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entered ino the contract; it
would havebisn a very diffi-
cult onelo enforce without the
modification/amendment of the
existing Act.”

Sir, I want to submit that one
thing in all foirness the CAG
shoulc have brought out is that it
was statedthat there should be a
midd'eman. Was it Mr. V. P. Singa
who laid this down ? WNo, The
report preoves that the Prime
Minister has said : *“I don’t want
any middleman whagsoever.” Un-
fortunately, that was not implement-
ed. CAG luments that. Buv if
he had the honesty, he would have
said just as he szaid that the Prime
Minister’s commo:nts or ths Piime
Minister’s observationson evaluation
-were not followed. Correct. He

" should have gone and said that the
Prime Minister’s direclions in this
respect were not followed and I do
maintain  that to this extent,
there has been a procedurallapse on
the part of the Defence Ministry.
In the contract, they should have
made a  provision  whether
fegally enforceable or not. I entirely

sagree  with what the Comptroller -

and Auditor General says ithat on
the contract, as it is, they could not
have asked they could not have
taken any action. .

(Interruptions)

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN
(S8HRI MIRZA IRSHADBAIG):
It is 1.30 now...

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE : Please
give me 15 minutes. [ will finish,

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN
(SHRI MIRZA IRSHADBAIG):
You may continue after the lunch
break.

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: Let
me finish, Sir, [ crave your
indulgence.
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THE VICE - CHAIRMAN
(SHRI MIRZA IRSHADBAIG):
Itis 1.30 and I think, after the lunch
break, you may continue,

SHRI N. K. P, SALVE : Thank
you, Sir. I abide by your decision.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN

" (SHRI' MIRZA {RSHADBAIG) :
Now the House stands adjourned

for lunch and will reassemble at
2.30 p.Mm.

The House then adjourned for
lunch at thirty-one minutcs past
one of the clock.

—

The House reassembled after
lunch at thirty-four minutes past two
of 1he clock, The vice-chairman
(Shri Jagesh Desai) in the Chair

. .
———

SUPPLEMENTARY DEMANDS
FOR GRANTS (GENERAL)
1989-90 (JULY, 1989)

THE MINISTER OF STATE
OF THE MINISTRY OF WATER
RESOURCES AND THE MINIS-
TER OF STATE IN THE MINIS-
TRY OF PARLIAMENTARY AF-
FAIRS (SHRI M. M. JACOB):
Sir, on behalf of Siui B. K. Gadavi,
1 beg to lay on the Table 2 statemzant
(in English and Hindi) showing the
Supplem:ntary Demands for Grants

(Ganeral) for the year 1989 90 (July,

. 1989).

———n

SHORT DURATION DISCUSSION *

On paragraphs 11 and 12 of the report
of the Comptroller and Auditor Gene-
ral of India, for the year ended 31st
March, 1988 (No. 2 of 1989)—Union
Government—Defence Services (Army
and Ordnance Factories)—conrd.

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE : Mr.
Vice-Chairman, Sir, I must apologise
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to you and to the House for taking
such a long time while making ths
specech. But, Sir, the subj2ct has
acquired such a menacing dimension
that I thought we had better deal
with the contents of the report in &
somewhat detailed manner, I was
submiiting to you how uiterly equi-
vocal, ambiguous and general are
the comments of CAG, which are
not based on any material what-
soever, or, if at all bascd, are based
on irrelevant material and immaterial
considerations, I want to refer to
para 11.5.11 on page 19 of the
report of CAG. Now what does
he say ? It is an extremely important
part, becouse it is in a realm in an
area, in a domain, within the pur-
view of an auditor—it is in the
financial domain. Thisis what C.A.G.
says, aficr listing out various objsc-
tions he had to the financial evalun-
tion that had been madc about the
price, etc. The conclusions drawn
by him are these, to sum up.

“The assessment of cost pro-
jection on 2lst March 1986 by
the Ministry on the basis of
which the final approval was
secured for placement of the
order on Bofors was flawed,
Consequently, the conclusion ba-
sed on that evaluation that tre
offer of Bofors was lower had
doubtful validity. However, the
Ministry still maintained that the
record clearly established that the
evaluation was undertaken meti-
oulously.”

“That the evaluation of the offer
of Bofors was lower had doubtful
validity”—this is a very serious
ebjection, extremely serious. Was
financialevaluation tailored up ? Was
it manipulated ? Was there really a
flaw and a fraud involved in the
figures which had been submitted
to come to a conclusion and deter-
mine what the cost of Bofor guns
would be as agninst the Sofma
guns ? If that was even remotely
true, I would have bsen the first
onc to ask the Primz Minister
that there has boen a very serious
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lapse and hc must consider whet
steps should be taken. The first
and foremost thing C.A.G. should
have done is this. There are details
of working figures of evaluation
in this J.P.C. report. Iam not
going to read out the details because
I have already taken so much time
of the House, The Auditor, without
saying that this had doubtful validty,
should have made his own evalua-
tion and said, “According to me thig
is the evaluation, these are the facts,
these are the figures, and this is
where your figures have gone wrong”,
Now, this kind of an objection
about doubtful validity I submit,
can be raised against any evahiation
anywhere, and condemn the same
as of doubtful validty. The reasons
whicn C.A.G. seems to have pointed
out are well taken care of by what
the report of the JPC has
to say. They have also looked into
the facts and figures. First and {ore-
most I will refer to what th: JPC
had to say on page 104, para 6.76 :

“Af er a detailed consideration
of various facets of the deal,
as discussed In this chapter, the
Commiitee have no hesitation in
concluding that o superior gun
system had been purchased from
Bofors at a less floor price than
that offered by Sofma for a re-
latively inferior system”,

If this was & finding of fact given
by J.P. Committee, was it not the
duty of the Auditor at least to point
out the precise reasons, with facts
and figures and say that these are
the precise reasons which make me
feel that the offer was incorrect and
the facts subm.tted were not proper
and these are fthe correct figures
showing that Bofor gun was neither
superior nor cheap? Further, not
merely that it was the superior gun,
the J.P. committee said :

“Considering the financial gains
and the various termsof the
contract, the Committee consider



297

Short Duration

that the negotiating committee
was eminently successful in the

. task assigned to it and the con-
siderable time taken, about a year
and nine months, in concluding
the contract ultimately proved
to be highly advantageous to the
country.”

“Highly advantageous to the coun-
sry” from three points : Technically,
the guns are very good. No. 2,
these guns are financially cheaper.
No. 3, and the foremost thing, is
that the nation has benefited in
its defence preparedness by the
acquisition of these guns and for
that, inter alia, I depend upon the
testimony of Mr. Jaswant Singh
and General -Aurora, who know
somsthing about guns.

Then, Sir, further, about this
‘doubtful validity’, this is what the
J.P. Committee has to say : I am
reading out from para 9.3 , sub-
para (iv), on page 190 : .

“The Bofors gun contract is
fully backed by financial and
performance guarantees and
a warranty bond which is also
backed by a bank guarantee.
The price increase in future is
well contained. The purchase
is supported by the provision
of substantial credit on attrac-
tive terms and an uninterrupted
flow of supply is assured by the
Memorandum of Understand-
ing between the two Govern-
ments. The Swedish Govern-
ment has also provided an
assurance to facilitate conuter
purchases from India for-
offsetting our purchase.”

And, Sir, finally, this should
conclude all the issues, what I am
going to read out from page 75,
and I think there should have been
no discussion after what is stated
in para 5.81 on page 75 of J.P.C.
report

“Under the circumstances men-

tioned above, the Committee are

fully convinced that the decision
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taken in February 1986 to placs
the Bofors gun over the French
gun in what might otherwise
appear as a sudden reversal of
priorities was intrinsically sound.
The Army Chief..”— Every
word is important here——"
would have failed in his duty to
_to the country had he ignored
the change in the security en-

vironment during the preceding
months.”

The Army Chief, according to the
JPC Report, would have failed in
his duty to the country if he had
not recommeded the contract to be
in favour of Bofors. Sir, it is most
unfortunate that this matter should
have been dealt in such a perfunc-
tory manner by C.A.G. If you are
challenging the financial aspect,
the validity of the financial aspect,
then I think that jt salf would take
another fifly papes more in the CAG
report The C.A.G. should have
given his own calculations with facts
and figures, Many facts and figures of
evaluation have been given in J.P.C.
report and I have no doubt in my
mind about the ultimate evaluation
which has been made in terms of
money in favour of Bofors. But I
have one more question to put to
the Comptroller and Auditor Gene-
ral. Assuming for a moment that
the French guns were cheaper,
but the Army Chief and the entrie
Army Headquarters and the people
in the Army who have to use these
guns and who have certain percep-
tions of warfare and logistics, say,
“No, no. The Bofors guns have to
be purchased even if those guns are
expensive.”, then it would be the
Bofors guns for which alone orders
have to be placed, that is, the guns
which the Army Chief tells us to buy
and not what the Comptroller and
Auditor General tells should have
been purchased. Bofors guns, in fact,
cheaper and the figures show the same.
But, even if they were expensive,
they should have been purchased and
if he was motivated by considerations



299 Short Duration

(Shri N.K.P, Salve]

of aggrandizing natioral interest¥
in the discharge of his duty,*
And, Sir, whom is he condemning
for this ? Ultimately, the
contraci was acc=piod  despite the
doubtful val dily of financial evalu-
ation of prices and it was Mr.
V.P. Singh who used to sit here as

the Leader of the House and the.

Finance Minister and it is he who
has been condemned, it is he who has
been damned and it is he against
whom all sorts of aspersions are
turned. if they are true. 'We do not
cast any aspersions on him. But if
the Opposition wants to question,
should it not be ready to answer as
to why Mr. V.P. Singh passed and
gave the ‘O.K.’ signal from the side
of the Finance Ministry for this
contract -in" favour of Bofors 7 It
. js Mr. V. P. Singh then whose head
ahead of anybody else should have
been asked for on a platter. But the
head they are asking for is of an
honest man. Whatever may be our
differences with Mr. V. P. Singh,
we do maintain that the entire deal
was properly evaluated, it” was very
fairly evaluated, was very justly
evaluated, and the prices were found
to be cheaper. On this basis the
contract was executed, We do not
find fault with the working of ihe

Finance Ministry. .

Sir, the joke of the situation is,
that the Army Headquarters is wrong
Defence Ministry is wrong, Finance
Ministery is wrong; all of them do
pot seem to have done one regular
act or one good thing in awarding
this contract to Bofors. Everyone
is damned. JPC is damned. Par-
liament is damned, Chief of Army
Staff is damned. Bveryone has gone
wrong!  The Comptroller and
Auditor-General must be eulogized,
as the opposition have done, as tt;e

reatest custodian of probity _in
public life ! This is hardly fair. The
opposition should have been here
to listen what are the contents, and
what is the true worth of C.A.G’s

wﬁipﬁgﬂﬂm

Chairman*
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seport  before deciding to ‘take
such a decision and try to go to the
people, by resigning the seats en mass
in Lok Sabha, Wasit the only way
for the Opposition left; to save
their faces they have nothing else
to fall back upon, they had nothing
to justify the report just resign and
create confusion. The best course
was, to say : we do not want a dis-
cussion, we go out. When they
found that they cannot face a discus-
sion, they ran away. This is not a
democratic method. This will not
nurse and nourish the traditions of
democracy. This only  means
that you are wanting to bring in.
fascist tendencies: act on our terms,
otherwise we will not allow you to
function, or to create a wrong
impression in the nation : we will
resign and go away.- This is a very
erroneous approach, I am very
sorry té say that this is a deleterious
and  pernicious approach. For the
welfare of the nation this would not
strengthen democratic institutions.

Sir, I will come to the mnext
objection : .

“Contrary to plans, the equip-
ment issued to the Army till
October, 1988 was inadequate for
even a single regiment being
equipped with the full comple-
ment of the gun system.” -

Mr. Thakur is not here. I would
like to ask him : Is it within the realm
of the Auditor, Sir, what they are
supplying to the Army and what
they are not supplying to the Army ?
Now if they come and tell that they
have supplied 25 bullets they will
say that they should have supplied 30
bullets. I cannot understand this,
Sir,

Next

“The Ministry accepted a time-
frame for the delivery of ammuni-
tion which was less advantageous
than the one offered carlier by
Bofors. This will, as a result,
lead to a delay of 38 months in
equipping certain regiments.”

Equipment, of the regiments and
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what time it is going to take. Sir, the
Comptroller and Auditor-General is
deciding ! And . hat is coming here.
That is why the report is highly
biased. They do not find anyih.ng
wrong e¢ither before award of con-
‘ :raci or in the execution of the con-
ract.

Then, Sir, next :

“There have been slippages in’
© deliveries in respect of certain
essential items up to 72 weeks.
Claims for liquidated damages
approximately SEK 34.46 lakhs
. (Rs. 85.30 lakhs) have been
raised in Dscember 1988 by the
Ministry on Bofors at the instance
of Audit, An amount of SEK
17.36 lakhs. (Rs. 42.97 lakhs)
has been recovered from Bofors.”

I am grateful to them that at least
they have done this. Sir, it is very
interesting., Buf has a single objection
led to a valid, honest, rational
conclusion that is pointing out any
corruption any fraud ? :

Now, the 13th objection :

“There were delays in making
certain  contractual -payments
by the Ministry. As a result, it
has paid SEK 3.40 lakhs (Rs.
7.53 lakhs) and DM 0.88 lakhs
(Rs. 6.92 lakhs) as penal interest
and is liable to pay a further sum
of SEK 4.98 lakhs (Rs. 12.34
- lakhs) and DM 0.76 lakh (Rs.
6.54 lakhs). .

I think, Sir, this is the only
objection that as an auditor I would
have taken as valid. Why don’t
you make your payments in time ?
But they must have given some
explanation for this, That explanatio
is missing. :

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
DESAI) : They have.given.

SHRI N.K.P. SALVE : Out of 15

objections this is -‘the one objection ,

which I take as valid. The Govern-
ment must make its payments in _time
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and not incur this liability of penal
interest, - )

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
JAGESH DESAI) : The Govern-
ment have said....(Interruption)

SHRI N.K.P. SALVE : Sir,'
what the Government has to say
is not clear at all.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
JAGESH DESAI) : On that point _
also the Government has said thdt
in future they shall take care.

SHRI N.K.P. SALVE : The
lapse is there. That is what they
have said. The Government has
no business to delay payment.
What do they” megan by delaying
payment? They should not have
delayed payment. Our foreign
exchange is so valuable, I accept
that audit objection as very valid
and as very correct. Furtherit says :

“The decision to undertake the
manufacture of the - Bofors gun
system and ammunition  under
licence was taken without a
comprehensive assessment of the
financial and economic costs in-
volved. The Detailed Project
Report submitted by Bofors in |
April 1987, nine months after jt
was due, had not been approved
by Government till January 1989.
This delay would have far-reaching
effect on defence preparedness as
bulk of the gun system  and
ammunition is to be manufactured
in India.” : '

Is it for the C.A.G. to say what is
the defence preparedness of the
* country? He would have done
better if he had exercised some
restraint. This is Objection No. 14.
Now I come to Objection No. 13,

“Since no work on licence pro-
duction commenced, no part of
the one billion SEK credit could be
utilised. The credit agrecment was

e
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entered into far ahead of the credit
requirements. As a result, Rs,
1.66 crores in foreign exchange
had been paid by the Ministry to
the lender (Svensk Export Kredit)
by way of fees, etc., as of Decem-
ber 1988."

There is an explanation given
to them. But this objection is
within his realm of C.A.G. Sir,
all that I want to submit, therefore,
is this. I have gone through each
one of the objections. Excepting
Objections No, 13 and 15 which are
of a very very ordinary and routine
nature, all the objections Jead to
only conclusion that the Comptro-
ller and Auditor General has
really on very crucial issues without
authority and has not either been fair
or unbiased nor has shown care,
caution and circumspection which
i8 the duty of every auditor,

Sir give me five more minutes
and T am done. Therefore, we
wanted the opposition to sit and
listen to what we have to say on
the report, to come to the real merits
of the report and come to  the
contents of the report. Let us
‘debate the report. I shovld have
loved to hear opposition view-
point and 1 should have liked to
listen to what their comments are
on what I have submitted . I should
have liked to listen to their views

on the defence of the C.A.G. report.

Either we convince the Parliament
and the nation or they convince
the House and the nation. That is
the democratic way. But for the
opposition to do what they have
done is, to say the least, the height
of intolerance. Or perhaps it is
not intolerance. They were in such
a fix that they thought that the only
way they can wriggle out of the
situation was by ensuring that there
is not debate in the House. If there
is no debate in the House, they
would perphaps be able to resign
in Lok Sabha, go away and create
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some sort of a furore, some sort of
a tamasha which will never be cone
ducive to the interests of democratic
institutions and the institutions and
processes under the Constitution.

Sir, one thing that I want to make
clear today is that I have not uttered
a word against the CAG. Even
the other day I did not want to
utter anything against the CAG.
I have only commented on the
report. While concluding I sub-
mit in the end that there is abso-
Iutely no warrant whatsoever to
draw an inference of corruption
from the report even if it were valid.
Far from that. The report itself
even if accepted as correct, only
points out certain lapses—certain
technical lapses certain administra-
tive lapses, certain financial lapses—
some of which are completely be-
yond the authprity of the Compt-
roller and Auditor General. The
findings of the Comptroller and
Auditor General on crucial issues
are just untenable in view of the
findings of facts of the J.P.C. and
for very valid reasons given therein.
Therefore, Sir, the entire Re-
port, appears to have been prepared
to create an inpression that the Army
Headquarters, the Defence Minis-
try, the Finance Ministry, the Cabi-
net Crmmittee on Political Affairs
and the Prime Minister did not take
even a single correct step in award-~
ing Bofors contract, and all of them
have taken wrong steps and imply
thereby that the Bofors have been fa-
voured for ulter motives. It only show
Sir how biased is the Report. And
therefore, I submit, I maintain that*
the CAG contradicted every crucial
finding of the JPC without authority
without reason, without logic and
without any basis. I submit, Sir,
that his Report is enrirely perverse

"and is a fraud on the Parliament.

Sir, 1 therefore submit, I join the
demand made in the Lower House

*Expunged as ordered by 'the
Chair.
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that in view of this position of the
matter, this Report which sought

to cast aspersions on the Parliament
itself, which belittles and berates
the institution of the Parliament
itself, should not be sent to PAC
and instead, we would do best, the
two House would do best to des-
patch itto W.P.B. of the two Houses.
That is my suggestion. Thank you
very much, Sir,

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN
SWAMY : Sir, this is, perhaps, ths
first time in our Parliamentary his-
tory when the Government or the
Treasury Benches are prepared to
discuss a Report and the bulk of
the Opposition does not want to
participate in that discussion because
normally it has been always the other
way round that the Opposition wants
a particular report to be discussed
. and the Government using national
security, public safety and a variety
of artificial reasons to prevent such
a discussion taking rlace. So, in-
deed it bhas intrigued me a sgreat
deal as to why so many of my collea-
gues in the Opposition have thought
it fit to run away¥rom this discussion.
And to date I have received no
satisfactory answers from my colle-
gues.

Sir, I do not want to say any-
thing about the motives behind
such a report. It was very good
of Mr. Salve to express regret for
any misunderstanding that may have
caused yesterday. And indeed it
takes a lot of strength to express
regret, and Mr. Slave is a strong
man. And indeed, Ithink it would
be entirely inappropriate to bring
down this high institution called that
Comptreller and  Auditor General
by abusing or ascribing motives.
But the fact of the matter is that
his Report has raised a storm, and
we have to come to grips on what
the Report says. I do believe that
all of us should be interested in the
truth. We would like to know what
actually happened in the Bofors.

[ 256 JULY 1989 1

Discussion 306

I am not sure we know the whole
story. But the impression created
by some of my colleagues in the
Opposition that somehow Mr. Vish-
wanath Pratap Singh is the man
who brought all this out into the
open 15 eontirely wrong. In fact,
if you go back to 1987, you find
that he had nothing to do with tha
Bofors disclosure. It was the Swe-
dish Radio which made the broad-
cast, and indeed all through his
tepure as Finance Minister, he
did nothing to unravel what the
Bofors was all about. In fact, a
close reading of the CAG Report
would indeed show that the then
Finance Minister, Mr. Vishwanath
Pratap Singh’s involvement in the
decision-making is as solid or strong
as that of the Prime Minister, and
if the Prime Minister is guilty then
Mr. V.P. Singh is equally guilty
with him. Therefore, I would like
this to be looked at in a factual way.
Of course, it is my view on my own
researches that if one really wanted
to know the inner recesses of the
secrets of Bofors, Mr. V.P. Singh
could have easily found out by talk-
ing to his colleague, Mr. Arun Nehra
who, according to my information
from Paris, knew all about the sor-
did side of the deal, the wheeling-
dealing part of it. And indeed the
way this whole thing has been put,
1 would say that, I do not know what
the Congress Government did, but
I do know that these gentlemen had
also a lot to do with the Bofors.

3.00 p.M,

Now, coming to the CAG char-
ges, some of them are clearly, as Mr.
Salve has said, trivial. For example,
he says that he called for papers n
July 1986, but got them only two
years later or a little less than two

ears. Looking at it from the
earlier CAG’s reports, it seems 1o
be normal I donot think it is a
very weightly objection. The second
point that he makesis that the Indian
Government did not take the
suggestion of the Indjan Embassy
ip Sweden very seriously, that the
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CAG should go to Sweden and carry
out an audit there. I assume that
in a billateral contract, the papers,
if they are not available here, it 15
unlikely that in Sweden he would
find them with any greater ease.
In any case I would say that the
amount of papers available in India,
in my opinion, are sufficient and if
there isindeed a very  dispssionate
probe, this can be found out, But
_the core point and the key issue that
_is there in the CAG report is on
page 19, which has already been
read out in parts, by Mr. Slave,
and it says as follows ; To sum up,
the assessment of costs projected
on the 2Ist March, 1986, by ths.
Ministry, on the basis of which the
final approval was secured for the
placement of the order on  the
Befors was flawed. Consequently
the conclusion based on that evalua-
tion that the offer of the Bofors was
lower, has doubtful validity. -

Now, Sir, as Mr. Salve has stated
this is inde2d a vz y serious charge
and I do not think this Parliam:at
can debate that very lightly. Indeed
1 would say that this needs to be
probed -further and responsibilty
fixed. That indeed if it is so many
crores were involved and a proper
analysis would have produced a
lower cost, then we would like to
know why—now whether the JPC
adequately considered this issue or
not is not the question—but here
1 would ask this question as to why
the Finarce Ministry and the Defence
Ministry did not carry out this analy-
sis. Nov, Sir, here ironically I

find that the CAG report comes on. .

the side ¢ € the Prime Minister. There
is a very important point here on
page 12, para 11.3.19, and it says
that on-the 20th January, 1986, a
note war submitted to the Prime
Minister by his office that both guns
were technically acceptable and the
price of the guns and the ammuni-
tion as well as credit terms would be
crucial ractors in the final decision,
his is the Prime Minister’s office
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note. It then goes on to say that
the Primz Minister’s direction of
25th March, 1986, regarding ‘the
methodology of evaluation was not
complied with at the point of tims as
it was to bz of a gsnsral nature,
However, no nsw msthodology of
evaluation has been worked out by
the Government in contravention of
the direction of the Prime Minister
Ironically, I am sorry to say that
our nswspapars have also not pickad
up this very important passage.
What does it say? It says that the
Prime Miniter’s office was not happy
with the financial calculations done,
and it wanted som> more and bstter
methodology used for this financial .
calculation. Now what this finan- *
cial calculation was, s also specifisd
in a note: And that is why I bsgin
to” fesl suspicious that the avoidanca
of debate by my colleaguss in the
opposition may have somsthing to
do with this report if ons goss into
its depth and it miy boomsrang on

“some of the mamboars of the opposi-

tion itself and this is what [ have
besn saying from the bsginning’to
my colleagues in the opposition, do
not make an issus of ths CAG report
because it may boomsrang on you.
If we were pure opposition, in the
-sense that they were like ms, who
has nsver been a member of the
Congress Party then probably we

"could take a logical stand but un-

fortunately in the opposition there
are eoxported material or rejected

material from your party sitting -

here and it becomes very diffizult
for many membars of th: Opposi-
tion to accuse the Congress Party.
So this is one of th: problzms.

~ That is why [ said that this report

may boomerang.

Now look at pags 16 wazre the
matter is given much greater clarity.
I will read out th: wholz thing,
How was th: dedision mde? Loatter
of Intent was givon on 14tn March
1986 and thzreafter, thare were sonte
further negotiations done, and it
says that the offer of Bofors that
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they made was valid only till 21st
March 1986 and that of Sofma till

- 31st March 1986. However, the
D:fence Sacretary, in the aforesaid
note of 22nd March 1986 to  the
Prime Minister stated as follows;
“It is now requssted that p3rmission
may be kindly accorded to sign the
agreement with Bofors. I had
discussed this matter withthe Raksha
Rajy:  Mantry—namely.  Arun
Singh—at the airport bsfore he
left for Bhutan on 2lst March and
he guve his - blessings,...” I don’t
know ; this languags is very psculiar.
‘Hz gave his blassings’ as if hz was
some swamiji.

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY
(Pondichzarry) : Liks  you.

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWA-
MY ; Not like me “...He gave
his blessings that if Bofors agread
to give ten guns free of cost, we
should go ahzad and clinch th2 deal.”
What is this in reply to? This is in
reply to ths note of ths Prims injs-
fer saying that ‘the financial and
other factors should be taken into
account’, If it is & choice for mz
between Raojiv. Gandni and V. P,
Singh, it is like the choicz batwszen
the devil and the deepsea. So. jt
‘hardly matters who I find guilty in
this. For me, both are the sams,
Of course, one is | slightly batter :
I wouldn’t tell you wio. Waat has
the Primz Minister’s offic: really
said? Icsaid . “The Prim: Minister’s

- office conveyad the approval to the .

Bofors agreemsnt on 24th Marcn
1986 and further stated (hat the
Prims Minister had given some
further directions regarding the
m:thodology of evaluation, and
those will be communicated sepa-

rately. However, without wuiuag

for the Prime Minister’s directions,
the contract was signed with Bofors
on the same day. By wiaom? Not
by the Prim: Minister. So, it was
signed irrespective  of what the
Prime Minister had warned. Of
‘course, there i3 a technical problem
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bacause Prims Minister was also
the Doafencs Minister but we all
know, at that tim» Mr. Arun Singh
was running the Ministry practically
indepsndently. The Primz Minis-
ter’s officz conviy:d th» following
directions on 25th March, that is,
24 hours later. Thz Prim2 Minis-
ter gave clearanc: on 24th but the
note says tiit som: more directions
were cowing. On- 25th  March,
Prim= Minister sends directions but
in bstwssn the agream=nt has bzca
signsd and in tais 25tn March note,
tie Prim: Minister observed that
the evaluation procxdure is' not
thorough, - Now, I can understand
why my colleagues in the opposition
have run away, particalarty Mr.
V.P. Singh and Mr. Arun Nhrg
who have made thir entire nams
in this country by ciaiming credit
of Bofors expose which they have
nothing to do with. Th> Sw:dish
radio is the one that brougit it out,
But thsy have made it out in the
country that it is tiiy who expossd

Bofors. But hire we find thar the
report itselt says—I am not aun_ling

anything else——that Prim: Miais-
ter had observed that eviuiion

procxdure is not thorough. This

should be discussed. As regards

ths m:thodology of evaluation, tife
Prims Minister’s . official says

“I would submit that a dotailxd

papsr setting oul the present criteria

-my bz prepared in consultation

with tne Finance Ministry, the De-
partm:nf of Econpomic Affrirs” and
then it says : “Th: Departm:nt of
Economic Affuirs may bs aware of
alternative tecaniqu s for taking the
factor of exchang: rate into account
in calculating the net present value,
Sir, I have baen an economist and a
professor for almost ten years and
I know whaat this calculation means,
The only pzople wio could do this
caloulation are the Finance Minisuy
pople. This is the core of the
thing. The Comprroller  and
Auditor General  says that propes
financial analysis was not done.
Had it been done, one would have
scen that the Bofors cost a lot more
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money. But who.is supposed to
do this financial analysis? An im-
pression is being created that there
was some hera pheri in not doing
this financial analysis. Who s
responsible for this hera pheri?
From the report of the Comptroller
and Auditor-General, it does not
appear to be the Prime Minister’s
office. Then, who is responsible?
This is the question that one needs
to ask.

The negotiations were conducted
by a negotiating committee. The
negotiating committee consisted of
Additional Secretaries drawn from.
various Ministries. Sir.Iknow this.
My father and father-in-law have
been bureaucrats and 1 have spent
a good part of my life in Delhi.
I know adniinistration. I know that
in negotiations of this kind the Addi-
tional Sscretaries would go and
report to their Ministers regularly
and seek permission. Did they do
that?

Here,] would quote from the V

report of the Joint Parliamentary
Committee on the Bofors contract
which the Opposition hoycotted,
They quote from tne minutes of
dissent gs if that is a Bible. If the
minutes of dissent could be so good ,
if we had all partcipated, how much
better the report would have been one
could imagine. I am certainly not
in favour of this kind of idle walk-
outs and boycotts of Parliament.
After all, we are sent here by the
people to discuss. Now, what does
it say?

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY :
They should resign their seats and

go. .

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN
SWAMY : They can go permanently,
As far as 1 am concerned, they are
not coming Dback.

What does the report say? I
do not want to repeat. Mr. Salve
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“mentioned thig in passing. This is
very important.

“In reply to a question whether
the final recommendation of the
Negotiating Committee selecting
the Bofors gun keeping in view
the technical, contractual and
financial aspects, was specifically
brought to the notice of tiwe then
Finance Minister the then Sec-
retary (Expenditure) affirmed that
after the Negotiating Comniittee
had finished its deliberations, &
note was put up by the Dafence
Ministry as the administrative minis-
try on which the approva! of th~
Finance Secretary and the then
Finance Minister had been ob-
tained.”

Further asked if the then PRinanoe
Minister had expressed any roser-
vation, the witness replied ;—

“Absolutely No. I can say this
categorically because..the mom:znt
I saw the file, [ imm:diately sent
it to the Financs S:cretary saying
that the matter was very drgent,
it went to the Finance Minister.
If he nad the sligntest doubt, he
would have asked the Finance Sac-
retary or me. I was the senior
officer in the Finance Dezpartment.
I was the proper person to have
been asked this question, Till tne
moment of my retirement, no ques-
tion was raised.”

I have myself seen Mr. V.P.
Singn’s noting on the documsnts
which ultimately went to the C&A.Q,
In those documents, it s very clearly
said that the Finance Minister had
seen and he concurred with the re-
commerdation on the selection of the
Bofors gun.

Sir if the C&A.G. could find
all these loopholes, all these short-
comings and Mr. V.P. Singh covld
extol this as a great report, what was
he doing as the Finance Minister
then when he had all these docrmantg
beforehim? Fither he was thorough.
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Iy incompstent or he adopted s
doublz policy. To m> the latter
seems to bz more likely.

It ix obviore to m= that the pacs
of the negotiations was forcsd and
the forcing of the pacs appsars to
have been done ot the behest of the
then Minister of State for Defeace,
Mr. Arun Singh, wio gave nis bie-
ssings to tha Szcretary.

Al of us know that
qu#stion bzhind thisis not the tech-
nical aspszr. Tas  real  gussiion

~ tehind this is the financial aspect.
A storm has bzen raised over tnis
recignation issne, As I said, w: in
the Janata Party are not aligned with
any 37 t@as: puictizs, Unlike them,
wa are not aligned with the Cong-
vess (I). We ara not aligned with
this side or that side. We aie not
non-aligned. We are genuinely non-
alignel. That is the difference. Now,
the bulk of ths Opposition has
asked the Prime Minister to resign.
What does this mean ? Does it mean
that if the Prime Minister resigns
and the Congress (I) elects another
Prime Minister in his place, that is
acceptable to them ? Afier all, the
Opposition today does not command
majority in the Lok Sabha. So,
when you are asking the  Prime
Minister to resgin, you are not
asking him to hold fresh elections,
you afe not asking him to dissolve
the House. You are asking him to
vesign, which means what ? That
you want thz Congress Party to
elect another leader. Anybody in
his right mind knows that the
Congress Party doesn’t consist of
any independent Members and if
indeod they have a vote of confidence,
ghey are going to elect the same
"pzrson again as the leadzr of their
party. Isthere any doubt on that 1

the real

SEVERAL HONOURABLE
MEMBERS : No.

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN
SWAMY : No, no doubt on that,
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85, all that the Opposition is intei oq.
ted inis, remove Mr. Rajiv Gandh;j
This has been my complaint againgg
the Janata Dal, that they are in-
terested infConngSS (D) minus R
Gandhi. If tomorrow you peg
invite Mr. V. P. Singh tgcomg bfcl;
and head your paity, he will coms
ruming, I am sure. - He will not
hesitate for one moment. In fact, the
way he has construe-ed t
Dal and foisted discredited Congress
(I) men on top in the party, shows
that he is really, primarily, interes.
ted in_restutucturing the Congresg
(I). He is not interested in alterna-
tive policies that would be bettes
than Congress (Is. So, that is the
key question T am not able to under-
stand. When you ask-the Prime
Minister to rtesign, what does it
mean ? If they ask, “Dissolve the
House, hold immediate electjons.”
I can understand. Bt they sa;'
“The Prime Minister is corrupt; hé
must Tesign.” Then who should coma
in his place ? Thisis a question
that they should answer.

ajiv

he Janatg

But I know what is in the
mind of Mr. V.P. Singh from the very
beginning. It was, essentially, that
while he was the Finance Minister,
he carried out a conspiracy to become
the Prims Minister. That, shomehow
backfired. Now he has come into
the Opposition and he istreating
the Opposition as a kind of waiting
room in a railway station, waiting
for a chance when you will call him
back and he will go.and try and
occupy that office. This appears to
be his main motive, And if you are
going to ask the Prime Minister
to resign, then what is the ground
on which vou ask him ? Is it om
moral authority ?° You don'
have parliamentary authority. So,
what is the authority on which you
are asking him ? You don’t have
politieal authority either, I may tell
you.



315 Short Duration
~[Shri Subramanian Swamy]

In Karnataka, when the Govern-
ment was dissolved, they made
big noise as what would happen.
They called @ bandh and 1t was a
© total flop. There has never been a

pbandh which was a bigger flop In -

Indian historY than the Karnataka
bandh on April 22, The entile
National Front descended on Banga-
lore to address a meeting in the
jarge College Grounpds, and not
more than 4,000 people turned up.
On the contrary I can tell -~ you—I
have Pefsonal knowledge—that whezil
that Covernment was dissolves
- and President’s Rule was proclai-
4 there, in Karnataka people were
distributing’ sweets,  This is the
status of the Janta Dal, anfi today
ghey want to ask for the resignation
of the Prime Minister. I ask '_them.i
firstly, What is your guthorlty :
It it moral,is it p?rllamentary N
Parliamentary authority you do no.)
have. Is it political authority
You don’t have political authority.
As far as moral authority is con-
" cerned, I may tell you, that 1s the
one thing they lack most. What 18
this moral authority ? 1 may sa¥
that if one were to look at the office
bearers of the Janata Dal, there a1
mote criminals in the Japata Dal
‘then there are in the jails of India.
The Vice-President of the Jandta
- .Dal is Mr. Ramakrishna Hegde.
.He fooled a lot of people by 's'aying
" .that he was a value-based politician.
‘I didn’t realize at that time that
when he said “value-based” heliteralyy
meant ‘‘value-based”” When |
came out in January, I pointed out
~all the ways he looted the State,
The State was in such a bad shape
that the piimary school teachers
could not get their salaries, GOvern-
ment employees were net getting
. their  salaries, and there was ng
money for any public project. For
tfilgation projects, I know, my
colleague, Mr. Deve Gowda, now
much problem he had in getting
money. Many of the irrigation
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projects had to be stopped. There

was no money. But Mr. Hedge was.
able to find Rs. 35 crores for media
publicity for himself, to project
himself as the national a‘ternativ..
And he had money for other things.
But for the devclopment of the
State had no money. And when
I came out, the newspapers got after-

- my blood saying thatl was helping. -

the Congress. I said, if 1 expose
somebody’s corruption, how am I
helping the Congress ? If it is false,
I can understand, but if it is true,
how can I not speak out ? It would
be dishonest for me not to speak..
This is today’s present climate which
is 'bad for the country. If we are

against corruption. it does not matter .
whether it is there or here -; it must .

be exposed in both places, but not
that way. Today the media is in-
terested in projecting me as an agent
of the Congress. Idon’t understand

“why I should be a Congress agent.

I can always join the  Congress
party if it become necessary, but-1
have never been in the Congress. 1
have fought the Congress all my life.

. . But because a Mafia in the media

today wants to silence me, every °
time I say anything, they say this
is to benefit the Congress. I don't
care whether it benefits the Congress
or not ; the important thing is the
truth. The truth is that the Janata
Dal has criminals, crooked men, all
of them. Today they are asking the
other side to resign on the issue of
corruption. I can understand if they
ask them to resign on the grounds of
incompetence that they are better
crooks and therefore, they should

- resign or something else, but to say

on corruption they should resign,-
I ask what about the Janata Dal ?
Have they clean their own house ¥
There is a commission of inquiry
which has established already that
there is a prima facie case against
Mr. Ramakrishna Hedge and he is
still its Vice-President. And what
about Mr. Sanjay Singh ? Doesn't
the whole of Uttar Pradesh know

what he has done there 7 Doesn't
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the whole of Uttar Pradesh know his
involvement in the Mody case ?
I can go on reciting names. You
will be surprised if the Janata Dal
is so full of talents that if they hold
a Seminar, they can get very good
people to address the seminar. For
example, if they wanted someone to
address on Press freedom, they have
got V.C. Shukla. He can give agood
lecture on Press freedom. If they
want a lecture on the role of Governor
in the Constitution, they have got
Ram Lal. He «can give a good
lecture on the role of Governor in
the Constitution. If they want
a lecture on anti-defection law, they
have got Mr. Gaya Lal. You know
who Mr. Gaya Lal is. In 1967 he
crossed the Haryana floor 32 times,

That is how words ‘Aya Ram and
Gaya Ram’ came. And tcday what
is he ? He is the Vice-President of
the Haryana Janata Dal. If they
want to talk about the family rule, -
Devi Lal can give the best lecture on
- family rule. There is no one who

can surpass him. If they want a
lecture on role of money in politics. -

> Mr. Arun Nehru can give afirst class

lecture on it. There is no end of
talent in this party. And this party
is today getting itself into the question
of moral outrage that the Prime Mi-
nister - has not resigned. If the
Janata Party were to ask the Prime
Minister to resign, there would be
a moral authority behind It. But
if these -people ask, they cannot
but laugh. We would not hesitate
to ask the Prime Minister for his
resignation, but the question is why
should we ask for his resignation ?
We have to be totally convinced
that the CAG has pointed the finger
straight there. It has not. On the
country, the CAG report has con-
fused me. Before this report came,
1 was more convinced about the Prime
Minister’s role in Bofors than aftur
readine this report. Perhaps one
of my weaknesses is to read the
reports which 2Cinc .« me, Many
of them. dexit even read. Or may
%% They read it too closely and know
what it meant to par‘icipate. But
the fact of the matter is that we could
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not do that But on what ground ?
1 have already prepared a charge
sheet against Mr. Vishwanath Pratap
Singh, which I am going to present
to the President. I am mentioning it
here because they have made corrup-
tion an issue and have resigned on
it. Mr, Vishwanath Pratap Singh

-is guilty of practically all the econo-

mic crimes that he is accusing the
other side of, including of tax-
evasion, avciding payment of capital
gains taxes, underhand dealings in
propeity, accepting black money.
On these I have a record after being
able to find these deocuments. When .
I first came out with documents
against Mr. Ramakrishna Hedge.
people would not even believe if.
They thought it was all made up.
They started dismissing by saying
I have no proof. Now of course,
the whole of Karnataka is convinced.
The whole country is convinced that
he looted the State to bencfit his
family. Today, I will tell you that
Mr. V.P. Singh has no moral right
to ask anybody for resignation.
If there is anybody to resign first to
set an example, it is Mr. V.P. Singh,
who should resign from Janata Dal
and take Sanyas. That is what I
would say. Consequently before
I ask the Prime Minister’s resigna- .
tion, I would like to know beyond
all doubt that in fact such a thing is
happening. The quality of proof
that is demanded of me when I make
an accusation on our side is much,
much higher than the quality of
far produced to indict
the Prime Minister in Bofors.
May be our Prime Minister is in-
volved, I do not know. The CAG
report certainly does not establish
that. That is why I and my colleague
Mr. Shahabuddin and Dr, Sarojin
Mahishi decided that we will not
only demand the Prime Ministqr"s
resignation but we will also partici-
pae in this debte. The Parliament
cannagt jgnore this report. The charge
that financial analyses were
not properly iuede needs to be pro-
bed. If necessary . -4 it to the
Public * Accounts Com._ ttee or if
you like have a Committev of the
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House to examine. Then, a fresh
inquiry into this particular aspect
of the CAG report is called for.

With these words, I thank you very
much,

SHRI MADAN  BHATIA
¢(Nominated) : Mr. Vice-
ehairman, Sir, I am indebted to
my hon. colleague, Mr. Swamy for
baving given a little background of
this whole Bofors issued.,

Thedemand for the resignation of
the hon. Prime Minister has not been
made in this week on the basis of this
patticular report. Infact, the demand
for the resignation of the hon. Prime
Minister was mads by the Indian
Express on the 13th of April, 1987.
That was the first demand. The
sequence of events which took place
before that demand and after that
gemend are very much relevant for
the purpese of discussing the validity
of rish report. It is on tpe 1ltn of
Aprilthat Mr. V.P. Singh submitted
his resignation. Outue 13ih 1 April,
abig editcrial on we Lis. page is
p Llish:d by 1he sisdian Lxpiegs dem-

manding. Theresignaiion of Lho hon,
Peim:Miisier. Ouatpe totnof April,
2 0ews is broadcagt oy wae Swedish
Radip making allegations that bri-
beIry hag been paid (o various politi-
¢1eans and offjcials in the mawer of
Bofors deal, jusithiee daysthere after

OW, what was the source of the
JTMation withihe Swedish Radio ?
Wedish Radio was later on question-
by thi Governmen. of India and by
the Swedish Government: “What is
JOCUr source of jnformation on the
518 of which you made this broad-
9ast? They sajd: “The only in-
forrgatlon that we have was that our
Yepresentative went to Delhi on the
14th of April and he communjcated
this informatiop to us.” Now, itis a
very disturbing sequence of events.
On the 114 of April, Mr. V.P. Siagh
¥esigns. On the 13th of Aori’:ne dem-
and ig made for the r-S1gnation of the
Prime Minister, on the 14th of April,
Tepresentative of the Swedish Radio
ands v;» :nDelhi and within 48 hours,
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news is broadcast regarding the bri-
bery. Is it possible that a foreign
correspondent of a foreign Radio
would land up on the 14th of April,
will collect this information within a
period of a few hours, transmit this
information to the Radio and within
48 hours this whole information will
be broadcast to the world ? I respect-
fully submit, Sir, the very sequence of
events establishes one fact that this
information has been fabricated and
tailor-made and person .present in
this country were in touch with cert-
ain elements abroad so that this
drama can be played up that the
representative of the Swedish Radio,
would land up in Delhi to give an
image or air of innocence of the
information which he transmitsto the
Swedish Radio andthe Swedish Radie
will broadcast thisinformaticnto the
‘world and create destabilisation in
India supportingthe demand for the
resignation of the hon. Prime Mini-
stzr, The whole drama was prearran-
ged and predetermined by whom?
Who wereinterested at that particulra
point of timein creating allthis fabri-
cated drama? They were only those
individuals who had lost the office
and who had their scores to seftle
with the hon. Prime Minister. Let
us bot forget that. If Bofors deal
exploded- on the Indian scence, it is
not because any one in the country
questioned the quality of the gun.

It is not because anyone questioned
the financial viability of this particular
deal. It is because of the broadcast
made by the Swedish
Radio and it is impossible for any-
one to imagine that with in a Period
of three or four days, such momen-
tous events would take place of such
repid sequence unless there wers
element befind this sequence of eve-
nts operating within the country, in
collaberation with clements adroad
to create the facade of the whole deg!

being put under cloud and stre ngthen
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. their hands for destabilisation of
this Government and their demand
for the resignation of the hon. Prime
Minister. Let us not forget that. It is
against this particular background that
the demand which is being resurrected
today by the Opposition seeking the
resignation of the hon. Prime Mini-
ster has to be seen. Mr, Subramanian
Swamy has rightly said, where is their
moral authority or the political autho-
rity to demand the resignation of the
hon. Prime Minister whenth.y have
not asked for :he cissolution ofParlia-
ment? Is there any constitutional
provision under which the minority
can ask that rhe majority should select

its leacer of its own choice? Is there -

any provision in the Constitution?
They are talking in terms of Parlia-
mentary demecracy and the Constitu-
tion ad nauseam for the last one weak.
Under what provision of the Constitu-
tion, under what principles of Parlia-
mentary democracy can the minority
diciate the majority that “‘we do not
accept the leader whom you have selec-
ted or chosen and you have to remove
that leader of your choice and you
have to foist upon yourself the leader
of our choice 7’ Such a preposterous
proposition whieh they are inflicting
upon the nation and the people of
India in order to hoodwink them in
the name of Parliamentary democracy
in the name of the Constitution of
India, they are to be ashamed of them
selves.

The last weapon and the handy
weapon which has come to them
from their ermoury to resurrect
the demand for 1he resignztion of
the hon. Prime Minister is the report
of the CAG. Sir, I do not stand
here to defend the quality of the
gun. The quality of the gun, the
n:zture of this deal, has been dis-
cussed more than half a dozen times
fiom the floors of both Houses of
Parliament. It has been conceded
by the most knowledgeable Mem-
bers of the Opposition that this
gun was selected and acquired as
a result of the professional compe-
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tence of the highest order. This has
been conceded on all the occasions
whenever there was a debate by
the ¥nowledgeable Members of the .
Cpposition. So, I am pot going
to dilate upon the quality or 1pe
nature of the transaction so far ag
this gun is concerned. Lef me
assume, Sir, fcr the purpose of
argument that this pariicular report
has arrived at correct conclusions,
What is the most important con-
clusion so far as the hon. Prime
Minister is concerned? The conc-
lusion of this report is that the
Prime Minister did nct give the
final approval! to the purchase of
this gun is spite of the uncralified
recommendation of the Negotiating
Commiti€e, as approved by the
Finance Minister. it is the case ot
the CAG report that the approval
which was granted by the hon.
Frime Minister was a conditioral
appruova:. Mr. Swamyv hrs read -
and, in th's contexi, it is for e
apain o draw he attcntion of the
House to the letter which was sent
by the Chaitman of the Negotiating
Committee to the hon. Prime Minis-
ter which is at prge 16, It wes on
21st of March.

&

“It is now requested that
permission may kirdly be accor-
ded 1o sign the agreement with.
Bofors.” , ‘

Permission of the Prime Minister
is sought on 21st of March. Ac
cording to this report, the Prime
Minister cays.“l g vo the ipyrcval
but my approval is conditional on
two conditicns.” No. 1, “I am not
satisfied with the evaluation prccedure
which has been fcllowed.” No. 2,
¢As regards methodology of
evaluaticn, I welld sutmit thet a
detailed paper setting cul the present
criteria may be prepered in consul-
tation with the DLepartment of
Economic Affairs.” So, according
to the CAG report, what does the
Prime Minister say? According to
the CAG report, the Prime Minister
does not give the final approval. He
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Miiister, in a2 Mmiaasr, was itzres-
tel in ths pirzaisz Hf 512 g or
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th: Prim: Miister had n> iaterest
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ganis parchised. Ta: ?Primz Minis-
ter at no stagz whatsoever hal any
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CAG report. 1 d> not n3ed aay
“~fartaer coaclusive evidenc: of the
totai innoczacs of th: hyr Prims
Miiister so fir as this pariicular
transicion is conzzraed. Alter-
naivaly, if the coaclusion  of the
.CAG report that the approval which
“was graated by thz ho. Prims Minis-
ter was not an unqualified approval
is a wrong conclusion, thea this fact,
by itsalf, is suffizient to damn this
re»>ct. This msaas chis particular
-"report has mislad and misconsirued

the material on record in order to
arrive at a par-icular conclusion for
th> pirpase of indiciing the Nego-
“tiatilg Committes. Alternatively

[RAJYA SABHA]

o7}
there can bs oaly two possibilities.
Eicnzr this report isright or this
repat is wroag, If his reportis
rigat, it is conclusive evidence of the
in1y3:c3 >f ths hy1. Pim: Miaister.
If cais report is wrong, thaathis is
cracl Liive piece of evidence of the
faci that th matzrial on record has
>3y ntilatzd, misread and mis-
¢rasrazl in yrder to fit in wth a
piuicihar ¢rnzlision and that, by
itszlf, Jims this report.  Aadihat
by i-self damns this report, bacaise
tais wis a very vital aspact of Lae
wale 1111g —wasther the approval
grnt:i by th: horaoarable Prine
Miiseer was final or it was conli-
tiyail. Al I respactfully sub nit
this Dings ms to th: second alter-
nvivz; let us accept the second
alter1ative, namely, that it has
inlicted th3 nzgriatiag comm ttee
b t his inlicted the negitiating
cynaites by nisreading and mis-
ch1yruilg the material on record.
Bit walt is more im»dortant in this
regird is thit this report picks up
th: asgo iuing committee for the
piraye of inlictmeat but comple-
tely “lacks out ths encire role, the
evlire approval and even the nam: of
Mr.V.P. Singh, th: Finance Mi 1ister,
wa) wis not only a party to the
dsliborations of the negotiating
cym niltes, but who gave unquali-
fied cohncurrence to the recommnean-
detions of the negotiating committee
and to the canclusion of this parti-
culir cyatract. This 1s the most
amiz'ng part of this report. I say
how Mr. V.P. Singh was concerned
wth it. Mr.V.P. Singh was the
Finaace Minister.  Under Article
77 of the Constitution of India rules
of business have bean framed by
the President and certain powers
hava bzen allocated to the Ministry
of Finance. It is the Minister of
Finance and the Ministry of Finance
alone who can approve particular

kinds of transactions. I have got
those rules called ‘The Allocation -
of Business Rules 1951’. And if
any of the matters covered under

Discussion
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the Ministry of Finance is involved
in any traasaction, it is the Minister
of Finance and the Minister of
Finance alone who is constitutionally
compatent to grant his approval.
Bven the Prime Minister cannot
do it, because these rules are Cons-
titutional rules framed under Article
77 of the Constitution of India by
the Presedent of India. The rule
says ths Ministry of Finance has
the exclusive power and authority
to deal with these matters...

I will mention only those matters
which were conczsrned with this
particalar transaction. (1) Appro-
val frr commercial b rrowing abroad
including terms and conditious there-
for : now, the report itself says that
th= parciinse of thise gus involvad
borrowiag from abroad. This con-
tract involv:d borrowings by India
from abrond Why? (2) Loans,
credits and  economic assistance
from foreign countries : onc2 agains,
and:r this clause this confract
was compl:tley covared by thz Rules
of Businsss undar which ths exclu-
give pow:r to sanction this contract
vestad in th: Miaister of Finance.
(3) Financial sanction ; now, this
is a mutar relating to all Ministries
and offiz>s of th: Governm:nt of
Indix wiaich are not covired by
pow:srs d:legated or confarred by
the Rulss or by any general or  sps-
cial ordsers. There are n» such
-general or spxcial ordsrs made in
this regard by which this powsr of
" the Minister of Financs can b2 dele-
gated to any other Ministry or any
other authority, For financial san-
tions relating to all Ministries and
offics of the Governmant of India
undsr the Constitutional Rules of
Business it wis the Minister of Finance
alone who was compatent and who
had the authority and who had the
duty to finally sanction this contract
for the purchase of Bofors guns.
It is for this reasons that the
matter was referred to him on the
13th March 1986 and it is on the
14th March-——it has bsen recor-
ded—he gives the sanction and he

}

'
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says that he agrees with the re-
comm>ndations of the Negotiating
Committee and that he approves
of this contract and the letter of
intent being issued to. the Bofors
gun manufricturzrs. This was his
duty which he perform>d. He was
solzsly and p:rsonally responsible
for ths conclusion of this contract.
But what does this report do? This
report picksup the Nozgotiating Co-
mmittes and subjsets it to-its total
assault. But, so far as Mr. V.P.
Singh is concarned, ne is kept out
of the firing range. I cast no asper-
sions on th: CAG. But h2 owss an
explanation to Parliam:nt, he owes
an explanation to the nation and
hz ow:s an explanation to the pople
of India as to way the nams of Mr.
V.P. Singh, why th= roie of Mr. V.P.
Singh and wiy th2 approval granted
by Mr. V.P. Singh have b3:n comp-
letely wipsd out and blacked out
from th= entire report. He is ans-
warable to us.He may b2 a Consti-
tutional authority. But his powers
and duties are dzrived from the law
madz by Parliam:nt and so, he is
that way answoerable to Parliamant
and is answerable to the nation and
is answ=rable to the people of India
and this answer he has to give.
Not only that, Sir. He has comp-
letely blackad out the entire evidences
of thz S:cretary, Dzpartmnt of
Expanditure, Ministry of Finance,
which was given bafore the JPC.
And, Sir, what is that evidence?
I will not read all that out bacause
it has bz2n read out by Mr. Swamy.
He says that from tims to tims Mr.
V.P. Singhwas kept in constant
touch with ths deliberations of the
Negotiating Committee, This is
No. 1. No. 2, he never expressed
any dissent either from the delibera-
tions of the Negotiating Committee
or from the reco mmendations of the
Negotiating Committes. He gave
his total, unequivocal and unquali-
fizd concurrencz to the recommenda-
tions of the Nagotiating Committee
to whose deliberations he was
total and complete party. But all
this entire evidence has been comp-
letely blacked out from this report.

326
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Is this not enough to damn this
report? This  particular fact is
sufficient to vitiate this entire réport
as totally unworthy of any credit
whatsoever,

Mr. V.P. Singh is kept in the
back so that he would not face the
onslayght which is unleashed against
the m-~mbers of the Negotiating
Committee. What was the Nego-
tiating Cemrittce? The  Nego-
tiating Committee was not & Ccmmi-
ttee of the Ministry of Defence. It
was a Committee constituted by the
Polistical Affnirs Committes of the
Cobinet in 1984 during the time of
Mrs. Gandhi.  Its members included

"the representatives of the Finance
Ministry, the representatives of the
Defence Ministry and the repre-
sentatives of the Armed Forces.
It was not 2 Comrmiitce of the Minis-
try of Defence. Let us be very
clear about it. It was an indepen-
dent Committee, constituted by
the Political Affairs Commictee of
the Cabinet an that Nugotiating
Committee was constituted——this
is again important——for ihe pur-
pose of carrying on commercial
negotietions with the manufactur-
ers of those guns which had been
recommended by the Army Head-
quarters, The  Negotiating Co-
mmittee was not the authority to
choose a particular gun. It was
-the Army Headquarters which was
competent to recommend a parti-
cular gun for purchase and the
Army Hendquarters first selected two
guns, shortlisted two guns.
The order of preference was given:
First the French gun, second the

Bofors gun. When the negotia-.

tions started—this is the evidence
of the Chief of the Army Staff—
that when they put the French gun

at No. 1 and the Bofors gun at No.
- 2, it did not mean that the French
gun alone was to be purchased. It
meant that both these guns met the
parameters of the Armed Forces,
and it is for the Negotiating Co-
mmittee or the Government of India
to decide on the basis of which terms

1989-90 (July, 1989)

would be better, whether to. buy:
the French gun or the Bofors gun:

Both puns were acceptable to the:
Armed Forces. This wholeevidence,
this essential and vital fact, has been

completely wiped out from the entire
report. And then what is vital
is—today Mr. Salve drew attention

to this—that later the order of pre-

ference was changed. The Bofors

gun was put at No. 1 and the French .
gun at No. 2. Detailed recasons

were given in the course of testi-

mony on oath by the Chief of Army

Staff as to why the order was changed.

The Negotiating Committec was not

responsible for this. It was the Chief
of Army Staff. And the C&AG’s

report questions the change in tne

order of preference, buwt without

any material. Not only without

any material but, Sir, by blacking
out the entire testimony on oath of

the Chief of Army Staff. In other

words, the C&AGreport, by black-

ing out the materisl evidence on

record, by blacking out tho testi-

mony on oath of the Cnicf of Army

Staff concerned, who changed the

order of preference, cast & cloud

on the competence and patrictism

of the Cnief of Army Staff, and

behind his back, and withcut giving
him an opportunity of explanation,

whether he had retired or not.

In his letter Sir, to the Spe eker,
the C&AG has made a grievance 3.
Since my conduct is being look ed
into and is being criticized, all the
speeches which have been made or
which are likely to be made—their -
copies should be sent to me in order
to give me an opportunity to cxplain
my conduct, to explain my conclu-
sions. Fair enough. This is his
sense of justice and fair play. But-
what happened to the sense of Justice
and fair play? Wes it fair? Was
it just? Was it a fair play that
the Chief of Army Staff’s competence
and patriotismis questioned, without
going into the testimony which he
have given, without giving him an-
opportunity of explanation? Was:
it fair? Was it just ? Was it a fair
play that members of the Negotiating



329 “Bupplementary Demands [25 JULY 19891 Yor 'Granls (Generdl) 330

Committes, wio ware officars of
highast intsgrity, with unblemishad
record of long servica uader the
Govarnmeant of [adia, ths mnst con-
scientious officars, against whom
nevar ons finger has evar boan raised
throughout tasir long long caresr—
thsy should bes condemned  un-
heared, and tae evidencs waich they
nad given on oath bsfore the JPC
should b2 blacksd out in order to
indict thz Nogotiating Committes ?
This is what report has done.

Sir, T snall give only thres or
four examplas. Sir, I have submitted
.and I repeat that this Report has
bean vitiated bacauss facts and ma-
terials have bzen misread, miscons-
trued, mutilated, in oder to fit in
with forsgon: conclusions, and all
that material which would have
knockzd hs bottom out of the con-
clusions whaich have bz23a arrived at
“by this report has beea blacksd  out.
I will just give one or two examples.

- 2--THE VICE-CHAIRMAN
(t‘)SHRI .;AGESH DESAI) : Please
3 briaf,

SHRI MADAN  BHATIA :
Y23, Sir. Ishallbavzary brisf. Oae
paragiaph on page 15 I shall just
analyss. I will read this particuldr
paragraph at pags 15 :
~ ¢11-5-02 On 12th March, 1986,
ths Ministry concluded that the
Jdatsst off:r of Bofors was cheaper,
-The Istter of intent in fevour of
-thit firm was issusd on 14th of
"~ March, 1986.”

Now, this particular  sentence
suffzrs from two wuntruths  and
suffsrs from one vitel suppression
of facts, It says that on 12¢th March,
1986, the Ministry concludaed. The
Miaistry never concluded. It was
the Nogotiating Committee which
concludsd that the latest offer of
Bofors was cheaper. Now, this
again is an untrue statement that
tas latest offer of  Bofors was cheaper.
As a matter of foct, thare were earlier
offzrs. B:fore the latest offer, there
was an earlier offer made by Bofors
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which was cazapsr by 53 crores of
rupees. Tais seatence seems  to
suggest tdat it s only the latest
off:r which was ch2apar. This is
an untru: statem 2t Thirdly,
Sir, the most vital fact which has
bzen supn:-issad in this raport and
in this particular paragraph  the
gigantic diff:rence batween the offsr
of the Bofors gun and ths off:r of
the Freach gui. Ths latest offsf
wis ch3ap:r by 38 crores of rup:ss.
This was ¢hs tilting factor wiich
made ths N:gotiating Committes
decide in favour of the Bofors gun.
Army had recomm :d=d two guns.
Army had said : “You can go in
for eithzr of ths two guns.” The
Negotiating Committee hnd to de-
cide in thz lignt of thy param:sters
of the guas waich would bz mor
profitabls to buy. Hare the Nego--
tiating Committee witich  carries
on negotiations with first four firms
and then wirh two firms and ultima-
tely beats dowa the Bofors gun by .
98 crores of rupsss. Did it
do aaytning wrong by making a
recomm idation that ‘on the basis
of ths larsst off:r w2 should now
buy ths Bofors guns? I would go
to ths extent of saying thot even if
the ordsr of prafirenc: had  not
sen changd by i Caief of Army
Staff sinc: borh thise guns waire
accaniabl: to the Arm>d Forcss
and if th diff:rencs was 98 crores
of rupass, h Y N3gotiating Committee
would havsy bren foiling in its duty
if it had not opted for the Bofors

Cgun. This is waat ths N:gotiating

.

Committez h1s dons. And  the
Negotiating Commtttes is picksd up
for indictmsnt in this particular
report,

Sir, I gi;é jﬁst one mors instancs.
This is para 11-3-5 at pages 14 and
15. Tt says “: o

“Tha recommzdations of the
Negotinting Committes in favour
of Bofors was, thirefore, on the
basis of not evalurrion against
General Sraff Qunlitative Require-
ment of Matrix, but on the basis of
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final recommendation of the Army
Headquartes made in February,
1986.”

Now, this seems to suggest that
so far as the Negotiating Ccmmittee
is concerned, it surrendered  its
judgement in the selection of the
gun to Army Headquarters. It
completely ignores the terms  of
reference of the Negotiating Co-
mmittee. The terms reference of
the Negotiating Ccmmittee seftled
by the Committee on Politiczl Affoirs
of the Cabinet were that 1hey have
to negotiate for the purchase of
the guns which are reccmmended
by the Army Headquorters. They
were not to make reccmmendations
and make sclections on the basis
of technical evaluation . This report
seems to suggest as if they surrender-
ed -heir individual judgcment in the
technical evaluation of the guns.
This was not the job of the Nego-
tiating Committee. Then it says :
“Jt came to the conclusion that the
General Staff Qualitati ve Require-
ment or the matrix.,” I respect-
fully submit what this General Staff
Qualitativé Requirement is.  The
Army Headquarters had placed on

record the orders issued as
4pym far back as 1961 and

repeated in 1983 that
so far as the wcapons which are to
be purchased from foreign ccuntries
are concerned, no such requirement
is to be prepared. It is only inthe
case of weapons or armecury to be
purchased from within the country
that the Army Headquarters are
required to prepare General Sraff
Qualitarive requirement. He ccmp-
leteley blacks cut, the Report comp-

letely blacks cut the order of 1961, -

repeated in 1983 and the explanation
given by the Ministry of Defence
on the basis of these orders that so
far as the weapons to be purchased
from the foreign countries are con-
cerned, the Army  Headquarters
were not required to prepare any
such particular requirement. And
yet this is used as a piece of evidence
to indict the Nogotiating Coemmitiee,
Tt is very difficult to fathom the
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motives which were behind these
findings. The Supreme Court says.
that it is impcssible almest to
fathom the motives which lead to
a particular action. It is nct for
me to say what were the motives
and what are the mctives. But
I am pointing cut the facts.

Lastly, Sir, I submit—this is
important—the Report says about
the agents. The Report says that
the only demand that was made
was that Indian agents wculd not
be employed. Now this Report
multilares the statement of 1the De-
fence Minister and the prcceecirgs
of the Negotiating Commitiece which
read as a whole leave no manner of
doubt that so far as the purchase
of 1he se gunsis concerned, all agents,
whether Indian or foreign, wculd
not be entertained by the Govern-
ment of India, that no middlemen
whether heis a foreigner or an Indian,
would be allowed 10 hold ery nego-
tiations with the Goverrment of
India. More than that —and this
is the most disturbing aspect—the
enfire stalement of the minister of
Defence which was made from the
floors of both Houses of Parlizment
as far back as 1987 in regard to the
talk which took place between Mr.
Olofe Palme and the hon. Prime
Minister and 1he ccndition which
was put forward by the hon. Prime
Minister, has been totally blicked
out in making this observaticn,
What was the statement which was
made by the hon. Defence Minister 7
It was that the hon. Prime Minister
of India met Mr. Olofe Palme and
he made it clear to him that India
would no brook any midd'emen
in the matter of negotiation for the
purchase of these particular guns.
‘If you give this categorical assurance
that there shall be no middlemen—
not only Indian middlemen ; there
shall be no middlemen—only then
we shall enter into negotiations for
the purchase of the Bofors guns.’
The Report does not say that “T
disbclicve the statement of the hon.
Defence Minister”, the Report does
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not say that “I disbelieve the stafe-

ment which was cconfimed by the
Minister of Trice of Sweden 10 the
scme effect”. It s'mply blicks it
out to suit the conclusion as if the
demand was madethat Indian agents
vould not be employed.

Sir, I willtake only three minutes,
.and that is to Speak on law_ I
submit, Sir, that he is a Constitu-
tional authority. His pcwers and
duties are circums cribed by Article
149 of the Constituticn of India.
It says : “The Comptroller and
Auditor Genera! shullexercise such
powers and perform such duties
as may be conferrcd upon him by
a lew made by Parli; ment.” And
the Parliament, for the first 1ime,
made this law, and 1hat is the C¢mp-
troller and Auditor General (Duties,
Powers and Condiiions of Scrvice)
Act, 1971, And Seciion 13 is the
Section wich circums cribes the
powers and duties of the Cumptroller
and Auditor General. Secuon 13
says : It shall be the duty of the
CAG to audit all expenditure from
the Consolidated Fund of India and
of each State and of each Union
territory having a Legisltive Ascmbly
and to ascertain whether 1he nc1ies
shown in the accounts as having been
disbursed were legally availuble for
and applicable 1o the services or
purpuses to which they have been
applied or charged and whether
the expenditure conforms 1o the
authority which governs it. There are
only three things which he is re-
quired to see, whether a particular
* amount of money which had been
" sanctioned for a particular purpose
or not, (2) whether that money has
been used only for that purpose or
pot and (3) whethur thai moncy has
been spent by the authority which
is competent to spend it or not. There
is no other function, there is no
other duty, no other power which
vests in the CAG. The Contitution
says that law will govern his powers
and duties and the law says these
are the oaly powers and duties which
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you have. He has no power, no duty
to sit in judgemem ¢ver the judge-
ment of the Army Headquarters.
He had no power and no duty to
sitin judgement over the deliberatjons
of the negotiating commitiee. But
this report says that 1hese functions,
these powers znd these duties have
been arrogated to himself.

TFE VICE-CEAIFMAN (SERI
JACESH LESAL : Feese conchude
now.

SHRI MADAN IHATIA
I am just finishirg. I would just
like 10 read one paragreph. I will
be just ending. Whai c1e¢ the duties?
Now, this it the lkw ard this is a
book which was writter by a fcrmer
CAG and he says “1he CAG, as the
audit authcrity is designated ip the
Ccmmonwealth Cceirajjes and ‘the
USA, ex:m nes the annual accounts
to satisfy himself that the Parliament
grants have been applied to
purposes authorisea by Farliament
have been spent , according to
law, rules and regulations arnd that
expenditure has been kept wilhin
the apprcpriaticns :ulboriced. He
certifies the accounts as correct
subject 0 whatever reservations he
chooses to make in his annual report
which is submilted to Parlicment*
He comments on any waste, in-
efficiency and nugatory expenditure,
on important occurrences which are
topiczl, on important matters of
accounting and. financial prirciples
which are in dispute, transactions
where heavy losses have occurred
or might occur and expenditure on -
new Services not contemplated or
estimated and on departures from
settled practices and procedures.
That is all.*The mantle of military
expert has been donned in order to
condemn or indict the judgement
and even the competence and patriot-

*Expunged as ordered by the
Chair. '
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ism of the Chief of the Army Staff.
The highest military institutions of
the couitry have been brought into
disrepute by this report. The high-
est officials of the Government of
India, who were so conscientious,
80 pitriotic,with unblemished inte-
grity, their reputation has been dra-
ggedinto a mud and the opposition
is irying to defend this report without
argumeants, without debate. Why?
The report keeps Mr. V.P. Singh out
of the firing range and they want to
keep him out of the firing range*
and they do not want to face it and
they talk in terms of Parliamentary
demoderacy. I respectfully submit,
Sir, they say, we should go to the
people and I repeat what 1 said
yesterday, we shall go to the people,
We are going to the people. We are
going to sirip them naked. We are
golng to strip them naked before
the people. We are going to expose
their political hypoerisy and bankrup-
tey to the people of India. We will
throw them by the way-side and
history will march on and we shall
march with histcory But history
will have the last laugh against them
with a sneering smile. Thank you.

SHRIGHULAM RASOOL MAT-
TO (Jammu and Kashmir): Mr. Vice-
Chairman, Sir, in connzction with the
discussions on th: CAG report on
Bofors, two points have emerged,
Firstly, it is paradoxical that the
authority whom the oppesition wants
to put inthe dock, namely, the Central
Government is prepared to discuss

the CAG report but the oppostion -

does npt want to discuss it. The ques-
tion arises, when hon, Jaswant
Singh quoted chapter and verse to
sir that the CAG report cannot be
discussed, he forgot that he bzlongs to
the BJP and ths leadership of the

BJP including Shri Atal Bihari Vaj-
payee, Shri L. K. Advani had moved
earlier a motion which stands in the
List of Busincss as well, and I quote
from the motion: *“to raise a discus-

*Expunged 23 orderod by the chair, -°
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sion on paragraphs 11 and 12 of ti®
Report of the Comptroller and Audi-
tor General of India for the year end-
ed 31st March, 1988 (No 2 of 1989)-
Union Government-Defence Services
(Army and Ordnance Factories), laid
on the Table of the Rajya Sagha ox -
July 19, 1989.”

Three things have emerged in the
last two days Mr. AtalBthari Vaj-
payee went to tha press and said that
the notice for discussion was given by
his parliamentary office in a routing
manner, and this is what he said:
“Notice for the motion was movsd in
a routine way by my parliamentary
office.”

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRE
JAGESH DESAI): Without his

SHRI GHULAM RASOOL
MATTO: The point at issue is that
notice has got to be signed by the -
particulac person. Here, not only Mr.
Atal Bihari Vajpayee has signed it but
many of his colleagues, including Shri
Lal K. Advani, Pramod Mahajan,
Shanker Sinh Vaghela and Kailash
Pati Mishra have signed that notice.
If he says it was sent by their parlia-
mentary office in a routine way it
is travesty of facts. Hon. Jaswant
Singh gave another dimznsion to this
and he stated: ‘When we asked for
the motion to be discussed, we had
in view that the Government will
comsforth with action taken report
on.the CAG report as well as othds
things. Now, the wording of the
motion is very clear. It is “to raise
a'discussion on paragraphs'11 and 12
of the Reportof'the CAG for the year
ended the 3ist March 1988.... .. ”
Ths motion has besn presented by.
Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayee, and Shri-
Lal K. Advani and there is absolutcly.
no mention that they want to diséiss
action plan of the Government and:
action taken by the Government. So,
his stand is direcly in conflict with:
the stand of his party bosses who want"
the report to be discussed. This-
reminds me of the Persian phrase: .
which means, “What do I say ands -
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what does my musical instrument say?
Mr. Jaswant Singh does not want to
discuss the Report but Mr. Vajpa-
yes wants to discuss it, and who is
correct is for tham to know,

The second point is that under
article 151 of tha Constitution, the
repoit shall ba placad by the Comp-
troller and Auditor Gensral bsfore
Hoth Houses of Parliam:nt, and the
report has to bz presented bzfore
Parliamsznt not for a formality or for
the purpose of ornamentation.
The purpose of presenting the report
before Parliament is that the Membars
must be given an opportunity to dis-
cuss it, If the Parliamsn! for the
purpose of convanience entrusts rhis
job to onz of hisCommittees—-in this
case, the Public Accounts Committes--
it does not maan that Parliamaat for-
feits its right to discuss it. Obviously,
the reporiisthe propsrtyofthe House
andtit can dispose it of in ths manner
it chooses. Ths Constitutional right
of Parliamsnt cannot be taken away
by quoting the view of Ka and
Shakdher that the report stands
automatically referred to the Public
Accounts Committes. Let us b clear
about our ownrights. Parliamsnt has
the inherent powar to discuss ths re-
portasitisths prop:cty of the Houss,
Nobody can snatch away that rigat
from it. . b

Ordinarily, the reports of C&A G.
may not bz discassed. But whan a
situation. arises where the authorty
purportedly indicted in ths report is
none else than ths Ceatral Govern-
ment or ths Prime Minister, what is
the remedy for clearing the atmospher
Ths= only way is to discuss it. Both
sidss would put forth their viswpoin-
ts and ths couniry could judgs {rom
the sams what is the actual position,
It is indesd paradoxical that in the
preseni case the Governmsat is pre-
pared to discussit but the Opposition
does not want to discuss it.

- 8ir, I have tried to do desp into
the-mattér and [ find that there isa-
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valid reason for the Opposition not
willing to discuss it. The role of tha
Comntroller and Auditor-Gezneral
that he looks into thz evalation and

financial clearance aspect. In this
case, I find that the case was put up
Jbefore the then Finance Minister for
clearance from the financial angls.
It was presented to him on ths 12th

March, 1986, Hzsignzditonthe 13th
March, 1986 and it was on the 14th
March, 1936, on= day after thal,
that the Prims Minister, in his cap.-
city as the Raksha Mantri, signed it
after the Financ= Minister hadcleared
it. Obviously, if there wsre any so-
called irregularities from the financial
angle ths responsibility falls squarcly
on the Finance Minister. Who was
the Finance Minister who signsd this
papar on ths 13th March, 1986? It
was Mr. V. P. Singh. Thatis wayth>
Opposition does not want to discuss
ths report bacause ths coanduact of
Mzr. V. P. Singh as ths than Finansc:
Minister would have besen subjzct to
scrutiny. This is onz aspact I wante

to bring to your noticz. . 7

-

The second most important as-
pect is, the Opposition gave notice
for a discussion of the report. But
out of this whole lot consisting of
about 28 pages, they chose only two
paragraphs. These two paragra-
phas pertain to Bofors. Sir, I
have gone through the whole re-
port. I have gone through the
other  paragraphs also. I find
that they are more ominous. Wk
need to discuss these paragraphs
threadbare. There are many grave
charges in the other paragraphs
liks excsss over voted grants—they
have no control over expenditure—
defective budgeting, surrender of
funds, persistent savings, expendi-
turz on nsw services; wasteful ex-
panditure, delay in modernisation
and so on. Thay run into crores of
rupsss. The Opposition is not ready
to take into consideration these
things and discuss them. My re-
quest to you is that we should pone«
der over, this, why these two para-
graphs have been singled out. .
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[Shri Ghulam Rasool Matto]

I have another report, the report
of the C&A.G. on Union Go-
vernment (Civil). It refers to many
shortcomings by various Ministries

like the Ministry of Industry, Mi-
nistry of Urban Development. ..

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
JAGESH DESAI): About different
States also.

SHRI GHULAM RASOOL
MATTO: Ministry of Commerce
etc. If we go into all these things,
we find what is the object and phi-
losophy behind the reports of the
C&A.G. The philosophy, Mr.
Vice-Chairman, is that the CAG’s
report should be discussed by a
sub-committee or Parliament itself.
Of course, Parliament js the sole
authority. This is my point: If
there are any lacunae, they should
be seenand remedial action taken
so that in future no such thing
takes place. Has the Opposition
or any of the Members suggested as
to what steps should be taken?
Sir, you have been in the audit
line, and if they . had come
and honestly wanted to discuss it,
I can safely say, as a man who
knows something about company
law and all that, that it is just
like those half-margin notes made by
the auditors putting before  the
companies and  others.  What
is the purpose?  The purpose is
that the auditors take these things
into consideration and point out
that this or that has not been done.
What is the object, The object is
for future action, that remedial
action should be taken. If they
had discussed this report in that
spirit, as Mr. Salve came out as
an auditor, I would also have come
out saying, yes, there are certain
lacunae. For instance, GSQR has
not been made. In future GSQR
should be made and revalution
should be there. Such construc-
tive suggestions should be made.
But if you want to make political
eapital out of it, then you are not
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serving the purpose of discussing
the CAG’s report and you are not
doing any service to the nation,

Sir, my only point is while
discussing these reports, one has to
take a positive attitude.  After all,
there are persons in the Defence
Ministry, there are persons in the
other Ministries of the Government
of India. They are human beings.

They do commit mistakes, they
can commit lapses, but the lapses
that they commit, if they are
brought before, Parliament or are
brought to the notice of Pailia-
ment, the underliying idca is that
in future no such defects should
be there and no such mistakes are
made. If that is notthe result of
this exercise, then there isno use of
this CAG’s report. One has to
take a positive view from this
angle If there is a lapse on the:
part of the ruling party and the
Oppositicn at that prticular time
points out an accusing finger at
them, tomorrow somebody else
may be in power and the Opposi-
tion then will do the same thing.
But this is not the object of the
CAG’sreport. The CAG’s reports
are for positive thinking, positive
introspection and for taking into
consideration the positive aspects
of it so that we do not commit
the same mistakes again.

Sir, coming to the CAG’s re-
port, the Constitution has given
him a pre-eminent position. Dr.
Ambedkar had once observed that
he is one of the most important offi-
cers of the Constitution. But the
point is while I am happy that you
are in the Chair at the moment, Sir,
because you are an auditor yourself—
it is not that one should view these
reports from a critical point of view
but one has to view them disapas-
sionately, When one ‘views them
dispassionately, one comes to the
conclusion that the C.A.G. has
definitely exceeded his limits in
one or two aspects. This is a fact,
I have aiso & small company and.
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1 get my accounts audited  The
auditor does not question my policy
decision but he cnly says whether
under that policy decisicn certain
irregularities may not have been
committeed. The auditor decesn’t
g0 into the technical aspects—
whether the machinery I have pur-
chased for my mill was picper or
‘not. It has to be seen whether
after the policy decisicn with regard
to the technical aspects wes teken,
those parameters have been follcwed
or not,

THE VICE-CHAIRMVAN
(SHRI JAGESH L ESAI) : Ycu have
put t viry cainary,

SFRI CFLIAM RASCOL
NAT10: 1 Live the grestest re-

. gerd fer the ffice of Ccmptrcller
and Auditer-Genreral of  India
but I hzve only to ask bim whetter,
within the parameters, he hLas or
has not exceeded his I'miteticns with
regard to the pclicy decisicns end
with regard tc techtnical evelueticn,
If he has passed those paremeters,

then, of course, this is to be under-

stced.

The second po'nt that I weuld
make in this connection is that
Defence purchases are always se-
cret purchases.  Woe be to that
day, when we made our society
open, that we czan even discuss the
details of defence procurements
in the open so that our enemy
knows before we purchase what we
bave purchased and what they
should purchase to correct that
system. I think the Government
should come out with an smend-
ment in the relevant laws that all
defence purchases shall remain se-
cret whatever the situation. This is
very important from my point of
view because if we allow this thing
.0 happen and if we allow that
miltary secrets are known to the
enemy before they are known to the
public, then how do we defend
our country and how our defence
is to be taken into consideration?
Y view this from this angle. 1 feel
the report of the Comptroller and
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Auditor General lacks in two
things. 1 can understend tbat he
has pointed cut to cerfein (cfi-
ciences made. 1 welccme 1tkat. Eut
definitely  where  he  ticspesses
his limits znd jurisdicticn, we lave
to point cut to him e¢nd we lLave
to tell him that it is not ccriect.

Lastly T wculd cuggest to ke
Goveinment 1121 in future, of ccuise,
when the Ccmptroller end Auditor
General makes cut a repcri—this
in the case of ccmpanies at least—
and sends it on the to the LCefence
Ministry cr to eny cther Ministry
abcut whem we may lie discussing,
the replies 1o the pcints saiscd Ly
Audit “i.e. the final repert, skculd
also be 2ppended to the repert.
When it is fnally pleced tefcre the
Bcuses, toth sides—the cuditer’s
note as well as the £nal 1cply of
the cencerned Ministry— skculd glso
befcre the Parlicment fer jucgn%ant
or whatever istc be dene. This is
very ipportant tecaure right ncw
if the Auditor has asked the Mi}
nistry of Defence fer clerifcation
end when the final repert has not
pessed cn the reacticn of the ccn-

" cerned Winistry aswell, it is not

kncwn. What is the final pesi-
ticn, The pecple or even the FAC
would not know to what extent the
positicn has been  clarifed or
rectified, So, it will be a cne-sided
repert and will be use in fulure
also for political purposes., With

this I conclude. i é |

SHRI ANAND SHARMA (Hi-
mactal Pradesh) : It is indeed
unfortunate that for the sixth or
seventh time during the course
of the last two years this House has
been discussing a matter which falls
entirely in the domain or within
the parameters of the F nation’s
defence. It isa very sensitive matter.
It is a matter which should have
been entirely left to the Indian Army
and to the Defence Ministry to deal
with, but it has been publicised
for political reasons, The defence
secrets of this nation during the
course of this period have been
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[Shri Anand Sharma]
discussad in the strests of the country
~andthrong th: nawspapsrs. Nothing
is sasrosaaci and notaiag is ssorst.
Thare are nd sacrets wiich are k:pt
. and thay caaast bz kapt bacauss of
ag irrssponsible opposition, which
i3 teyinZ to dacive political milsags
by raising th2 bagsy of corruption
in dsfznzs dzals pacticalacly in th
eontract for ths purchass of Bafors
guns.  Sir, whin you havs suc
praple raking uap thxe coatrovar-
sies, thy eaxmiss of this country do
ndt regirs to invsst infoisting thair
spizs to d1d oat our d:f2n02 sacreis
bacauss this job has baza braati-
fuily dons by our own p3opls. Thay
AL ERH, DOH mIny THN W hawe,
wiit is thsir ranygs, how maay w?
will produacs undar licancs in a yaar,
whica ragimsat will have how miny
gaas. Lo today's tims thy satsllites
ars thir: and thy movameats of thz
Army of th> various unils or regi-
mants are noticed through satallites.
Th: enxmy comss io know of ihs
m>vamzat of a particular regimant,
whaat am n1aition thay have or arma-
m:nts thay havs, Today, w2 find
ouri3lvas in a situation whare evan
w3 knd>w or everybody in this country
wao has raad ths r2o0tt or othar
datails . kaows which pacticular
cezim3nt and which armoured corps
hive how maay Bofors guas. I
visw this as a most szniitive and
danzzrous thing. L

CTHI VICE-CHATRMAN (SHRI
JAGESH DZSAD) : That is very
cargect, |

T'SHRT ANAND  SHARMA
"For ths last two years w3 have
witnzssed g very sorry state of affairs
whasre lies and invectives ware hurted
in a casnal mannszre, allegations have
baan flung in both Housss of Par-
liam3nt. Parliam2at has b2sn use
by an Oppysition not to serve the

p3ople but to ssrve thair narrow.

political ends. Sir, what has bzz
at staks is ths imngs of the coungry

ths imag2 of India as a strong dzve-

logi_’fxg' couatry, ths imags of its
political leadzrship, the. imags of its
> TR P gv O+ 1>

-

‘military leadarship, th2
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credibility,
ths integeity of ths Genzrals of the
Indian Army, of our senior civil
servants. With one swezp of brush
that ths oppoasition has repsatedly
paiatad evarybody black in this
couatry aad havs assignad to tham-
selves tha role of paritans or ths
moral . guacdians of ths socisty. -
I will go into thzir parsonal charac-
teristics latec bat ths eveats of the
last fow days, clearly show and have

confirm:d wmy earlier balief and
apprehnsions, that the Qpposition
never  wanted to ascertain what
actually tha tcuth was. Right from
the word go, in Anril, 1937 till
this daie thzy have b2an more in-
tersstzd n ‘k23ping TAis controversy
alivs, in ksspiag this issue alive.
In fact, thay were quite demoralised
a few wesks ago because they had
nothing in common, they had no
factor or ground which could unite
tham bacauss thay are a motely group
of quarrelling individuals bereft of
any dirsction or leadership, devoid of
any idzology or direction. These
ware ths propls who ware demoralised.
The CAG report has provided a
short spart of oxygsn to a patient
lying in a state of coma. They Have
suddzaly bacomes alive and they
have bzancluichingatitlike adrown-
ing man clatching a straw . This
is thair only political agenda, their
Gita, their Koran, their Bible and
they do not want to lose it, Their
behaviour during the last two years
confirms this, If wa go by ths
sequancs of cveats, they were the
onss who demandsd -the constitd-
tion of ths JPC. Ths Govarament
agresd. By joining the JPC, they
themselvass could have gone through
the contract and ali thz documsnts
which wore thsre but they stayed
away. The- sscond opportunity
was when the CAG report came.
That report was to go to the PAC.
It could have baen discussed there:
But bafors that, our frjppds in the
Opnosition had ezsignad from the
PAC and today, T chargs, Sir, with
all responsibility and ssriousnsss,
that thzir resigaations from the
PAC were not onr ths controversy
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of the appointment of the Chair-
man but they were aware of the
contents of the CAG report. They
never wanted to face that report.
They never wanted to be a party to
apy discussion because this was
their political agenda for the next
clection and the last resort was to
discuss it in this House or in Parlia-
ment. And what they have done ?
They have set a very dangerous
precedent. Instead of agreeing for a
discussion,  they used both the
Houses of Parliament again to pur-
sue their evil designs. They deman-
ded instead the resignation of the
Prime Minister, the resignation of
the Government.

The Opposition does have a right
to oppose the Government, to
criticise the Government, to disagree
with the Government’s approach
and policies and in a democracy,
they also have a right to demand the
resignation -too. But for the mi-
pority to say that we will not discuss
the report, we will not allow the
House to function till our demand
for the resignation of the Prime
Minister is acceded to has set a
very dangerous , precedent. It is a
direct attack on the concept of
majority in Parliamentary demo-
cracy. It is a serious blow which
they have delivered to the institution
of Indian  Parliament. Sir, they
have chosen to resign in Lok Sabha
and according to them, they are
carrying this issue to the people.

{The Vice-Chairman (Shri Mirza
Irshadbaig) 1n the Chair]

It is distressing to sec this pathetic
plight of the Indian Opposition
which in fact has been reduced to
8 state where it has no other issue,
no other programme of action but
a campaign of vilification, slander
and ties to sustain itselfasan opposi-
sion till the date of clection. Nothing
‘could be mpore pathetic than this
state of the Indian Opposition and
by mearly cutting their finger, they
have claimed that they are martyrs

by resigning from one House. The
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leaders of those very partiesjwhich took
a dccision asking their Mcmbers
toresignin order to sensationelise,
to dramatise this entire controvuisy,
have thumselves remained Members
of this Heuse It is for the puc ple
to see what their conduct has been
All these pecple while stialling 1he
proceedings of Pwlizment, while
walkiing out, while bcycctting it
have been signing the attendance
register cutside. This is a very
petty thing to szy but during the last
28 montnps, they have regularly been
doing this despite all theiy beyectts,
they have been cla iming the deaily
allowance for participating in the
House. Tbis is their character.
Their contention has been that
this House or Parliament has no’
right to discuss thee CAG report.
Yesterday and the other diy, while
raising points of order, the Mcmbers ©
of the Opposition s&id that the: « fice
of the CAG is a constituticnal cne
sacrosanct and no discussion can be
neld their unfcunded apprehensions
werd that the mcment ycu discuss
it, some disrespcci weuld be there,
the credibility of the CAG’s cffice
weuld be affected and enciher ccns-

“Otutional institution wculd ~ be
ettacked and demoliched Hcw
far-fetched these remorks or these
apprehensions are? It is a  very
peculiar situation and a very 5 dicy-
lous argument. We as Parlizment,
are the representatives of the pecple
and as per the Constitution, it ig
the people who are sovereign. So-
this Porliament has every right to
discuss any report which is su.bmi-
tted to it. There are areas where
Constitution menticns thet Porlia-
meni will not discuss a particular
thing. But there is ncthing in the
Constitution of Indir. which preciudes
a discussion on CAG in ihe Parlia-
ment, which fort as the Parlicment,
to discuss this report. The CAG
derives his eutherity frcm  the

. Constitution. But the Act is fremed

by this Parlirment which specifies
Ris pature of work and duties. When
2 Committee of this Parliemert can
discuss the report, it is ridiculcus
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1o sty e ras Pacliamsat as a whole
.c11a0t discass it. Taz coateation
taw it wl caaram yg e o aa artack
o1ch:p:rsoa of t1: CAG is ujast-
fiols. I do not kiow from whre
tia:y got it. I hav: every rispoct
fy¢ iz pirsorv of th: CAG. 1
‘m:11 no disrspict - wiiso:ver.
B, Sir, do2s thiut respact m:an taat
my igat to disagre2 has baza taken
aywy? Tais Parliam nesiould novs
as,yead ics rigat o disouss ths
r:orct aad [am very happy that wa
hive assaeted the right of Iadian
Puliamsit. W miy acept it, wa
ma ty £ 3j et it, that is a diff srent matter.

W: are a ssoalar nation. We
hav:vetious religionsia this country.
A1l w: are awere of pzopl: who
e fiith in tasic raligion bat wao
dizigr2s with Sanvikaracharyas or
Imums, Cuin you condem1r th>m?
P:ol: have donz it from tim:s
imnmorial. Aad facrs, this report
is morasacrosanct th:n that, Wha=n
w: talk of th3 insricutions, I would
lik: to remind my collzaguss hare
that ths Opposition has trizd  to
cov:r tasir dx:igas, shield thair des-
ig1s, by H-inging v tns issuz of
QConstitutional offizz.  But hava they
forgotten that at ths sam: fim: they
have attacksd th: parson of the
P im: Miaister in th> most malicious
mu1113r? Is th: Prim: Minister of
Titin not an institurion? Is it a
sm:llzr institution? You can try
to d:m>'ish the most vital institu-
tion o th: Indian d:mnrcracy and
sh:d crocodils tears about th: Cons-
titution and the sanciity of th: CAG’S
offiz:. Nothing could bs more abs-
urd than this attitude of the Indian
Oppostitica.

Sir, my estesmad colleagues
bafore ms have dealt in d=tail the
reports *It starts with complains
thar i rzeords havz not b22n made
availabls coopsration was not thare,
etc. But if you go on reading the
CAG’s report, you find that every-

* Bouiged a3 ordszed by ths Chair,

thing was made available, at cvery.
stags th: Ministry of D:fencs weat
out of tts way to answ :r th3it qusries,
to give them informnton, And
waile writing, It has bzen conven-
ieatly forgotten tnar ths sams insii-.
turion had not agread to- thuy have
nsvir agreed to—assist the Joint
Purliom:ntary Commirtee  which
had gons into th: d:ails of tnis
coatract—both th: proc:dural and
tn: firancial aspxts. Sir, f this
coatract is considred to b2 {luw:d
by th: CAG on fiiancial considsra-
tioas on: can say, wll, itis within
th:irgimbit, it is th»ir domain, thay
ar2 working viry much within their
paramsters, Mr. Bawia and Mr -
Salv: have referred to the nature
of th: audit to b urdsrtakan by
thz CAG as per th3 provisions of
secrion 13 of th: CAG Act and which
is fram>d ynd=r Arricle 149 of the
Congritwrion, This is a puraly an
audi‘ing job But, here, let us look at
th: objcrions, Th= first is that no
GSQR —G:neral §Staff  Qualitative
Rport—was prepared nor a matrix .
was prepared. The second one is
that th: fizld trials which were there
and the retrials wsre not properly
evaluated, that the DRDO  had
ressrvations about ths data genera-
ted through th=z trials. The third,
thay talked of the authenticity of
th= tests which wsre conducled..
And lastly, about ths ranking of
Sofma above Bofors by the Indian
Army on six diffirent occasions
bfore that ordar of preference was
reversed in Fibruary/March 1986,
L=t us deal with them one by one..
But before I com> to that, let me
say with humility without meaning
any disrespec, that none of these
factors fall witnin the domainof
audit. In fact, those who have
written thig report, have transgressed
the limits ; from the fisld of audit
they have jumped into the ficld of
defencs and cortainly cxcseded the
brief or the task which is assigned
to CAG as per the Constitution
and thz Act. It has been made
clear that the General Staff Qualita«
tive Requirement normally is to
work out the specifications of the
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§weapons system which are to
be  indigenously developed.
Now this is very important. [ am
surprised by the naivety, you work
out th: sp:cifications of a2 waapous
sy;tem wazn you davslop it in your
own counrry. If it w.asnot clurifizd
errlier, at least in 1961 it was mnde
clear that it is not applicable to the

sipons systems wilich are to ba
s:lected for purposes of import
bacause th: weapons systems, you
import cannot b: tailor-mads as
p:r your GSQR. Th3s2 w:pons
systems arcalrerdy devalopad. Tazy
nhavz thsic plus and m'nus points,
thiy havs thsir drawb.cks, they
havs thir benofits and you s=l:ct
th:m as p3r your requirem wmts, and
p fecences. Secondly, the qustion
about evalu ating the data gansrated
or ths fi:ld trinls—whzrher th2 necs-
ssary num3r of rourds woere fired
or 1 fi-:l, It is  absolutaly ab-
sard Ivis imaortant whaz you are
dav:loping a w2aapons systsm. As
& lay man I fealit is not at all im»or-
tant wasn you import a waipons
system whose efficicy is establisned,
whose range is establishad, whose
capacity is clear, bzcause whenso-
ev>r a weapons system is develop=d,
it is not an unknown evant; that
evaent is known all ovar the world
Virious countries, arms manufac:
turars, keep a-regular watca on the
situation; defencz journals, and

a:klies, inform the world about
th> developmsnt of a  weapons
system. So you don’t have to
co1vincs yoursalf about somsthing
wiich is already clear, which is al-
ready establisned. Lastly, if we
havz to go through thz order of
preferencs, w have to bz clear that
it was in 1982 that four weapons
systems were shortlisted. It is true
that the first weapons system was
Sofma in the orderof preferencs,
then Bofors, then the Britisp gun,
and lastly the Austrian GC45. And
it is also true that it remnined as
such till February, 1986. But why

- this has been raked up again after
the JPC had gone into tne details,
I fail to wncerstanc After  the
€hief of the Indian Army had
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explained, tre D :fence Ministcy had
explained. D: pite all that, a vry
mischievous m:acion is there. This
chinge of th: ord or is not somhing
mijor from hi: point of view of
audit. If anybody is trying to su~
ggest that there wes a mojor diffr-
enc batws2n ths No. 1 and No. 2
systems, hz is absolutsly incorroct
bsciuss thy D puy Chief of the
Army Staff and th: Director " of
Equiipm>t havs said —I do not
wing to quots from i JPC Roport—
that both th2 systems ware equaily
good. Thare was ¢ dev:lopmer—
th Pathfider radar davalopad by
th: Uhivad States, which Pukistin
had com: to acquire. Now whitt
I have found out from friends and
othrs who 2are ~ in  the
Army is that it wns a dangerous
davilopment  for Indin  bacouse
that radar is extremly sophisticred
one and it cin immediately pinpoint
th2 origin of th: fire and, in fuct,
ensure counter-fire within a span
of ten seconds. This is what Gon.
Sundarji has s2id when he explained
the selaction procsss for ths gun.
1 would liksto guote him very briefly,
th? statem>nt he made on oath.
This is on page 67 of the JPC Report ¢

“In the light of somes of thsse
changed circumstancs, I re-cva-
luated the inter-se placement nnd
decidad that the Bofors gun in th:se
condirions had an edge over the
French guns though fundamentully
both guns ware accsptable for the
Army. Tuis was the sequence and
I would liks to repat undar oath
what I told the hon. Membars
when I briefed them in the Army
Headquarters some months back.”

Sir, if we are to go by the con-
tentions of the Opposition, are we
going to condemn a distinguished
General of the Indian Army who
has served this nation with distinc~
tion for thirty yzars and who led the
Indian Army from strength to stren-
gth duiing his stewardsnip? Does
it not mean that we are attacking
the vary integrity of the former Chiof
of the Army Staff? May I ask, was
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Gen. Sundarji more aware of the
dangers, of the changed security
environment or those sitting be-
hind desks whose job is not meant
to interfere with the areas of defence?
Can tney come forward and explain
it? Now we are even asked not to’
discuss it? Can this Parliament
remain quiet or a silent spectator
when roputations are torn part
when men of repute ure pulled down
by such insinuations, who are not
here to defend themselves, our men
in uniforms and our senior civil
servanis who are responsible  for
this contract? Yesterday, Mr.
Jaswant Singh was s2ying something
wdhzt wliek compal e io giaks
Jaswentji. . There was a TV inter-
view last year and in that he said—
and I quote him :

“Tne quality of gun and the
professionl  compevence
never be questioned”. -
This is what he has said, First of
all, the Oppositicn pecple should
have agretment cmongst themselves.
Or if this.is what 1hey have suoid
and meintaincd so -far, then what
are the motives? It requixes no
further explanation. The motives
aro only mean, chezp gimmicks,
and it is in pursuance of their quest
for power.

Sir, the financial aspect of this
deal has been dealt with in detail.
But one thing is very clear and it is
that we have & system of sclection,
of identification of the wocapens
system, of shortlisting, of submission
of the proposzls by the Army Head-
quarters or the Ministry of Dcfence
to the CCPA. And lastly, the cons-~
titution of the Price Negotiating
Committee which negotiates, the
terms and then after satisfying it-
self, issuec the letter of  intent.
In this case, on the day on which

.the Letter of Intent was issued as
has been roferred to earlier, Bofors
wes Rs. 98 crores less than: the quoted
price, of Sofma. Ninety-eight crores.

sheuld
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And in addition to that, it had the
added advantage of lesser number
of operating crew. It had techuical
advantage which Gen. Sunderji had
explained, that is, the best fire ci.pa~
bilisy and shoct and scoot. Tuche
nicully it was all right. In he
changed security  environment if
was preferred more by the Indian
Army. Its price was less. What
was wrong with it? And if ym
quantify the money which ycu save
pecause of the lesser crew, even if
you take 400 guns, Sir, it is thirfy-
six crores. By quantifying far 1400
guns, it would be Rs. 125 crores,
So Bofors on the day when the
Letter of Intent was issued, was Ras.
130 crores less in price- compared
to Sofma. Sir, in addition to 1hat,
they were persuiaded to give 10 guns
free of cost. That means, ten crores
more, Rs. 140 crores. Now thcse
who are criticising, what are 1hey
trying to suggest? It is true 1hat
Sofma reduced prices to rock bottem,
to floor level by Rs. 100 crores.
But when did they reduce the price?
Only afrer the Letter of Intent was
issued. And any firm which reduces
prices to floor level isnot consi-
dered to be sincere cbeut it. Lot us

say vhat they were sineore, that vhis

was a very good offer, the best cffsr,
from Sofme—was higher than that
of Befors. I am sure, Sir, that
somewhsre in this enrire controversy
there are other hidden hands, the
hands of other arms dezler who
have lost the contract, who were k-on
to bag the contract. These people
say that all mischicf and corruption
has bien there in this particular cose.
I would have loved to ask them that
if the contract had been awarded to
Sofma these people would have baen
the first to jump, and if as per them
there were agents only here, and
nowhere in Sofma, then how come
that the price here wos much less
than their price 7 The facts are
crystal clear. It isa delibzsrate
mischicf and the other forces invok

ved never wanted India to acquire
the weapon system. Unlike Pakistan,

where the then President of Pakistan
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eould pick up the telephone and
ring up Washington and say : I
Fequlic so many ‘guns. H:axre your
-own Army was bzgging for this
weapon system for eight long yaars,
It took this nation eight y:urs to
provide the Indian Army what it
needed. And once it was given
by the Government, there has been
this unseemly controversy about
defence secrets. This is shocking.

We talk of the Prics Nagotiating
Gommittee. It generated ksen con-
test. Is there any doubt about it?
A kesn compstition was thsre.
Otherwise how do you explain that
in 1984 when ths papar was sub-
mitted to the CCPA ths ptice was
Rs. 1600 ciores? And in two years
after that we all know ths currency
fluciuations. All the records are
there. Prices normally go up. The
Rs. 1620 crores approved by
the CCPA should have bicom:> Rs,
1800 crores in 1986. I am saying
this with all responsibility. Here
it was brought down to Rs. 1427
crores. Sir, this is what I want ts
say. Was it not the duty of the
C&AG at least to appreciate and
acknowlzdge this, to ,commend
'the P.N.C. for having gensrated the

compgetition which saved 200

5.00 p.M. crores of rupzes between

the approved prices of 1984

and the 1986 prices. To charge
the Government of any insincerity
of any involvement, is the most
mischievous ~ and mean act,
The Price Negotiating Committee
was constituted of whom? The
Finance Secretary, the Defence Sec-
retary, the Expenditure Secre'ary,
the Fmancial Adviser to the Defence
Ministry and the Deputy Chief of
Army Stafl. Are we to presumethat
all these people were dishonest and
all of them were insincere? Their
recommendations were first appro-
ved formally by the Finance Sec-
retary, later on by the Minister of
State of Expenditure and ultimately
‘by the then Minister of Finance,
Shri Vishwanath  Pratap Singh.
This is wisre the story starts. Why
was the opposition not prepared to
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join the JPC? Why is the opposition
not piepared to discuss it here?
It is because Shri  Vishwanath
Pratap Singh is their only leader
whom they have projected and who
is our discard. It is - ironical that
our discards and our droppings are
accepted by them. They lap them
up. They never wanted V. P, Singh
to be exposed. Salveji and Mr.
Bhatia have quoted the then Ex-
penditure Secretary, Mr. Ganapati.
It is there at pages 84, 85 and 100.
He has said that not even gnce did

- he disagree. Not even once. No

objections, He approved.” This con-
tract has his personal seal of appro-
val. Here you have to analyse his
character. For one year he remains
quiet, i.e. between March 1986
and March 1987. It is only in
April, 1987, that suddenly he makes
an about-turn and says that there is
something wrong with the deal.
After his expulsion from the Cong-
ress. For one year he never said
anything. Sir, his conduct has to
be condemned. He has  made
repeated claims that he is in possess-
jon of proof. He has maligned the
person of the Prime. Minister in a
most malicious and  mischievous
manner. But Whenever the oppo-
sition or their leaders have n
requested by the Government to

ive evidence, they have run away.
% distinctly remember- that, in this
House in April, 1987, the leader of
the nation, Prime Minister I_(gjw
Gandhi, appealed to the opposition
that if they had any information,
they might give it to the Govera-
ment. He said : “I am not reques-
ting you to give me the proof. You
give us the information and we will
get the proof.” Nobody came for-
ward till this date. This Mr. Vishwa-
nath Pratap Singh himself, on two
occasions, had said that he was in
possession of the defails. Last year,
afier his much publicised elecrion to

the Lok Sabha, he had said that he
had proof and he floated a fictitious
Swiss bank Account No. He address-
ed a press conference. Imagine
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the dangerous aspect of that. He
said that he would quit politics if
that was not true. He is habitual of
making such "statements. That is
what he said when he resigned as
Defence  Minister and when he was
expelled. He bad said at that time :
“Mr. Rajiv Gandhi is my leader.
And if I die, I will be carried to the
cremation ground wrapped In tri-
colour.” But where is he now and
where is the tricolour? That is for
everybody to sce. He was challen-
ged by the Congress to prove his
charge. -Heranaway. I waspresent
in the Raya Sabha gallery when
- the Lok Sabha was discussing last
year. He was challenged on the
floor ofthat House to repeat the
same charge and the same bank
account number. He ran away from
the House. This is the character
of this man who utters lies. He is
habitual of hurling invectives, carry-
ing out slanderous campaigns against
others and then running away from
reality. Now he has made the
oppostition so wise that all of them
have become bhagoras. They have
all run away along with him. Ra-
gher than standing and facing the
truth, they have run away. And
they say that they are great martyrs.
" Given this character and conduct,
Sir, of Mr. V.P. Singh, thank God,
was the Defence Minister for a very
short time. Otherwise, he would
have even.. .

SHRI VITHALRAO MADHAV-
RAO JADHAV (Maharashtra) i
He has developed the philosophy
of running away. '

SHRI ANAND SHARMA ¢
God forbid, if such people are in
charge and this country is attacked,
his natural reaction would beto
run away. Sir, this is the character
of their leader, a trecherous man
who was given, undue position
within our Government, who has
back-stabbed his own leader, a

a person who does not have the
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courage to own his own actions,
or to accept responsibility for what
he has done. And he is actively
trying to mislead the nation. Sir,
the opposition which is trying to
sermonise us, is posing itself as
guardians of political morality, and
democratic values. It comprises of
whom? I have named one. They
have others—Mr, N.T. Rama Rao
indicted by the courts of law. He
is ghe convenor the Chairman of
the National Front. And he says
that everybody should resign, and
they all follow. Very interesting?
And what is his character, Sir?

SHRI VITHALRAO MA-
DHAVRAO JADHAV : Just a
minute, Mr. Anand Sharma. To-
day only the news has appeared in
all papers that the son-in-law of Mr.
Rama Rao has kidnapped a two
years baby. So, they have got the
history of kidnapping small babies.

. SHRI ANAND SHARMA §
Sir, this gentleman is 4 maverick.
He has in his head that he should
be the Prime Minister. Leave aside
his. corruption, I am talking of his
behaviour. He was told by some
astrologer that ‘if you marry 16 year
.old girl, you will become a big leader.”
His wife had died. May be a formal
marriage, he did it. He lives in a
kutia which is air-conditioned. At
the stroke of midnight, he is dressed
asawomanas Ardhanareeshwar and
¥*Are they the people who will
give direction to India and political
leadership . Sir, there is Mr. Devi
Lal, the less said about him the better.
As Mr. Subramanian Swamy said
if anybody can sermonise on family
rule, then it is Devi Lal. If anybody
has to come to Parliament, then t
has to be a nephew or a niece. If
the President of the Pariyis to be
made.in his own province, it has to
be one of his sons. If a most im-
portant Mijnister has to be there, it

——

**Expunged as orderded by the Chajr,
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hastobe one of his sons. And he is
3o clever and manipula.ive that both
the ruling and the dissident groups
are also within the family so that
not even a dissident leader can emerge.
That also he distributestothe family.
It is an open loot there. Mr. V. P.
Singh, who has raked up these issus
of values and morality has in his
party Mr. V.C. Shukla as the Presi-
dent in Madhya Pradesh. Mr.
Chimanbhai Patel against whom all
the agitationin your home State was

there, Sir, isthe President in Gujarat. -

In my owa State, who is the Chair-
man of the Campaign Committee- Mr.
Ram Lal, the protector of the timber
mafia, the person who trampled the
Constritution, as per the Opposition.
These are the people who are trying
to give a certificate of honesty to
Mr. Rajiv Gandhi who is the inheri-
tor ofthe great legacy of the Congress
and the great legacy of the Nehrus, a
person Who enjoys the confidence of
the people of this country, a person
who has served this country in the
most difficult circumstances ably
and sincerely, a leader who has been
attacked. Sir, I feel very sad. But
1 must say that Rajiv Gandhi never
came to us or to the people that
you make me the Prime Minister.
-There was the tragedy, the assassina-
tion of Indiraji. And he wssstill in
Bengal when we elected him as the
leader of this nation. And he rose
above his personal grief. He gave
a direction to this country. And this
is the character of the Opposition
on the other side. Sir, posterity will
judge theactions ofthe opposition
and the action$ of the ruling party.

-As it is aid in Hindi, there is an

old saying, &% & 49z Ay I
Ultimately, the tratth will be vindica-
ted. Iamsure, Sir, these idividuals
in the opposition wll stand con-
demded in the eyes of the poserity
and by history. Tthank you, Sir.

v

SHRI A.G.
(Maharashtra) Sir, Tet me
at the outset congratualte you
because today is the first time

KULKARNI
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you have become Vice-Chairman-
I also thank my young friend, Mr-
Anand Shatma for giving me "’
some. time at least,

358

-

<
E - .

 THE VICE-CHAIRMAN
(SHRI MIRZA IRSHADBAIG) :

"~ No, no, you can have your own

time, .~ -
SHRI A, G. KULKARNI
Mr. Vice-Chairman, - Sir, 1 cannot
make any startling revelations
because I think many revelations
bave been made in the House
from morning up to now, §
o’clock or 5:15 p.m. when I
am speaking, Mr, Vice-Chairman,
Sir, I am takingan altogather

different line. (Interruptions).

Mr. Vice-Chairman Sir, at
the outset, as I have stated during
my whatever tenure in the Rajya
Sabha, I have tried to uphold
the conventions and the rules
of the House. I was sorry with
what I saw on the first day, on
the 18th.  Dr. Ratnakar Pandey
and we were very much disturbed
because there was a suggestion
that the report, which was placed -
in the House—why it was placed,
I do not know—has to be discussed
and a notice comes from very
senior members like Advaniji,
Vajpayeeji and some others. I
found that ‘there is no legal
basis why the report of the CAG
has to be discussed in the House, '
unless it goes to the PAC. The

PAQ is the proper authority
to discuss. Unfortunately, our
friend s gave a notice but then

they withdrew it. Sir, I am not
giving out a secret when I say
that on the very day when there
was a stalemate and shouting,

the Deputy Chairman held a

seting  with the Opposition
Members and I barged in and 1
asked .my friends, is this the
system that the CAG . report
has to be discussed ? I told them
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that it has to go the PAC, Why are
you doing this unnecessary shout-
ing and’ stalling the House? They
said, we have not given  the
notice. But ultimately it was found
out that notice was given by
them. T told them, now that
you have given tne notice, the
Government has the time to
discuss, I do not mind, but
you have broken g very sacred
convention of this House and thig

should not be done, I am told .

that once before some time such
& report was discussed in the
Lok Sabha. Mr. Madhy Limaye
discussed it but after the PAC
findings came out and Mr. C.
Subramanian was concerned witn
that PAC report. So, Sir, I am
at the outset protesting to the
presiding officers of the House
and the Government and the
Oppositton for forcing such type
of a discussion and flouting all
the rules and ' regulations.

Then, Mr, Vice-Chairman,
Sir, ‘having given the notice,
why run away? I dg not under-
stand. You have pgiven the
notice. There  also that learned
Professor pave the notice and
he is not prepared and he is
running away. Anyway, these are
very small points. T am _not
concerned with it. What I gather
is that it is not the intention
to discuss tne CAGreport in
depth. But there is some poli=
tical aspect which perhaps some
political parties might be thinking
of getting the benefit of, At
this moment I want to put
on record one thing. There Is a
suggestion  made. I read in the
Press today that tnis report
should not be sent to the Publi-
Accounts Committee etc, . This
would he totally unwise. This
would be totally flouting  the
tules of the Lok Sabha and the
Rajya Sabha. It is never done,
It will never be done, For

~ with character and
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Heaven’s sake, such a suggestion

should not be given any credence
whatsoever,

In.regard to the aspect  of
Parliamentary democracy I will
come to it at a later stage,
The C&A.G.Isa very respectable
institution. T do not want to
quote what Dr. Ambedkar has
said bccause you are all know-
ledgeable persons and you must
have also read. Personally, T have
great  respect for tne Comp-
troller and Auditor-General, He
was my neighbour some five to
seven years back. I have found
him to be an upright person
honesty
needed for such a post. ‘But what
I find is tnis. It is for Mr.
Pant to explain to me and to the -
House. Many of my friends
here have all along been asking
the C & A.G. about what is men.
tioned in the report of the J.P.Q.
They themselves quoted from tne
Constitation. They themselves
quoted from the other rules,
The role of the C & A.G. is
outlined in articles 148 to 151
of the Constitution. The C. &. A.G.
is required to go into the finan
cial aspect of the Government
spending, whether the Centre or
the States. It has got nothing
to do with the J.P.O. As far
as the J.P.C. was concarned, on
the bais of whatever has come
up before them, they have come
to some conclusions, They may
be weighty conclusions.” I do
not know. But as far as the
C & A.G. is concerned, to blame
the G & A.G, for not taking
cognisance of the report of the
LP.C. ,

SHRI GHULAM RASOOL
MATTO : Mr. Kulkarni permit
me to interrupt you for half-a
minute. [ have read the report
of the C&A.G. from page to
page. He nhas, at many places,
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referred to the report of the
JP.C.and he has also quoted
from the reoport. If the C. & A.
G. has taken cognisance and  duo-
ted from tne report be shovld
have quoted other aspects also
from J.P.C., report.

SHRI A. G. KULKARNI :

Mr. Matto,I have also read the
report. What I am pointing out
is that the C. & A.G. looks at
it from the accounting angle,
from th: fihancial angle. Waat
is written in-ihe ‘London Times’
or thy ‘Washington Post’ - that is
not the function of ths C. & A.G.
to go-into it,

Fwould come to the C. & A.G.
observations ot & later - stage,
But one thing I  observed; -I
- am & Membar of the - Committer
on Public Undertakings.  Perhaps,
you are not’ with m= } another
Gujarat fiiend is tnere with . me
on th: Committes, . The ins-
titution of the C. & A.G. was
created at the time of framing
of the Constitition when Dr.
Ambedkar, the author of the
Constitution, Pandit Jawaharlal
Nenru. Dr. Rajendra Prasad an¢
others were tnere. I would like
to suggest to the Defence  Minis-
ter thathe should take it wup
with the Prime Minister.  There
is a great necessity for reviewing
the role of the C. & A. G.in the
changed circumstances, What s
happening is, we are making a
fool of ourselves. . There are
two bodies. One is the C. & A.G.
who has gone into the question
of defence purchases. - He - has not
gone into the Bofors but into
the question of Defence purchases,
of weapon  systems. There was
also the JLP.C. which went into
this, Obviously, conflicts do coms
“in. As per my knowledge—
whatever little knowlaedge T~ have—
this~ confusion i~ somatime
created.” Tt "is., not always  there.
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There are certain reports, They
are not very much discussed in
this House or in the other
House. They are just considered
by the Government,

There are cortain  instances.
I am a member of the COPU,
8s I said. There are certain
issues which come before the
COPU., T am not permitted to
quote wihat are those issuss. But
I wrote, through the Chairman,
to the Speaker of the. Lok Sabha
as well as. to the. Chairman
of the COPU. I said.: «We
are discussing this matter today.
There aremany technical . aspeets
in " this. Do-yoi ‘m2an to say

JTaman engneer? Do you mean

to say I am a chemist?  How
gm- | to understand? . One
may .say that the C. & A, G
might have consuited .. somcbody

_How? I asked soms - pzrson

fromthe C. & A.G.s oifice who was
present. T-asked him  whether
they had any expertise with thim,

~He said : No, Sir. We culf out

the information from the papars
submitted by e  Governmen:,
Therefore, there is & deficiency
in the ser-up of the C. & A.G.
itself.

Now, my learned friends, the
auditors like Mr. Salve ‘and others,
have a difficulty. There isthe tech-
nical aspect. 1 am one with them.
Sir,Tam a person connected with
industry though it is a co-opzrative.
Itisa verylargeindustry. Weare
employing morethan 5,000 persons,
Our sales are of a very high order.
But once' I appoint a2 Managing
Director or a Manager, his opinion
will be last word tome. I will
not question what my accountant
says or what my audi ot says. Here,
in this case, it is a technical matter,

“Sundarji might have said five times
that the Sofma was the best gun.

But on thy basis of socme Snfu'rmq,-
tion which he had, he changed his
opinion. Heisatechnical, person.
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Heis not barred from changing his
opinion. My point is, the evalua-
tion of any proposal from the acco-
untant’s eye has to- be given less
we ghtage than the opinion of the
technical person which finally
clinches the deal.

Therefore, Sir,I raise twoissues,
One is that this Committee requires
technical  assistance. Otherwise,
such sensitive matters can not be
handled by the accountants or the
auditors or the Government. I have
also said that the technical character
of this has to be gone into. As I
said, the roie of the C & A.G., his
powers and duties, has to'be review-
ed because new problems have
come up. New technologies are
being developed. Computer
technclogy has comeup. Therefore,
bifureating the technical and finan-
cial aspects requiresthe Govern-
ment’s attention. -

Sir,a contreve sy is being raised.
What I would like to emphesis is
that we the politicians, and thoes
in the Government must try to
believe in the expert opinion .. C&AG
is an expert body. We try tc¢
believe and try to assess why he
has come to this conclusion. Here
only financial aspectisnot involved,
there are technical aspects,
security aspects also on the basis of
which the Government must have
come tothis conclusion. There are
some two,three or four reasons given
for this purpose, but these ate very
minor points. T do not want to
quote #nd take time of the House.
Enough quoting has been done in
this Bouse. I will only point out
. about the trip to Sweden etc.It has been
explained veryably inthe morning
by Mr. Salve. Tthink neither the
C&AG nor anybody else desired an

oabroad. The point was, when the
Swedl+h Government had engaged an
aud® Bureau for examnatson; was
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there any possibility for us also to
doso ? That was the suggestion
coming from our Swedish e nbassy.
But I think nothing could be done
because Bofors may just refuse to
give their accounts for examination

_by this Committee. The other

point which has been raised is about
General Staff Qualitative Require~
ment, etc. That 18 a very technical

point. It is for the Defence Minis- -

try to look into it. It is for future
action. It has got nothingtodo with
what has happened. These points
are for future guidance and C&AG
reports are usually for future action.

‘'

There arepoints about evaluation
system, how many rounds were .
fired, about some of the canisters
found empty, etc. These are small
matters and I do not want to go into
them. Now I will come to page 14
of the CAG’s report and I will re-
quest the Raksha Mantri to explain

_on this aspect. I quote: -

) R
4 D S U T | N

“Although the  Negotiating
Committee asked fora copyofthe
General Staff Qualitiative Re-
quirement in July, August and
September, 1984, it was not made
available despite Army HQ -
having agreedto doso.” -

If the Army HQ had agreed I can-
not understand why it was not given.
Either the statement of the CAG is
wrong of there is something wrong
spmcwhere. - ..

B G,

Mr. Vice-Chairman, the other
aspect is about the Business in the
House. For the last three days no
business has been carried out inthe

. House. It is no use vexing elo~

quence of weeping over the rowdi-
ness being observed in this House. I
have already wept in the last Session.
There does not seem to be any effect
during this Session also. It seems
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thereis a confrontation now bet«
ween the political parties, and the
confrontation is of a serious nature.
I know, elections are coming and
confrontations are goingto be more
sharper, I can understand that, but
there are certain limits for that.

What has happenedinthe lastthree-

tofour days,in the House, for that
it is no use blamingthe opposition,
weare also responsible, and it is no
useblamingusalsobecausethey have

provokedus. So,whoistobz blam-

ed? Nobody can be blamed, I
cannot blame anybody. What I
find is, the Chair and the presiding
officers are also forced into circymst-
ances wherebythe parliamentary syst-
em as such has come into disrepute.
Already the political credibility has
reached its nadir. Mr. Vice-
Chairman, I have taken very less
time, but I only say that by criticis-
ing the CAG, nothing canbe gained.
But whateverobservations have been
made have to begone into and
you must try to imrrove on it in
futre whenever the possibilitiss are
there. Ths  opoasition  parties
" have made a mess of the whole
matter. Having given notice of g2
“discussion they have run away
from it. I am very sorry, T do

not want to take names, but the

previous Finance Minister, as many
of my friends have mentioned, hag
missed @ great ‘chance. He made
accusations and he is nt there tg
re-accuse the Government. That
would have carried Some weight.
But having made accusations, you are
not preparedto stand by themand
you run away. This istotal, what
T call... ’

SHRI JAGESH DESAI : Back-
stabbing.

¥

SHRI A.G. KULKARNI : Yes,

that is right. So Sir, I am coming
to the end of my short intervention.
I would only request that the Raksha
Mantri willexplain to me thesethree

or four points from the report——
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what arethe facts about the minor
matters that I have referred to 3
secondly, the JPC and CAG aretwo
different bodies and cannot be supet-
imposed; and the third point is
that thereisadire need forreviewing
the CAG’s working because now
new matters are coming up and
ualess CAG is given technical assists
ance, they cannot crack the nuts
of the financial matters., Thank
you. . -

SHRI PAWAN KUMAR
BANSAL (Punjab): Sir, ever
since the controversy over the pur«
chase or 155 mm Howitzer guns from
Bofors of Sweden was raised in
April, 1987, the gravamen of the -
Opposttion charge has been that
coutrary to the avowed policy,
commission agents were involved in
the transaction and that a large sum

_of mongy was paid as pay-offs’.

Except wild cllegations about the
malafide of the Government, no
veritable evidence whatsoever . was

- offzred or pointed to. The Govern-

mant on ifs part did its best to pursue
the maiter at different lovels to find
ofit the truth. The maitt>r was taken

-up wtth ths Swedish  Government,

A request was made to the Opposition
to give informution, i they had any.
And JPC wuos sot up i0’go into the
question. The JPC wont into the
matter in the minutest detail and
when the report of the ' JPC  was dis«
cussed in Parliament, the Opposition’s
desperate allegations against the
Government were thoroughly demoli-
shed, putting, what we thenthought, .
an end to .period of two years during
which the precious time of Parliament
was wasted on slogan-shouting and
mudslinging in obstructing the funct-
ioning of the apex body of this coun-
try and in concerted efforts to over

" throw a popularly elected govern-

ment. :

During the interregnum, some
of the more adventurist and pre-
sumptous Opposition leaders have
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gone abroad in a vain effort to fish
for any incriminating material con-
nected with the Bofors contract.
They have failed to lay thir hands
on any piec: of ovidencs which could
point an accusing finger at th: Gov-
ernmant about its involvemsnt in
any illegal pay off.

.

At hom> Shri Rajiv Gandhi was
engaged in pursuing his policies to
inject mors vigour and dyiamism
into our democratic institutions
by lowering the voting age to
18 y:ars and by streagihiing the
Panchayse Raj] system so that
powsr really vosts with th> paople at
th>grass roots level, This caught the
th> peoply’s imagination, totally to
th: dismiy of eur Opposition
leadas. Ths Opposition was also
perturbed over the wide acelaim that
the Prim> Minister got from the
countrym» over the leunching of
the Jawchar . Rozgar Yojona, The
increasing popularity of the Prims
Miaister was a cause of directly pro-
portionate ouncern and worry to
tha
juncture of their despsrate existence
in India’s political life has com=the
report of the Comptroller amd
Auditor-Gsaieral of Indi: for the

eriod ending 31st March 1988

which 5o refers to the Bofors
contract, -

Sir, it is & cryptic report on a
matter which had acquired great
significance, but it has given the
much-needed food to the enfeebled
Opposition. Suffering from soms
form of magalomania, the Opposition
once again has got into a trance,
and what a blow they have inflicted
on the parliamentary system by
their outrageous behaviour in the
two Houses of Parliamsnt during

- the last one week is now very well
known to the paople of the country.

Sir, debateisthe essenceof demo-
crecy, but heve our friends croated

bedlam to stall the discuscion on the ~

report of ths CAG beczuse they knew

Opposition, ~ At this critical

|
|
|
|
|
\
|
|
!
|
|
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that it would not help them and

would rather implicate a worthy of
Indian politics who, after being re-
jected by the Congress, now happens
to be the President of the Janata
Dal. Unfortunately, Sir, as has been
pointed out by Mr, Kulkarni, senior
leaders of the BIP, after giving notice
of a discussion on this report, backed

out advancing wholly untennbie
reasons: " T

Today when we are discussing.
the CAG’s report, I want to reite-
tate our party’s firm . commitment
to strengrhening the institutions that
go to impari the eminence that
India has in the international arena
foday. I acknowledge the eminsnt
and -delicate role that the Comptrol-
ler and Auditor-General plays in
our system, but I aiso very genuinely
expect the CAG to be scrupulously
conscientious about his obligations
so that no other institution is de-
nigrated by any minor lapse in his
approach to a matter which may
be under audit by him,

Now, what stands out promi-
nently from the present report is
that a serious doubt and suspicion
has been raised about the integrity
of the Chief of Army Staff. Sir, the
Chief deposed, on oath, before
the Joint Parliamentary Committeo
about the sclection of the Bofors
gun. The Joint Parliamentary Com-
mittee went into the minutest de-.
tails of the procedures adopted for
the selection of the gun. It witnessed
field performances and came to an
unassailable conclusion from the
unimpeachable evidence on record
that the Bofors with their shoot

- and scoot capability was the best

available to suit our requirements
in view of the counter-bombardment
capabilitics of a eighbouring counlry
under hostile Government puaving
been enhanced by the acquisition of a
pacticular type of radar by them,
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Sir, *and has found fault with the
chamge of preference from Sofma
“in 1984 to Bofors in 1986. 1 do

not wish to comment harshly on

this approach of the CAG, but
as I said,*

Shri Jaswant Singh, who, as a
Member of the Consultative Com-
mittee atiached to the Ministry of
Defence, witnessed the perfcrmance
of the Bofors gun, went on record
to say that it-was a perfect buy.
But yesterday in his eloguence he
went to the extent of saying that
in the purchase of Bofors gun ths
country has had to pay a heavy
price 1 as rauch as the Opposition

Members in the Lok Sabha had .

to resign their seats. I wish that
Shri Yaswant Singh, as an ex-service-

- man, had risen to the occasion and .

objected to the humiliation hurled
on the Army by the Comptroller
and Auditor General.

Certain comments and surmises
in para 11.2 of the Report of the
CAG in the face of clear and un-
ambiguous assertion of the Ministry
thdt reports about a neighbouring
country acquisring the new radar,
which I just referred to were con-

firmed only in 1986 lead me to

infer that if the choice had been
in favour of Sofma the CAG
would have still passed the judgment
of indictment therein that the re-
levant essential features of the Bofors
were not taken into consideration
and that the security of the country
was jeopardised. This is unfortu-
nately the position in which we find
ourselves today. The Opposition

in its anxiety to embarrass the Go-

vernment on any possible account,
has been trying to find fault with
the Government in every manner.
And today when I read this report
of the CAG T cannot but help in
coming to the conclusion that*

_*Expunged as ordefed by the
Chair.
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Sir I respect the person of the
CAG but he also is a human being,
It is quite apparent from the report
that he felt offenced by the iuitial
inability of the Ministry to transmit
to him all thé records because the
matter was pending before the JPC
and the debates ware raised in
Parliamnent. This scems to have so
incensed the CAG that even the
Joint Parliamentary Committee has
not been spared while the CAG
-offers presumptucus comments about
his Constitutiona! role though on
the question of ti.: agents it relies
on the report of the JPC. ~

Sir at places it is Army Head-
quarters that is castigate. At others
it is the Negoiiating Commitiece
which faces the brunt of the atiack;
so much so that fault is found
with the Price Nerotiating Commit-
tee even for not following up with
the recommendations in the post
letter-of-intent period. Sir if I am
not mistaken I do presume that
it is not the duty of the Price Nego-
tiating Committee to follow up the
matter after it has given its recom-
mendations and yet it has been faul-
ted. Sir I am conscious of the cons-
traint of time but very briefly I
just want to refer to one paragraph

from the report only to point out
that*

Sir in paragraph 11.6.03 there Is
a mention : “The High Commission
of India London informed the
Ministry that the Bofors had a re-
presentative in India.” :

In the following paragraph
i.e. 11.6.04 it is mentionad :

“On the 10th March, 198 Bo-
fors in response to a verbal
_ direction informed the Ministry
that they did not have any
. representative or agent specially
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employed in India for the' gun
project.”

It further reads :

*However, for administrative ser-
vices e.g. hotel booking, transpor-
tation, forwarding of letters te-
lexes, etc. they were using g
firm M/s. Anatronic General Cor-
poration, New Delhi, as: speci-
fied by the Indian Mission.”

Now, these are the relevant lines *
It further reads ; .

“No notice was evidently taken
of the ambiguous nature of the
phrase “especially employed in
India” despite the intimation pro-
vided by our High Commission
in London and, therefore, no
categorical written assurance ob-
tained. Also no effort-was made
to verify -the veracity of the
statement of Bofors as regards
the specific nature and role of
their agent in India.”

- -

TEE . .
Sir, in the opening part it has
been very specifically said that

Bofors had no agont specially em-
ployed in India and the only work
their representative was doing was to
look after the infrastiuctural matters
etc., but so biased is the mind of.
the writer of the report that much
has been tried to be made out of
it, The CAG has been pedantic in
~ its approach in commenting on a
word or phrase in the correspon-
dence between the CAG and the
Government, Sir, it is this approach
apparent in the report which impels
us to rise and express an apprehen-
sion that this report has done more
harm than doing any good to our
system. It has deviated from the
path which the Constitution of India
postulates for the high office of the
OAG. Much political heat has al-
ready been raised over the matter

: *Expunged as ordered by the
€hair.

-
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and we did not expect that ‘an
impartial authority wquid even in
the remotest manner be influenced
by what was going on inside and
outside Parliament during the last
few years. The functions of the
CAG, with utmost responsibility I
submit, is to go into the question
of financial working of the various
departments of the Government. [
do not want to repeat what has
been said earlier but I do wish to
emphasise that it is high time that
we have a second look at the funce

. tions and responsibilities of different

institutions working in our system .
so that a situation does not arise
which leads to a confrontation and

ultimately destruction of the instje
tution. The institutions have been
sought to be strengteencd by the *
Congress but in their endeavour
to embarrass the Congress, it is the
Opposition which has been spreading
a falsc propaganda and the venear

over their intentions is lifted after
this report. This report, Sir, unfor- .
tunately and I repeat only for tne
sake of adding emphasis to it, tends
to put the Army Chicf leading our

brave soldiers in bad, light. The ..

nced of the hour was that thig
matter shovild not have beon subjected
to. discussion anywhere inside or

-outside Parliament becaunse tho ag.

quisition of tho gun system involved
the sccurity of the country. But
here in the name of open democracy,
we have not hesitated to inflict a
serious blow on our defenes pre-
paredness and it is this approach
of the Opposition which impals us
to say that they have never taken
into account in their utterances the
national interest. I do not wish to .
use any strong words for them but,
Sir, it is high time that they realiso
what damage they have done to the
country. Thoy know very well that
in this transaction, by generating an
intense competition batween the sup-
pliers, by insisting on the fact that
there has to be no middlemen in the
trangaction with the Government of
India, the Prime Minisicr saved
Rs. 200 crores for the country.
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Yet technical issues are raised that
mention to that effect is not found
in the contract Sir, it is time that
the people of the country see through
the game of the Opposition who,
as I said yesterday, were never as
desperate and reckless as they are
today when they find that the time
for elections is coming near and they
have nothing to their credit except
making an outrageous attempt from
timeto time to tear apart the beautiful
fabric of India’s unity and integrity.
Today, in an effort to salvage their
image, they resigned from Lok Sabha,
perhaps, again to befool the people
of the country. Sir, because of the
shortage of tiime, I do not want to
2dd more on that. I only want to
conclude by saying that the gimmicks
of the Opposition would not pay.
In a democracy, right has to be

.conceded to them to be vigilant,

to scrutinise every action of the

Government and to castigate the

Government on any conceivable fault
committed by the Government. But
they must also realise that it is

“their responsibility as well that in

‘their game of self-secking politics,

they do not destroy the country

'K

and -1 am sure, at least the people

of the country would know as to:
"what their game has been all through.

and give thair verdict at the right
time. Thank you, Sir.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN

(SHRI MIRZA IRSHADBAIG) : -

Now, intervention by the Minister of
State for Home. .

THE MINISTER OF STATE
INTHEMINISTRY OF PERSON-
NEL, - PUBLIC GRIEVANCES
AND PENSIONS AND THE
MINISTER OF STATE IN THE
MINISTRY OF HOME AFFAIRS
(SHRI P. CHIDAMBRAM): Mr.
Vice-Chairman, Sir, I rise to make a
brief intervention on the steps taken
by the investigative agencies of Gov-
vernment, particularly the CBI, in
trying to gather information about
the various beneficiaries who receiv-
ed payments from Bofors in the
Howitzer contrect, Sir, the repre~

»
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sentatives of Bofors passed on certain

information to the Government and
also to the JPQ. They admitted
that peyments had been madoto three
companies, described shortly  as
Svenska, Pitco and AE Services.
The JPCQ require the investigative
agencies to make enquiries based on
information available up to that
point. The JPQ was given a report
on 22-2-1988. The main findings
therein are cotained in the report
of the JPC. from pages 134 to 144
and I do not wish to refer to them
now. I shall take them as read.
Subsequently, the investigative
agencies have done a great deal of
work. Let me preface my submis-
sions by saying that the work is not
yet complete. Investigations are
still on and as I shall presently
share with this House, there are
many  difficuliies, mainly legal
difficulties, in gatheringihe informa-
tions that we desired to have. But -
Government have not closed the .
investiga:ions  Goverment are
determined  to - pur<ue the
investigations and try and gather as

much information as possible. How-
ever, Qquestions have been raised
both inside Parliament 2nd cutside
about the sincerity of purpose and

determination of Government to
pursue the investigations and we,-
therefore; thought that this was the

" appropriate time to sharec with this
- House and the people.of this country

the work done so far bythe investi-
gating agencies and the tentative
conclusions reached so far. ’

Sir, as the House is.aware, there
are three accounts. The first is
is Pitco, sometimes described as
Moineao and Moresco. These three
names, Piico Moineao and
Moresco, are only code names of
bank accounts, The second bene-
ficiary is AE Services Ltd., a com-
pany registered in the UK. The
third is Svenska. I shall deal with
each one of them
very briefly. I have just
shared wtth the othep
House alot of information and
I thoughtI should briefly share

6:00 P.M,
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with this House the information
that is with us. As far as Pitco
is concerned, according to infor-
mation furnished by Bofors, the
company hasits address at 13 Rue de
. Rhone, Geneva, Switzerland. Its
bankers are Credit Suisse and Manu-
facturers Hanover Trust, both having
their branches at Geneva, Our offi-
cors visited 13 Rue de Rhone, but
there was no evidence of any company
at this address : thare was no sign-
board. Credit Suisse Bank declined
to disclose any imformation on.the

ground of violation eof banking
secrecy laws., Manufacturers Hano- -

ver Trust's Geneva branch said they
id not have any iransactions with
any of ths three companiss or
three accounts. The Hindu publishad
som: documsats in. April and June
1988, Of thsse, two documents are
of the year 1982. The first is a re-
mittance advics dated 4-3-1982 from
Bofors to Skandinaviska Enskilada
Bank and the second is 8 remiitance
advice dated 17-11-1982 from Bofors
to the same bank, These two docy-
maats are long before ths Bofors
contract was entered into. It- is
nobody’s case that payments made
in the year- 1982 have anything
to do with the Howitzer contract.
However, it appears that the impli-
cation of these two documents is
that the Pitco account which is refer-
red to in these two documents is
owned by Mr. G. P. Hinduja be-
cause in one of them the reference
is to Pitco, care of G. P. Hinduja,
Sangam Limited, and in the othor
Pitco care of Sangam Limited. It
is no part of my burden to defend
the Hiudujas and I do not propose
to do so. However, when we en-
quired of ths Hindujas, the Hindujas
have denied any connection with the
Pitco accuunt, Th>y have obtained
a cortificate dated 22-4-1988 from the
British Bank of th: Middls-East
as wzll as a letter from thsir Char-
tered Accountants. We have obtained
the coptes of these documents. The
bankar’s esrtificate states that the

bank did not at-any tim> have an |

_account in the
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nam3 of Sangam
Limited or any account in the name
of Mr. G. P. Hinduja, Director.

* Similarly, the cartificate of the Char-

tered Accountants states that neither
G. P. Hinduja, Sangam Limited
nor ‘G. P. Hinduja have received
any remiftance from Bofors either
in thair own nams or in the nams
of Piico. Som= other documsats
publishad by The Hindu in regard,
to this case are : (1) latter dated
19-10-79 from Bofors to the British .
Bank of the Middls-East ; -(2) -telex
dated 22-6-81 from Bofors to the
British Bank of the Middle-East ;

aud (3) letter dated 29-6-84 from

Bofors to Moresco which was a
succassor of ths Pitco accoynt.
All these documa=ats are marksd to

- the attention of one Mr. Marshi.

Sincs these docum>ants refer to the
ongoing nogotiations -for the Howit-

‘zer contract and they galso refer

to the cods nams Pitco, ths im»olica-
tion is that the benefiziaries undsr
these documesnts aie ths beneficiaries
of the paymsnis mde by Befors.
CBI have inquired of Mr. Lafond.
Mr. Lafond refused to commant on
the authenticity of the documents.
OBl have also inguired of. .M.,
Marshi. Mr. Marshi told our offi-
cars that he had joined the British
Bank of the Middle-East at a very
young age. And he retired from
that Bank after thirty years of service
in May 1980, After a short break, -
he joined the Continental Illinois
Bank, an Amgrican Bank, in its
Geneva Branch, but resigned after
about a year. He then joined Many-
facturers Hanover Trust, Geneva
where he is still serving. He was

“shown the credit notes and the

debit advices and the telex massages
and the letters. When asked to
commsnt upon the telox dated 22-6-
81 from Bofors to the British Bank
of the Middl=-East, attention : Mr.
Marshi, he said that ths telex could
not have been sent to ths British
Bank of ths Middlse Bast for his
attention because he had Ioft the
services of the Back in May, 1980,
almost one yexr beforc tho date
of the telex. Wh=a asked to commseat
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on the letter dated 29-6-84, addressed
to Moresco, for the attention of
Mr. Marshi, he said that the letter
dated 29-6-84 could not have been
addressed to Moresco, ¢fo Continen~
tal [llinois Bank because by that
_date he had left that Continental
Illinois Bank. Therefore, there is
some doubt about tho authenticity
of the telex dated 22-6-81 and the
letter dated 29-6-84,

PITCO MOINEAO and MO-
RESCO arc only code names of bank
accounts. There is no document
which mentions the code name
MOINEAO although it was a name
furnished by Bofors to the JPC.
The documezats only refer to PITCO
and MORESCO. Since these are
code names of bank accounts and
there is no conclusive evidence about
who the owners of these bank ac-
counts are the only way the bene-
ficiaries in these bank accounts can
be identified is by trying to get
over the banking secrecy laws and
securing legal assistance from the
countries concerned to fird owt
who the owners are. As I shall

presently show to this House when

I deal with the SEVENSKA case
this is a very difficult proposition,
We have not closed our inquiry.
The tentative conclusion that we
have drawn is that there does not
appear to be any Indian or any
Indian legal entity who is connected
to the PITCO-MORESCO account,
As far as the Hindujas are concerned,
it is for them to defend themselves.
They have publicly denied connec-
tion with the PITCO account. But,
as I said earlier, it is no part of my
burden to say conclusively, one
way or the other, whether the
Hindujas are connected with the
PITCO account. All that I can say
" is that there is no evidence linking
any Indian or Indian legal entity,
which has been unearthed so far,
~with the PITCO account.

The next is A.F. Services. Bofors
informed the JPC that A.E. Services
was a company iegistered in the
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U.K. It has two Directors, Mr.
Myles Stott and Maj. R, A, Wilson,
Its Bank is NORD FINANZ BANK,
Zurich. The CBIL has done a detailed
investigation and the CBI has fouad
that Maj. R. A. Wilson promoted
the company called TARGET PRA-’
CTICF LIMITED. On 9-8-79, the
name was changed to A.E. Services.’
It is a subsidiary of CIAOU ANS-
TALT VADUZ, registered in Lei-
chtenstein. Mr. Myles Stott and his
Personal Secretary, Ms. Zumbrunnen
each held one share while 98 shares
are owned by a Hongkong-based
company., CIAOU is a holding com-
pany. One Dr. KARL HEINZRIT-
TER of Vaduz is the administrator
of the company. CAIOU has 14
subsidiaries and we have obtained
the list o f 14 subsidiaries and one
of them is A.E. Services. We contac-
ted Mr. Stott who told us that the
principal promoter was Maj. R. A.
Wilson, And he should be the
person whom we should contact.
Accordingly, CBI officers contacted
Mr, Wiison. Mr. Wilson was very
frank and cooperative. He disclosed
that after retirement from the Army
he took a law degree and he spe-
cialised in Defence contracts. He is
Consultant to a well recognized
association known as Defence Manu-
facturcrs® Association of Great Bri=
tain which provides comprehensive
support services in the area of re-
presentation, liaison, technical pro-
cedures, marketing and communi.
cation. He confirmed that CIAQOU
was a holding company and A.E,
Services was its subsidiary, He stated
that CIAOU was founded and owned
by influential and rich a Arabs from
the Middle East, He categorically
stated that no Indian was a share-
holder or connected in any way
with CIAOU,

The Hindu published an agree-
ment dated 15-11-85 between Bofors

“and AE. Services. This agreemant

has since been replaced by another
agreement bearing ihe same date
but by a diffcrent signatory on
behalf of A.E. Services,  This
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agreement was cancelled by a Deed
of declaration dated 8-9-86, (OB1
_ have obtained a copy of this Deed
of Declaration. By this Deed of
Declaration A.E. Services have
. acknowledged the agrecmant dated
15-11-85 between them and Bofors
to provide consultancy  services.
They also acknowledged that they
- have received in full and final settle-
ment of their entitlement to fees
the sum of Swedish Kroners 50
million, 463 thousand and 966, and
that with efect from 8th March 1986
A.B. Services have renounced the
balance of their rights and entitlement
to fees. The Declaration also carries
a categorical statement that to the
best belief and knowledge of A.E.
Services no Indian Individual of
Indian legal entity or no Indian
person or legal entity connected
with any Indian individual or legal
entity received any payment what-
soever from the compensation figure
referred to in the Declaration. The
- money was put in the bank and was
held there for a while in anticipa-
tion of tax demand from the Inland
Revenuo Department of UK. This
case also does not disclose - the
connection of any Indian or Indian
legal entity. Unless we go behind
the bank account and find out who
the owners of the bank account are,
it is not possible to establish who
the beneficiaries of this payment are.
But as I shall presently show, in the
case of Svenska, we are faced with
tremandous odds. The most im-
portant case is of Svenska. The
largest payment was made to Sven-
ska. The material relatable to Sven-
ska is available on pages 134 on-
wards of the JPO report and I shall
take it as read.

-4

The Hindu published cartain
documents in April, June and
November 1988. -In so far as
Svenska is concerned, the Hindu
published a number of documents,
including agreements, credit notes
and letters. CBI has done a consi-

P
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derable amount of work in trying
to trace Svenska’s account and its
beneficiaries. In July 1988, CBI
officers mst with Dr. Lioneil Frei
who is the chief of International
Legal Assistance Section Federal
Office of Police Matters, Berne,
Switzerland in order to explore the
possiblity "of cooperation of Swiss
authorities in investigation of the
case, Following the meoeting on

30-7-88 CBI formally wrote to Dr.
Lionel Frei asking him for assistance.
A note giving the facts of the case
was enclosed. What is significant
and important about this note is
that the note proceeds on the basis
that the docum=nts published by
the Hindu were genuine and authen-
tic documents. Even before  we
received conformation from any -
authority, we assumed that the do-
ments were genuine and authentic -
and asked for cooperation from the
Swiss Police and Justice Departmant,
On 17-10-1988, we received a reply .

from Mr. Gillio on behalf of the
Swiss Police Departmant. After

_ summing up the legal position, the

Swiss told us that they would allow
India to decidd whether India
wanted to present to the Swiss
authorities a formal request for legal
assistance, This letter was recei-
ved by us on 24-10-1988 and as an
expression of our determination
and sincerity of purpose, I wish to
state that within two weeks, that is
on the 8th of November, 1988, tac
C.B.I. formally registered an inquiry
in India. In the meanwhile, the
Parliament amonded the Criminal
Procedure Qode, in particular Sec-

~ tion 105. I do not wish to dwell

on the details, Suffice it to say
that this section, as amended, ena-
bles the Government of India to
seek assistance through a court
in a foreign country. In the mean-
while, negotiations were under way
between India and Switzerland re-
garding mutual assistance in crminal
matters, On 20th February, 1989,

India and Swiizerland exchanged - -

letters which constituted-a Memo-
randups of Understanding on
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providing mutual assistance in crmi-
nal matters, '

Sir, I wish to pause here and
say that the criticism that -we
should have acted earlier is ill-
founded and misconczived because
after protected negotiations it was
only on the 20th of February, 1989,
that India and Switzerland were
eble to exchange letters on providing
mutual assistance in criminal matters.
Again, as an expression of our deter-
mination and sincerity, three days
thereafter, on the 23rd of February,
1989, the O.B.I. formally sent a letter
rogatory requiring legal assistance
to procure documents and to exa-
mine persons. The letter rogatory
signed by the Special Public Prose-
cutor listed documents which we
wished to procure and listed psrsons
whom we wished to examine. That
was done three days after India
and Switzerland entered into a
mutual assistance agreement. We
have since received a reply. The
reply is dated 16-6-1989. It was
received by us on 28-6-1989. It
is with consierable regret that I
have to report to this House that
after taking four months despite
an agreement for rendering mutual
assistance in criminal matters and
despite a letter rogatory served by
our Speciel Public Prosecutor, the
Swiss have told us that they regret
the Swiss are not in a position to
render legal aid to our request. It
is, therefore, totally correct to say
that India has not done all that
needs to be done. But we have
not closed the matter with this letter.
This has ‘been placed before our
legal advisers and we are asking our
-legal advisers to advise us whether
it is still possible to invoke any
provision of the law any provision
of the Memorandum of Understan-
ding, in order to persuade the Swiss
legal authorities to render us legal
assistance. This case illustarates
the tremendous difficulties that we
have in trying to breach the secrecy
laws of Swiss bank and in trying to
explore and find out who the true
owners o1 certain bank accounts are.
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But  what I shall say presently
will highlight the difficulties even -
more. While = we were pursuing
with the Swiss, the Swedish Go- .
vernmant ‘and the Swedish Prose-
cutor were also pursuing the
matter with the Swiss authorities,
In August, 1988, we handed over
to. the Swedish Prosecutor a set of
documents as published by the
‘Hinduw’ and asked him to confirm
whether the documents were genuine
and authentic. In personal talks
he told us that he would confirm
to us document-wise whether it
was authentic and genuine after
comparing them with the original
documents. We were expecting a
detailed reply. However, on 20-10
1988, we received a very cryptic Te-
lex from the Swedish Prosecutor.
Referring to the documents handed
over by India the Telex said
This is the same as already in our
files. All that the Swedish Prosecu-
tor would say is that the set of docu-
ments  furnished aby CBI was the

.same as the documents in his file.

I do not know what do make out of
this cryptic Telex message. But I
shall assume that he is confirming
broadly the genuineness of these
documents, and I have no quarrel
with that conclusion at all. Sir,
the Swedish had the documents,
In fact, they must have had the
original documents. They must have
had access to the bank docvments.
While we were pursuing with the
Swiss and our pursuit was delayed
by the fact that our Memorandum of
understanding was entered into only
on-20th, February, 1989, the Swedes
and the Swiss have batween them an
agreement for mutual assitance. In
fact, I am told that the agreement
among European countries for
mutual legal agsistance is far more

liberal than the agreement that we. -

have with Switzerland. Be that .
as it may, our enquiries have re- °
vealed that on 31-8-1987, the Swedish

Embassy handed over a note to -
the Swiss Justice and Police De-
partment seeking assistance in
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the same manner as we sought asis-
tance. On 11-9-1987, thc Swiss
Justice and Police Degpartment
replied to the Swedes summing up
the legal position, and awaited a
formal request. On 15-9-1987, the
Swedish Prosecutor, Mr. Ringberg
formally sought legal assistance.
We have copy of his leiter seeking
legal alsistance. TFor want of a
better phrase, I shall describe that
also asa letter rogatory becausethat
isthe termweusc in India. Tdo not
know the corresponding terms in
Sweden. Going through that lerter
rogztory, 1 find that it is almost
on the same lines as our letter
rogatory. He also sought informa-

tion about certain bank .iccounts,’

about perons who had®  opened
the bank accounts and he also wished
to seeure evidence on that., To
this letter rogatory which was for-
warded to  Swtzerlend by the
Swedish embassy, vide its notes dated
- 19-10-1987 and 27-10-1987, the
Swiss authorities sent a reply on
6-11-1987. The reply dated
6-11-1987 is withus. Itisin trans-
lation. The reply says broadly
as follows : After summing up - the
legal position and after referring to
the demand made by the Swedes,
the Swiss authorities say, ‘‘because
of what is stated above, it has not
been possible for the Federal Office
for Police Affairs on the basis of
documents attahced to the two
applications for help, to determine
tne liability to punishment in both
the lands, specially from the Swiss
anple. The applicant authroity,
(that is the Swedes) is, therefore,
invited to supplement the descrip-
tion of deeds in the spirit of what is
stated above if and to sr'ch extent
as it is possible. Till that happens,
the authorities that is the Swiss will
urged to do so not be able to deal
with the application in question for
legal assistance.” In short just as
the Swiss have turned down our
request for legal- essistance, the
Swiss have turned down Sweden’s
© request for legal assistance. But

1989-90 (July, 1989)

the difference is that while we have
not closed our enquiry despite the
lettur of rejection from the Swiss
authorities, Sweden, the Swudish
prosecutor, has by an order ho made
on 25th January, 1988 closod his
enquity. As far as Sweden s
concerned. despite the more libsral
terms of tho European Agreement
on mutual assistance, despite their

~ efforts to secure from the Swiss docu-~

nients and evidence, they have closed
their enquiry. We have recoived
more or less a similar reply from
Switzerland but we have not closed
our enquiry. And Iwish to reiterate
on behalf of tbe Government that
we are determined to continue the
enquiry and try to find scme way by
which we can persuade the Swiss
suthoritigs to render us the legal
assistance that we have asked. In
the mean while since we know that
Svenska is incorporated in Panama,
we made certein enquiries in Panama,
At this stage entered Mr. Jetha-
malani® Mr. Jethamalani repre-
sents what I consider the pitfalls of
assuming to oneself the role of an
investigator when one is not quali-
fied to be an investigator. Investi-
gation is a painstaking process, In-
vestigation requircs patience, pain-
staking effort, careful study of the
law, trying to obtain assistance
through other legal agencies. CBI,
Sir, if an investigating agency. The
CBI does not nhave a deep throat cor
& mole in other countries who will
hand over documents to the CBI,
The CBI derives its jurisdiction from
the Delhi Special Police Establishe
ment Act. Itis a matter of com-
mon knowledge that the OBI can-
not -~ investigate a crime outside:
the Union territory of Delhi unless
it receives the consent of the State
Government. A fortori GBI cannot
investigate any crime anywhere in
the world unless it gets assistance
from tihe Interplo’s agency in that
country, just as the CBI is the Inter-
pol’s agency in India. Through
painstaking effort, we have gone to
Panama. We have secured tne
assistance of Interpol’s agency there.
One of Interpol’s officers was at-
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tahced to the CBI officer. The
Indian  Embassy’s officer went
along with the CBl officer. Wehave
found in Panama Svenska’s incor-
porated address is Intersco Build-
ing No. 10, Alveiror Mendoz Street,
Panama City. The person in charge
is one Mr. Norlando L’ Pelhye. He
is the Presient of Inter-Trust, He
declined to disclose the namos of
the real owners of Svenska. Virgina
verde Rodrigues is an employee
of the Inter-Trust. Mr, Jethmalani
ina letter to the CBI alleged that Miss
Virginia GCoverde Rodrigues is the
same parson who acted on behalf of a
company known as Tribute Caskets
in 1975 wnich delat with some busi=
ness in India. He made very serious
allegations against certain named
persons. I shall not repeat the names,
He also attached a letter dated
19-6-1975 signed by Virginia Coverde
Rodrigues and said she was the same
person as Virginia Coverde Rodrig-
yes who was benind Svenska Inc.
In Panama we obtained the registra-
tion deed of Svenska Ine. It is
dated  13-2-1978. We otbtained
tue identity card of Virginia Coverde
Rodrigues bearing No. 1-7-1974,
We obtained a copy of her passport
application dated  5-5-1987. All
these three documents bear her ad-
mitted signature. . We have her ad-
mitted signa‘yre for the period 1978
to 1987. Even on a visual inspection
her admitted signature bears no
resemblance to the signature on the
disputed  document produced by
Mr. Jethamalani, Nevertheless, we
sont the disputed documsnt to the
Qentral Foreasic Science Labora-
tory. The Central Forensic Science
Laboratory has submitted a dotalied
report on 14-3-1989 coming to the
categorical  conclusion that the
disputed signature in the disputed
dogum>nt produced by.. Mr. Jetha-
malani bears no resemblance and is
not by the sams parson as the parson
identifiad as Virginia Qoverde Ro-
drigues in three docyments in Pa-
.nama. I would onfy wish to add
here a caveat for all those who wish
to take up investigation, be they
journalists = be they advocates. In-
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vestigation, as I said must be done
by trained pereone. Tre pitafalle
of investiga'ion are far too may and
if one is not a trained investigator,
one is bound not only to land in
these pitfalls; one is also . bound to
hurt people who are innocent, nurt.
the reputation of people who are
innocent.

Sir we have also, through
asource located another person
who was Vice-President Corporate
Affairs Svenska. He belongs to a
Buropean country, We met with
him on 30-3-1989. He confirmed
that he had become Vice-Pre-
sident fcr Corporate  Affairs
for Svenska in June 1981. He
confirmed the contract betwsn
-Svenska and Bofors was intended
to provide intelligence
relating to prices designs etc,
for Bofors. He confirmed that
when the Governmunt of India
insisted that all middlemen be
eliminated Bofors cancelled the
contract and paid a cancellation fee
to the tung of 188 million Kroner-as
shown -in a credit note dated
30-5-1986. He also identified the
credit note. He confirmed that he
represented the beneficiary interest
but he made it absolutely clgar
that among tne recipients there
was no Indian and no Indian
legal entity. He also said that
he bad never visited India.

Sir the sum and substange
of our enquiries is and our
tentative conclusion is that there
is no evidence of any Indian or
or any Indian lega] entity or
any one connected with an Indian
legal entity who is the beneficiary
of the payments made into the
Pitco-Moresco accounts or to the
payment made to A,.E. Servicesor to
the payment made to
Svenska. But as I said earlier
fnvestigations are not complete.
Investigations are going on. In
particular we wish to pursue
the ling that we. have taken
with the Swiss authoritics, We
wish to pursue the matter: as

we believe we are entitled to

do under the [etters exchanged
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on 20th February 1989 with
Switzerland and under the letter
rogatery served by our Special
Public Prosecutor on the 23rd
of February. For the present,
I wish to say that it is not
correct, it is, in fact, unfair
tn say that Government has not
done anything. It is unfair to
say -that the investigative agencies
have not been able to identify
anyone, .

L e . o .

B . e,

I wish to conclude

with a
brief . reference to the kind of
protection which is given in
tax havens. Take for example

Panama. In Panama, to incorpo-
rate a company, no names need
be disclosed. Two persons can
consititute shareholders of a com-
pany, For directorship you need
not hold qualifying shares. Two
officers, President and his private.
secretary can be the officers of
the company; no requirements of

audit and authorised capital to
- start a company is 100 U.S,
dollars. In Leichtastein another

well-known tax haven, no disclo-
sure of names is needed to form
a company. One¢ person can be
a shareholder. One person can
be a director; no qualifying
shares, no officcrs required, no
requirement o f audit. In Swit-
zerland, no r quirement to dis-
close any names of shareholders
or directors. One person can be
‘a sharcholder; one director; no
qualfying shares; aud.tors can be
external auditors. A Swiss com-
company can have an  Indian
auditor. This is the kind of tax
~haven that we have in the world.
Swiss law provides for  strict
bank secrecy and ssvere penalties
for breach thereof. It is impos-
sible to penetrate except through
courts and only in criminal
cases, It is a cruel and unjust
~world and we have to live in
this world, It is in the face

1
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of these laws we have to find
out who the true owners of these
accounts are. ’

As I have tried to demons-
trate in the Svenska case. it is
against heavy odds that we are
trying to find out who the owner
of Svenska account is. The Swiss
have declined to render us legal
assistance but we have not taken.
that as the final answer. The
matter is before our legal advisors
and we have asked them to
advise on how best to continue
the matter. If we succeed in
getting legal assistance from
the Swiss—the Swedes have failed;
thc Sewedish authorities  have
failed and they have  closed
their enquiry —1I hope that it will
be possible for us to establish
who the true owners of these
accounts are.” For the present,
our tentative conclusion is, as a
resuit of the efforts made by the
CBI and other investigative agen-
cies, that there is no Indian or
Indian legal entity who appears
to be a beneficiary of any one of
these payments. Thank you.

SHRI JAGESH DESAI 3
From what Ihave heard as
also what 1is happening in our

country too, sometimes this kind
of Commission is taken by the
company director himself. I would
like the CBI and would request
the Minister to consider it, to sece
if there is also a possibility in
this case that some of the officers
of the Bofors themselves might
have taken this money and might
have spent. That aspect also
should be referred to the CBI
for investigation.

SHRI' SAT PAUL MITTAL
(Nominated) : This is an attempt
at witch-hunting.

=t gimﬁfrfq agqfaat(fmit)s
IYqNITT APRY, AT W 1T
ot 2 By ower, Maw, At Wk
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wiet FY 9T 9X g7 150 THeTRo
THIF @7 w1 g F A & fAgas
AIEEr  qOE B wfAEew 9T
faare 2 @ & ) zod wewg I
ST ag“fa_gé TEET  YERIT a8
@y A9 5 gE & W Fraargfe
T 3R TEART 8 A%, 1962
F g3 oft fawfeagary wov & T
qHE A ATa AIGR ARAT gATR

qEF g S AT B WIAW AT AT -

@ IS WA & fav S IR
faa arar o1 s ggiR Sad gr
qar _

-

“It might be sad that we
wers caught napping, whereas
‘the Chiness have made such
-intensive preparations. We must
accept, as I said in the beginn-
ing, that we have had a number
of setbacks, both in the eastern
front as well as on the western

_ front, but I do think that the.

House is in a position to ap-
preciate the way we have been
trying to manage the affairs of
the country. It is known to
us and to the world at large
that India is pledged to peace
and we have not the faintest
notion of even going an inch
beyond our territory. We have
no aggressive designs and it
is much more important for
us after having attained our
freedom after centuries to try to
develop our country, to remove
poverty and misery of our
people. What would have been
the -position of our country
if during the last 10 or 15
years we had spent 60 per cent
or 70 per cent of our Budget
in building up our armed forces
or building up a strong military
machine.” ; e

gAary A7 gewg IEfEAgE

o faa fGa iy faga oEE &
Fax QWA F7 @l a1 fw fane
qai w1 wET gfear w0
&, PR aar (6T 91 Koy 3@ R AT
¥ fon Wi W AT IISHT AT a9

1989-90 (July, 1989)
T far  adad dw, a@aw e,
THE TA-NEE glrRd & fHan Ol
ary qTyrw fewrr dwmar & f5 oSy
WgT gur wrMER g w fawrd A,
SH (T g oM wWgrEIT & fa=ri
9, 3% O@T guT 91 AW 3 fa=rd
A, IHTT gur 9T il & Rl
g7 Wi fradd #Y, ArTw H
frvidt &1, diew a4z W AR
fanrd = diege feondr a1 s fa
AT F =T AT T q5ge
foyr o1 ww =Ere w wify 1

AT BIRFT H1EF-AA F A A

Ffag o zw ST HzE 39 &
W AT 937 1 97 Y 9 wa
SRCERTr VMR T T R 5
® qvs & faear-fyar s #groor
& wadt =g-qfn &1 wn ¥ fag
BIY oF e aifeezade gfgure
o § ? 39 537 zT AW
gy w1 gere faesr w7 argt #Y
T g gw AR ¥ fqmie gar
R |

SYAWISTENIGRYS, WA A1 war
& T 4T WAz SARI AR AFE
Ffenrr &, Qv Fag e W@
AT At {6 e mfsr fwg dY
LEAG I T e-d I L s L O
FEr & -

9 g wfaar g 4w

FEAV & HEIT & U

faar s agaw =% §

faAT TS A= 9=

watq far wew & W WS A,
99 gpar #wR A Fwam ¥ fag,

. % qeg Wy e gifee fenT @

THMY Y S & 98 gr #wiK
My e grfaa feUgn TS BT
Ty Ffar g urE-mrg F SEE
e &4 gH o wwge  fear warowan
fo ma =0%F w19 1 3@ aEEiAY
Ao g% o7 SdY e | 98w A
qIfRRaTT % q1q gAY qZ EHT 1965
HHR 1971 ¥, FALAL, GeYEH
# gmd & fra far st
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gAY ag wigqy fear fa gAT3 QT
AN A qT AT § frm—wm%
qrF_Hes  fReR &Y &TE%‘ ag? g,
BB fpeq FY Q@7 A & | qrag
Ty oy, faw 9 ;v gw agl
frae w28 & fawas 1

qET, 2T 9T AT FW GO

qgREr  Ias qIA fttﬁa ir
EESIE CUBIC IR {h) % e

“11~1~01 AT AA@T (WATAT)
F JMET, 1980 § 97390 qEITAT
U qre frr Ay wg farad
HFT Jrgl X g1y AT Slaa
I EqT; TNE 155 TH A FAAC
qifeyn @17 F JA7T F 90T FQ@ A
st &Y 8 oY, &1 uqEET e
marares  Afgg @ LEE) (wfoa
1 omely gq, dfaer e F
fEF @ q1q ma, 1986 ﬁ FI
Tr§ ln x
co ag gewry &1 08 Y 5 gy
G zrg ANRIF  FT g
: a’rf‘av 7T g FrEMg T F fanr T
g WM F 99T Wi @y 11 3K
AT I7 11 39T § g AT ¥ A
AArpT fgad #HIT gHTI S H N 4
T F A mmr 1 fER EFdrEa
wf fElwy & 9qne 7 NF ar
T ¥ 417 gqar?:r 4 % ¥ 2% AT
AT 2% 4up ARt g oA
31X E5 uw e HITT FTfpIT ?
a‘t I FI7 FfagqdaraT ¥ Afgsrdy
fagwar gary, SR g@ AT 9%
st faar a1 f5 11ard sraTENy
AT I FAT 1440.72 AT
Y =T AFRT FY BT 4T 1538.1
FATI AT 1209 FIAIT TF 32
T AU A A ITRAT @
ST QBT I AAT G A AT
RAT 100 FAT FA HFC &7 | I+
ETE ®AIT, FATF ABIH JUF
. B Argara $39T § fEag sl @
T A f& gqfaa F Hzy, faqw
100 A2 FY FAT  gzr € ?
Wear dn # wifge atw ¥ fadifae

1989-90 (July, 1989)

q? oga Al T ared & fasifat w2y
qraEl, WA T qaraw y glodle
rfo AT Wl AT Wiw gE g, T
sfrgr fear war  EE Sqrar w4
fa famifad $4 §, v &
A Ear g AR W FATWIH
T g, Fo 9WH A@ A« mﬂa
oI B | 9T a”foqwﬁo Fr fLqE ¥
A% qF TF AT ¢ FdT gy
foar war s 11 WE W 21 WA ®
= U gy T &7 QT & A
T FT FT AT BT & ? uw fod
SATd & o 4, f5ar gsfgafae o
qed, Rl wEdy a@ & @FaT
fgr gt gt am FN g5 I
L fRay 7y & fqA7  H®ET grav
WA AATH f@q wagg & fag @r
AT & 7 TAY A AT ﬂrmq HE gl
@ 47 #ifs ST Swg ¥ ogag #
T T G AT I8 oFT  E&eT &
EE ) nfd‘rgwﬁw o HT ST
aiat & gaEr F@ gE o J van
T Y R TR T 18 Farerrfa:rr
&Y T AR 7 faar Faifag &
qadt FrAT  FaAu A HT AEAT T
fastfag & ahg oY Fwa gardr 4
< AT Giar g 4 fA531 7 I agB3H
AT | wq FET TIE &S FRAT A
FEISTHT 15 Hiovodie F wET
g Jar 2, ®EAATGIR WITE 9T
fazit 3y & fau 5 fadiz da o
feaar sarer §av . faar o %9 Fmg
AT A4 & S 41 IFL@OR
fagrwarg, I 9T fa=mre &1 ara i
afer grair EfHAsR ATEdEE oT WY
gy FTAT | AGRE, oF ANTGET FT
#rrg Y9 ¥ ooifwa g g, IR
& T AT FTW & | K1F &
faig Hg7 a9q FUT 2500 FoTTo
arfezr §w £ foad aga 114 O
509 g® ﬁrfazr:r TAfeRT 47
AR ¢ @ &1 T Fo fafaedy
a7 arfeerr & gl W & faad
FIXT gH g7 IT A owrfe’  @rar
CES (- ai’f TATFER HIT a’rrr
el o5t § 1 e ge aTgE
fq@ Adi Trcﬁ T At wgT g e
T T gAY &Y FAT JEIF 4V |



393 Supplementary Demands [ #5 JULY 19897 for Grants (General) 304

g9 @ ¥ 4 a7 gwd 9, 9
g9 ¥ @Fe @@ A0 G F, 7
wel & AT faww @1F fEAr S
WHAT AT | WY Igl F W F R
w3ty Uy, . wAE F faqs,
7 @osl. FREESTH o
sy, 1089 Fr feeTs &7 wE,
gai @k famre 22.27 FUT F
grar & | S§ax fauie sw I e
wq ydv.u. o, wY Qe & adray
.47, fag, wr AgE AT gA
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famm & &N # @A T AW
awr wT F | q« T AR AL
@ 4fF uF. &Y. T T §
g 7.0, Y. B AT aTE gRaTET
femr srar oY afe ow wsT § 22
AT T F Agar gar A
ESIHT FAT AET & 1TH ST HIY
ufe & feqdy Seafa & &m fRg ST
aFy & | oz @ AH SR
Sryadd #WF e A feaiar g --

“Central Assistance under irrigation was for works like extension of irrigation
system, construction of reservoirs, field channels, pathways and bridges over canal etc.,
but did not include repairs and restoration of buildings. However, Rs. 1,03.38 Jakhs

were spent on other items as shown below @

Rs. 88.75 lakhs » .
Rs. 3.40 lakhs

Repairs to buildings at Dowlaiswaram

. . . Improvements to Cotton Guest House, beautification

of Landscape Garden

Rs. 2.83 lakhs

Original works on water supply in Sir Arthur Cotton

Barrage Colony and Central' Store Yard

Rs. 2.40 lakhs

Purchase of air conditioners, thermocol ceiling,

sofa sets, flush doors etc.

Rs. 6.00 lakhs

Advance payment for construction of office building

for a drainage division.

ydarfagt aTggr § | G T
4 upT Ff AT ®@aT AT ® E,
fer § @0 AR §, FEAaid
sreg & 1989x famr agifEar amt
=z a3 AT e F  AJT &1,
fog & ST 34} g 1 1 TR AR
IR ¥ frar aed Ew & AW
ger Wt @ Fl AEN A6 fa mm
o gedHr & 1 TaF A~

“Rs. 1+34 crores were spent on
relief works in areas not affected
by drought. Rs. 8-65 crores were
drawn in advance to show the
amount as spent before the cut-off
dates.”

Fgarr Sq ¥ ™ Ie wa A

~ “Rs, 2.4 crores were spent on
items of works not covered by
guidelines for employment genera-
tion works.”

4 7% 1T ST 3 T wgh %8 W
gfv 3¢ meaiw ¥ gl g E
fr FwiT amaa g, Vg T | §

fg wmel 7 fafe g §, agt

ogd Fadr gt ¥ Sy aRe H
qar & TH &1 '

07 # andt RO AEE f%
gqd @ @0 S, wrfa@E 9T AW
e & g1 afgeamT 9T WA gEE
F ggl ¥ E@@r g A as feew
¥ gads 1@ § gwIAer ¥
T I gl uta gt gfanrc
Fzast aWard s faawl ¥dEay
g oad 3% WFAW A YA F
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oifend &) XA ag g ¥ % amA
gl agar § fa ww d@ A wel
Ams gar agfang Fam g Faawy
fa st ¥ oqqr srfge, faad a0
gt 37 Hfaaq dde eyfIa
g I7 HFFT aWTTH 4T W fasrw
faararvgr & HX g AgHl Al AL
g ® i A & agt aes,
4gH g f& St mredy dar gamar oS,
udAl gat ¥ faxgd ave-wea <@ &,
IAFT  GuTRI TG STET AT, F3T47

gl sy ar wy oy, AfETemEm
%3 #'g7 dw agrW &1 F-I
»‘grewﬂ 9T ITA TEHE NS, AT
w1 {5 SE 933 @reAr &7 A
faar a¥z g am S 1 91,
IT AN (AT a7 fH [wE B
am  ogd faal AT gy g@r
fear | WA gt XagamAE:

“Then, subsequently in February
1986 when I took over as Chief of
Army Staff, two major events had

occurred. Frst of all,” the USA

had successfully developed the
fire-finder radar. The ANTPS 37
had also included this radar in the
package which they were giving to
Pakistan as part of the aid.

Now this made a considerable sea
change inour vulnerabilities which
we would face in the decades to
come. Now, what I had hoped
was a threat which would materjalise
in 1997 or so, unfortunately materja-
lised much imore rapidly than we
anticipated. or suspected.”

agh I 77 &fs ahm’rq' TR WEAT
dr F ATy F, Y ow AR F7
WIFEAT AW 9T HiT oF A9 ET
Fgrd AHFT q@9 F o agagHfe
FAT HRET UER &} &, ARG
e gl 5@ F g 13 dfzee
Faey A Afams @a Jdrdr
®AT WEST VI &1 %14 agFrar
gfx ag @tai 37, £ &xF A=
g g% Iq aar qrann &fs war
FMAT W7 T AT ag T AGAY
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marsa FfEn 391 e adaw
qz grafar At fsadfa gardy .
. Fy AT FTfaar swr § 9w
gra e Ffar Swg Fardis o

_ #fzs feem 3ar gar a1 &) fF age

Fu Fua F HIT POAT Q@I Y

Jew JIT &1 W I U FWA

Gt SiEE @ ¥ I gUR FRg FR

A F FU gAF ag arq g & off |

qIEIIZ AT AR F AT QAR qeF F AN

gwa § S qatmmra faas

arg AT HEEX VI §, I

agt @t T § 5 gFSara. Qsite-
gzEa arEr a9 EE ag«l mear

FE Fur TEA g3 AT, 59 R

anr("'f z9 dn ¥ feams Ua AT TR

far W A Fifow w7 I fa

gar #es HfGe @y g7 aFar
g @ & zaxfar g faow =t

farqgre aagaT § WAl wEE

Ffaaq d%za § ag AR g |

gEwiaT @ fas g W® EFERE
fadel §t agmal AT E faud

fo 3. %) g GO HIA AAT 9T FHAT L
ZTa% aly ATT Y AW X T9 gAT §
TAT RN T, 93 AT A Ty

qF A & Tt q %aaraﬁ?ﬁ

@3 @@ g M A d 47 K

IAET AT AW TH E 1T gew

qifamt &0 fxeqT agr i za¥ o agdy

g 1 nq W FT AT FWE
T Fared 9T Y syt sfumen

SHIAT AT 4 |

wilew, Ux a0F § favr g ==
$vﬂ’d fx weF =t g & fau
g8 ¥ A® wed I T fav W<
S T gORdEArewl  ew {4
gy TS9 Ag 91 gw THr I®
F @ T fE s aw

T @ WA, @AW FT AFEA

guTY 2w F1 fadl <1 W@reg |

ARy, Asual aww  ARIGC
fFe W " FrT AR EFTAT HES E
f& ag =wig Furdar § (Jarfs
Fa Oy A9 FB AT, IA AyY A
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, Bl it o
 fateat & qesl G feo e
| SHifafedi @ 7oy g = fau
a'f%ﬁa'fa &I ulmY @Y @ %“f'g
AN F AR FNA AT A g
gy fafrer wtw €t ? q:roz‘zo
AT, VTS FME av § oo faz
ay U "I & wloat aarm a1 &
fo oz wfadr =g sor fig
MT FEwEy  AET F IR QU oy
HT 4RI ATy mgwAT SgrA Ay
Yo" g g | T TeEoET ¥ arg
A g @ qgl wify ‘w0 R
JEREL T He FAT WX 9§
gl g fag %‘Tm 3 a1 ar
FRAT a1 Fw AT @ “9¥ ¢ I g
o9 ggrg weAr F40 ) w0 w SEife-
ot Fxgh oo Ay wEdA v
ITIg B A W FET @Y,
FE  mal-wegs® @ @ OF
T Fr FesT @ Fefsarer
WA 1 ¥ @A @ 39 § f
TER 3T 128 TEOW W, 24
TATE F TAE FE, TWHIES
o5 g7 Fgatd oA F£F 7
Tw # foR a wifum wT R

g

SeaHTene AEeA, § u IR 4Ug
FE gaT g5 @F 45 -fag
waT ag 2 e edai ASHT IR A
g grT, d91gd) O faw 9rq A
g #ar ,%_ | T 643 wiizHz Ffgars
aTfdl § T, 649 wATHE F1ATq
VIR I R Al AR AT R
f& 65at adegdz ft Trenfeaol
Ffar gr@r ¢ gasr o arg TG
ST T 1 gawraar gfF ok ey
¥ gfy g7 w7 #raifTe G & anra
AT §, TN 5ETH AFWIE
ek foy wEg T TW aw &

FW FT 77 8T AAA § 19w

9T oy fAAIT A4 @ AW | T4 &I
Hstt w1 VT F AT oA qaar g7
waEl g, IAEr Qad oy faw
14fg7 71 @9 FWH U T8 gaT
qF Fr wEl sfEw oY g

1989-90 (July, 1989)

afe @ ... #r fene  qger @[l
§ fr .. fag # frarg ma‘r?r
U & g, FIIHET F@TT | TR
WS @y o .o agm g ar

. q1. fag fong &0 AT

IETE  oSq fomd . aYErE 3y fea
T OE A 1ag UdE e F
FY ot 1 AT fg AR qF ara WA
xgl, g o fafrgw ffug &0 A,
TS, wr foR 1 ooz ¥ WA
frgd & wifwa N w1 @ &
qarTE |-

7.00 p.m,

. QAT UL (I NLW) °
WIAdra  Feawieay wged, & qumar
Efs =z fedz & & wsfimw awr

SqawTera (st i yuta &) o
T oW oA g

¥ GATWY qrodq A U9 5
H3gag & e wiaamd §@T
TMEIT § ! MITHT  ISRELAEA B
Mge q¢ AU - TexmT @ @l
B 7t @©igr =1 uz wfafafy A
QRAFT awarafa «aT T §37 g At
TUediagr & wfy, wvd @t & 17 AL

T dgfa Fafa =aftg § A1

Ty wqlw awafs & - wewerar
Aq@ A ar et faw @ E

wevg fets aa* 31 Wi, 1988
Frama gg ad Ffag W@ F
frfas wgromr olew & wfaded
(1089 ®1.®.2) ~ waWTT—-l‘&ﬂ
g ([T AT v qE FwA),

19 1%, 1989 =V 5T At %m
qiT@r W o9r, F§W 11 ;I 12
F Y9y irz1at~n€, 1989 FT =Y T,

¥ .40 QIEA TTU NIV Fr ME w4l
9T i =t 7 F FRA WA

stgd & g waFfag ﬁw%ﬁ'%ﬁﬁ )
g1 gifamy ofr wfe g, Su=
2 wagl dgeq AL fages @Al
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. [ere <emaT 9]
qfeax 2fs gm wre FOU TSIl
R wzR fag T At ¥ o U
To Sfte %! fXire aT F9f x¥ &7
Aife fear s fEx9F arma = faar)

ey quT T oft T |at w1 Afea faar

a7 AT ST Sy aroq o fam war |

At RTY, % WA 99T ageEl

A 5a fv dfo UT Qosflo &1 frard
qgs FioTo¥io & U1 WAT SATREY
AfFpT agi a@ wft WY To @I
ot it | aAr@ F&@dd gC
42§ @ R E A 42adf F
zfaera ¥ rwEd oY g Wi ®
frdas 9zatr  oOEs & wigdagd
g £ 3 IFHT @0 s v fEl
off fea a1 T @ §ES
Frprelt Ty & 1 3g W fag g
fa¥ dag ¥gw aga Hfauw Hal

g1 ows WEFTE AR AY AEE .
&t Fus AAEE@ age &) feawe

qe el f aeprT fedl ot srdso
qy, fedt ft st 9T f5@0 W
o, Fedt o cdewd 9T wwl
F@ B quIT T I wNfsmA F
g =91 41 Aifeq WIWwT atqa Wy
A Az @d  swda & atg faaary
FAT 1 WT TA Al & 7
¥ qrET a0 Ag Tt #4471 g
QUEIT & FEAHAT FI@ 1 AT
Sg 9B T e dey ¥ fa Al
Aifsa femr ar AR F4T qw & fav )
ga e AT @A ) W T N

wrEd patmd Y q@q A 41T F,
SE AX gAY 9T A qTFA F1 gar
ST & | :

i ofz g7 M A aT A
a1 3§ 91 YT & fAo, ;ar ey
qr gafar fr fRET g o Ed
wrEs ¥ B 7 3 | o g
g fau sfifams & @ 50 W &1
faet @ F s EEr @Ew § 4g
T FT W E | WG ¥ S9d ¥
gty fra g &1 a9 FT @ & uat

for. Grants (General) 400
1989-90 (July, 1989)

warm war gfrar § S 7 g
g1 ) mrg 93 § gt g6t #v 69
frar @, amd giEw =t o T
AT, AR 9E Fl 93 AgrAfEw @
qate wat o 73 @, 9 gER
agd gmfy st adars el
FIHT Y 95 gf, a4 & a4 -
1€ ) 937 @ v FAT A afem
AT wi wfgar @ s gg Afgm
# Fog ¥ gIer F A gw Gfvy
T AN I ) AR SuT R oAk
fradr & @ 33 aga A gwier dzA0
FHIT & | A9¢ qalefx 3@ wax &
QFr 2 1 wT A Afgar N fred
W q, Ja @ avmfre F@
a® @ 99T F ARY FY 7 Ar
I Ay frgar SAad ¥ fxearw
WY § AW i At §F qwar  guw
SatT FM t HroTodlo Fr w1 W
fae a7 a5 @19 ot § few-
g T8 §< & 1 faO) aw ¥ gewl
FY AW 93 ST AT T AFIAT §
IEIT  aQT FUF ¥ crgfa A,
Ufrg ar & faQd) 29 &  @m
W T FUY 9T 7T <@ AT A
MF AT T FIEgar & a@mWEd
fear | #3F a0 aw Fager 39
iy & difer & fy qo¥ card & fqu
Ao Fro fag =T IFITw Faess
ITH IWT N @ AR 1 Gum ITWT
TF T Al, ag W} I8 ST A
TE | 99 F AWM O gIEq T A
w7 F Aiaw § favaraarg 3 9F
g @ 3o N AT Y § F w4l
g Ay T ¥ geedl F  owar
%99 famarg #v oAy arar fzar &
gX q1w 99 fawarg F @7 gm-
g frar & Mz Gt swar & 9
MFE AT § TG IFT W & A
WEIT AT AT T FT F AT T

-, afAT staar g5 @R A awc &

A g7 #r gfew ¥ Raar § oA
ffe-Rfe Saar groraly o erfae
& Wg quFT fadfd s w1 W@
g & 9w qrel & fg saar I
F 41F I@AT ) qEr W@ Al
aAH oF el grfaw 9 fee g
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R® agr feAl F zyAwH
57 W &1 om el @ for 4
2 fF wgAHET  FIWITA wIEA
Ay g ff R FAE @I ¥
Frflastra ¥ ol <% wE e
ST o | FAT gAY ATAAT et
& ®a1, 9g7 T® A9 q@r gar €
& 975 frrat w1 ¥ &Y ey off MT
@@t ¥ gark d@fte grar T AW
e qIz g ff 1 qq @oFa
¥ =y ¥ afeT S F ARI TN
A sy ar arfgn oY 9FgE 9T
goraaig W | wT A W
% arq wgar 7T W & R AR
aarng &, wem & &, T
. Hrofte fag Fi, & wx midr &
§T BT AEOAE g A § WMT AR
g7 n0q afadl #@, sgmfrA W
FART AT qAT aR @ ™ E1 9
Fawr atE gt w4A 1wy ary faAl
F sy 2@F fe gamy faafy gadm
qrofr wY aeg gnr @ weAfa i
qara YT T AT § TATCT T AEA |

g aal wT HHT AT
qifarriz< wRET ¥ 3% 93 ¥ qar
g1 § AT wgar § 5 57 s
qifaaried wEr @ fawd &Y ArA-
fgq fear ar F9F IIFT ALEAT
¥ gt gt fpar ? faow § 9FEY
qEEgar TH wW A UF  Fdr
aiar st femr ? st fedl 7 fRdY
X B OTURR & o E 8
¥ gama @, e @ ga e oY

e 3

¥ % mmer g1, 3w a3 ¥ g

Wy o & fo dfgaa 3 afy AR
FE o7 AT FH BT & AT EA
g AT T ART DA AL TE AH
A AE BT | AT INF AOANA
Heeq sie s & s@ar A g Al
% ot ox afafy & wmew ¥ A”
oA ooy AT 9§ g §, 9N
g F) wRT FGAT I AT F
qanT & w8 ot mfez a1 gen
g, w1 W gen e Ha@n &
ETE HUCHFT BT g W HAL
ag wad gear satgE faariedy

1989-90 (July, 1989)

S & A7 ¥ fmdm 1% frewa

et & ar fawr & ag wrg Al
ERr 1 gWIR RS RT WAQT AR S
aigfafynl av famare s §
Ay faeara &1 zamr agd asl
arfga &® AT % ) TroToTo TV
frqie # awAIEt agAml 9 SnmE
FATEAT A1 % ) ag A g )
groqosiie H1 UFTIE LAAIFA 4TS
agt & faOe) 9@ & A awr Ry
gaEqqr ¥ TEH IFT FAFAT F A9
favaraama feaT & 1 wSy @it FY
gL qaEEr s fam ¥ ograo WY
aql W aren & HgA EW A
qifasrst @ gafam gw F FATI
gy § 99 fadl w1 oA A g ¥
¥ I qravT@AT AEY 1 AG AT
ga g, swar faddr | &1 &M
2\ wa dvar d91 ®0 FAT O
g 7% | gqd T oA A,
a6, BT, ITIT W ZHA I T
&1 ag gaF A Y T gAAr A
2 g fAgas wE-REHT FH
Tz afas A1 § 67 & ’Ke § §
T ¥ guw ofafaa & ofgs, s
otz geofs ¥ saw7 €f7 gaic zm
goot §F A 918 A ) few owW
§ sgiv 78 g4 frar § zg @FT w0

fagr g1 smar § | #9IF 917 W
i &7 GEEAIr & aw Gy 3|
¥ war v Aar€ F fau qur
far & 7 s T fgwma &, TR
faOeY T & & PeET Gy FfAsar
% fauira W g, wfafess aredde
¥ fqerre 3 g a1 SAqTF W
FIFT AATT | T ASF i ST

HIFT FY AHTL FTMOAT 3T F AATET

i AT #q fearg ? za A afaw
qET A F | R SN FEw F
ot g€ FFT AN AW W 8

& wm wa F own faArt w @

qr A T-Us qO1g I3 g w9
T=T1E Fgd § HBl AT W, 4TI
afeq oS SawT A F s @
@ g afwa gafer oY aend
F3AT 9B @ &1 a7 Ayl @A <
ST 8 FEAT |
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[ero wam qroda]

gt wxw gEar 3 @ vgfem,
fri EHT ¥ TAEEW |

qreae, UATAT Y F eWR
& ar # ﬁ%a@aﬂ"fﬁw 1£3
ggix wm A ) o & am #
AgH! o frea frarg i g
w7 aww frar § 5 9w sy
1 O Gt st 9@ wEHr & oAf
guA g @ §ng faet & Safeaq
& 1T a8 T § 5 wfas wiao

& form A0y A F1 wogw fEar m@y
%ﬂta‘%mw@rgélaa‘m.
g9 qi@ ¥ BB T FT WY
F ¥ e, 92X fadar i wgrfaay
¥, g9 W/ geEe f QuiEs a9y
oed § 1 = quinEs wAT F A
qI FT g, 70 1R # NI {

FEaar) &1 €9 g 5% e
drar ¥ 3@ T W I A
ua“rqaa:rtﬁma'razrtar%lu?r
arii ¥ faugrs @ a8 femc
qrg FIET § @@ e fawafa ¥
¥FT X T asrﬁfﬁ%fa@nﬁ
mmﬁaq‘(mﬁnﬁ@ !
q%maﬁaﬁaaﬁ%af@mfa-

frg =Ty & s W feafa @

e om oam & fom & o
mra@rgfwaﬁrﬁn% =
¥ gq1 9 wwea & wfy feggw §
za wfa fegg & few gn fawarm
w:% g fx 39 2w A JJT TSI
faeelt o faar 3} 5 @ * 9747
ey Agdl &) @ W AW Sar
g arE) | TEN gL e
ey wAR IEAT &, AR I9A oy
ae A FORG A & A7 T J; A%
gare Hus W eafa qar A g
St fAmEr g A1 afefwrde &)
¥ a7 FT 9% ) fagy s w1
w§ 1 faar garg g fGEx a0
frert N famrasrs &, fmR =
qi @ faar awrg &, 1 w0
ST F AWET Y G%T %
FA4T AT@A AN g Ay &y
M T W A I JE®Q@ TE
Wﬂm%ﬂa’r{m%mi IR

for Grants (General) 404
1989-90 (July, 1989)

FHIT QIFH | T I H W@AaAr
sHsar § fama@ st & g
deE QAT gmEr Ot #owang
F far g =Y | gwa |t AN
swarg & fau ag #m R o fasdy
40-42 Fuf ¥ 1§ st AR g
FT FHN gn% Frga¥ fadaw fFary
5 qEAT GH q1 @EA 3T mAre

fear fr wmr T gLad Faa 7TE f
W@aﬁ%mqﬁ%ﬂqca@nﬁl
T ae WX WS F W gAY
foadr g2 are @et & i oviar aw &
it #r gd A seerd  ad
frars oedt | SN S SW §Ew .
¥ e feqr § O w0 § B9
qERIETT T @ & | o favd) @@
Famfoa RET B RE fr
B &t ME FT oARW 9y |
BHIX! |7 & 7 971 %0 aw &'

AT FIT QAR TFIIA HIF GO 9T

td Fegrd Am). g B maw &
Fgr ¢ .
qummwwrmatrg s &
wﬁ\a qum I 97 gl W |

e

wﬁr qqT AEF SoAT HAL FEA
grewT ™ §1 ¥ AfgEarR am s @
g1 3w H sl ggad Fgr ar f
L AT ATFT gw AT § qQ |
FAM TATIR @ AAdq F1 A€
T JEEY, WX FJBER H
g @ gw = 9ga w1 W BRY AT
gAY el 97, TeEl ¥ | A9y
foa o, st N =i ow = §
Afr foo & wew & arw fuzr @y
fraed & fau doe 48 & ™ 2w
A FAGT | AW X TAAS F @V o~
fawargwma fear @ 1 wrER, e
1980 ¥ 155 ww qw #Hifeww =
glsy F1 dWAr AT | T I
g M NG TG A& AH
1986 ¥ T war T A ¥
qz ==t, ofweat, arafaars b fefs
R aF ¥\ e ¥ ag mar a1 5
#ro o o N grafmg s
mfer & fag STarg, 1986 & A
ye A e swrs, 1088 ¥ o
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wEAT F 7% 1 qg @ e
FEd W1 sy A qifEmde @) o
sqre FREl & fau ) gd ot
T4, 1987 WA HAW@F ¥ @)U,
&, # Fan faar gt & oag st
fEts 2@Ar alg W AEEd
gt 70 gfret wam s AfFa
gogE 2 5 arfees ¥ W@ g
#F @ ATET FT GEAZT TG II1AT
i g AERT sAta W« far
g gg foite ¥ eshg wd) & Ty
% ¥y 3wy & fr osw foe ¥ wara
T ¥ Y 3o W & § e faw
we) 7 (oadewa axfamr § 8 w®
- feFTE FUA WAV E T TRA A
frge 2 1 faa o6l W1 & <@
¥ st frar g §am foEe
C FUIAT | S Al F ;e W]
#; fagifeg atxa =1 o far @7
& gud frE TEITH FE AWy
& & A fmh frmife  wiaee
FT Jeayw fFar d@r §osr WY
" st mifeer ST g [ang
s § g froia 78 § s S
grr it B g § feehfeal
F AT EFY 10-10 9 HES
- ¥ FT & dver femr wmar fwava
W1 78 %%d & 5 Fnfedt 1w T
2 9F e A aw gAr ) S
Fnfad) fraifags N ot f w<=Si
. faxelt ga o @ 9T awm A
i o G @ AF AR W
© grd W g At 7, Ao 3w 9w
& agew R Sewwr fewwr am
AT I FIT & I e g TR I
27 ag ar AWAFT §; GSIEA
A5 3T X G &7 O wwaET ¥
giadt & fam w1 § T famae &
Far @ &R —

‘., .pre-election
and has made it clear that V. P.
Singh, a foimer Finance Minister
and Defence Minister would head
a new Government and Ramakrishna
Hegde, former Karnataka Chief
Minister, would be in the second
position, Ram Jethmalani said.”

SR - A &g &

understanding

1989-90 (July, 1989)
ag FI AT Wl & —=
“Congress Party Government

has followed the Soviet  model
economy ard that has not helped

. India, he declared. He said that

if the Oppositicn,. tcprivatisaticn.”

qrzad a WA 18w wE w A
g ar andal g oyl i gesl
BRAWM @ H wEy § 1 ged maAr
glama wiw a1 wizma  sar
fsad fawm &t waw sewrdl
faar & =ifas gfre ¥gn fad® &
Agas T & 1 g giwr § foew
gu g =agu wEl & Aar wwav
usfa WEl & AgeE W am g g
g ok st uEl ¥ At cada
& adt €7 T usE Fy, gl
wfgdl ) 94T F mEwr W@y & ¢
wadixl & g5awe  F1 @ 3@
Ffau an Jeamd mwr g o#R

NTEFE ®G § QWIT F) werav

Arget g wfua  wamgr ¥ sad)
fawmra agfi & 1 sTr Y = wa

* e

Igwicaer (st W97 gyies)
mferie mn « & @ & Far

Mo GHIFT WL &7 § (TH
faQel =9 ¥ ggEa A gEr §, AW
uF I #E a7 @ g e
femr gor § aifawgrfagi & gord
qu1A Hdy) & FElfa 9o g Y
arfsw & wefasr | & gt feg
3T ang g5 faim ¥erfeem
FT EY galiem 928 g9 & 73
a8 gu § ¥ facg aFT O ST
ofs Ms § AN :

“Prominent leaders of the Sikh
community in New York, most of
them supporters of Khalistan, had
to cancel the twice-scheduled meeting
with . Jethmalani about three
wecks ago, when the lawyer saijd
that he was too ill to meet all the
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[s10 wamwe Tosa]

“Prominent leaders of the Sikh
community in New York, of them
supporters of Khalistan, had to
cancel the twice-scheduled meeting
with Jethmalani about three weeks
ago, when the lawyer said that he
was too ill to meetall the
social engagement at that time and
he said that he had nothing againt
meeting the Sikh leaders there. Mr.
Jethmalani said that they had in-
vited him, but he was too ill to
attend. On his way to they US, he
said, he had made an address at
the Gurdwara in Southall in
London,”
TP g1 T ¥AAFA Fangn
& agar awar ¢fs g9 mew gar,
i, v, &, grfasa™ F993 ar §
arfaw a3y a @ 9T w7 W
g Fag sgar argar g, g amt
agar ¢ fa wr.arg.n, § g
#T TE & ag mredl I35, .4,
fag 1 T w1 BA8 FT A gar
gul wfafafy g1 wa dsgeaardr st
IaF AT F w9 A, Iawed F Mar

Feq ¥ fagsr ag wezr &y

CEM aw Al enrtniedta gieq w)
faim Pav =@y Far 91377 TaPfy
Wonrfoqo HR sifgears T afw T
arft & gis W ww aral sl
s e § d3r gAT & @ amifaag
B A Ay wEeEard g oar
=1k g1 3% afesr a8 faad
TH A1 AqR™ FTA AT, W AW fF
59 T S qaiErT A A ataTd
RFF At A A @ §
Taat eafedi ¥ azfony fa
WM FAH. A fag Agdda
HEAT AT FEA, B9A AW T wrze
& oY, 9 fronrdolo w1 frzms re-
WL AT, MEAT ®E AT @ 97
CUBCTRE I £ B 1 T+ Mt o
WA TR JE T ST @ g
w1 faan @ owar g a9
TENGL  AGT  F1E W@ &, Ffrara
fagll Tg7 Fofwar =ea wy 3
AR ¥8 A el 9qd aar 43,
AR, AR e, a8 T §eq §

1989-90 (July, 1989)

g o +d o g, anT #ur m,
gfmmnr Y s7ar &1 9 @ve A
ars MET P ET & FAF 9RA Y
At gar o1 s wen g afsw @
gz w3 arg @a, o, @, fag ofa
A, giam A v, §am AW
p¥F  athu F omwaT & afege
FTAT AZT § 98 F #gar IOV §
fs 9 nwg =wifa feqa o1 34
3 31 & &g wmifa ot AR a0
fadr 2 ¥ #fqg Dar g a1 fasds
Tt far &, Tafagin a7 Awrfaa:
W At & 1 seawrems  REeq,
tfagra wgr fadm  gar g =R
fagmar w¥ @ ¥ wadife &
qdr qfae Har- g A *F A
F 'y Austa aet # foaat ey
g & Sad za Fw ¥ fadr A ad
gt & Fay s .4 AraiRe
g el # R gl g
AEFUZT AT FT a0 7 § TR
UF Far S9N dFAT KOV
i, {3 AF =gar agar g
geRdlge A9 &t Fa Agl g€ @
TH gmT S9M ¥ AT BRI REN
¢ gmet, FE w7 g g, wad
fear o2 *Y wfuw & 78, 38
Tt F gl ¥ o fad g
ngfea ¥ &R gFAT HEST ) U
Ay ag 9@ & Faasr af dmas an
sfram a7 afder faar wiv a7
Hfamara 537 gr =we gl amy
St A dF T uusiw faar,
W Ag® AT A gwmE & fagr
Famgn JarQ gfaar F wifg ay
TAURT & A WSATA Afel A gHraT
s, 18a% ! adifgs1x, afgamn
Ft 30 Xfama wa Afafafva i
gqd weFT  Ararfgam F e

aaar 1 gr a|T ) SETAIES
T W@ § | A ag faear @ &
fer ¥arar X@ W@ & gan W@
AT, WA SArA qET FAT T
qx e owwdl  Fww g4, et
MT FT FT ST RO FIHX qAT
qgefaar JRIIg ST g, wig gy
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mEs F g7 & gfaraw &7 agar
Ham A g, s Wl T
g, Gagwr wtear g§fw A W oy
FE-nfe Tau-arg  mfeeesTw
- FrfeqrE qre ord, 18 strge aifsar-
¥ axdr Y foE ard, wEwr
IUY Rymd A8l &, W I7AT
RIAT  gur WA AW, BON I
ga  ITARr AR ¢ 98 B S
WY TIEr & w4 Ry, 9Awr &e
I GT & W mi@l T A AG 92
gr ¥, ourt ®E B TR ey
ot Fiwg ¥ Wy ge g, {Sa gret 9
agoT HE @ B Wd 9w wd
g afwrr ssad § sagfar w1
frzm sy wagr Fq gasiEg A
#T wr gl fasg F sAar F fau
‘#rr gad  gA  wrfeeranm FY
¥ 9 ag9 AT wiv @ A%
BIEHT GO X QIS HA B FJITL
¥ & wgar 9iga gfs wfagdm
%, wat wfRAM seATFWILY F /EC
FIN qF T4 FAT AT 41T F A
ST e IR gfsgrser
FF 2@ AT |

w  afezrsam #1 fwE §
usig MY gEOE #0007 oawm
a1d T FUF ) SMdd B WW
RFEC grar Z16 W STF F AIsyw
¥ SN Ay J1F | RAETE
AT WAT AT A WG G 19
ATWT A UF-UF AMEH wWeTAr @
AT EAT & | AR ang RAG ww@r
g Ty @ A 4y g7 8§, 9F
@t wr gItEw FTAT grm AR
qF FH AT GO

oa, qreqaL, ART T wAr  §3
grE & TR gOAT WIEAF ...

raquan (ff @@t gufedw) -
TE & owdl §

glo WAMY qMET ¢ Jg qIgq
@l & g@ & L & AT awar
g 7t o &, 9-wa g USHE
Xt B AT AN, FAANMIS FW

qERUN | qW gAT &, A9 T HG

2
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QERIT & WIT W19 A, g9 ST9 77
FIsit T, 98 a4 BT I TS
wiet #Y sg QAT @, §T ¥HEIA
¥ S ded § gETO w4 99
qE @HT =TfRT

EEICEE (SHEES e A BT i 0 -2
gfew Wit woEr At qw g ¥
oI S Sl wigt & * g ued
¥ BT STAT §, A IR qrer afagr
FH PgAT FEAT § T qiEgi E
FpAT =rgar § fR 3% s7 wT AR
fqear v wmAREY TUW NaT ¥ wfa
#T g F wfa feas

g fre 7 gy waar ¥
T g §, aww fRadr NS A
qT ME 1 FFGT T I OI(T A T
w g '

T qARA ¥ Texr JeqraA, AT
qfa fasm & wva w3t (37 o geo
q31) : 78 AEHUT FT arg oY &, 9
g f&TR FT @ § ?

DR. RATNAKAR PANDEY {(
1 am addressing the Chair.

(Interruption) 1 want to convey my
hard feelings.

N R ucte d51: 50 wiel) yewyr
T w®E

Mo TNHT WY : F eyez § | Y
Fo §Y wer g ... (s99wW)

RN A, g, dar: N T wEFU
a W@

Tlo TNFT 12T : § fiefy syfiey
F T A F W E

= SVo Yeto d3T : 7Y, HITH Wl T
am fagr & 1

Tlo WATHT A= : 5 3578
@ §, WA WRAT BFF @ g AR
AT AT &Y Qe & wrq AR
Ay @ W eafm WA do e~
qEFUge  F AT F www difeg-

*Expunged as ordered by the
Chair.
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ug § wafaq waar g 9§ @A
& gfg =iv qar = ufs st 2, &
T AT B

- ugwrean (s Wtai gatadn) ¢
AT TR Ffo |

P gro TWATFT AT0EA : Yo qlo o
1 e g7 fag, <gwfa @0
fgemdi-—Fug WYY =Y gear Y wifaw
F@* FaRT T wfami Wd F
g amr, w¥w 3 SwaT €@ &7
TR & wer  faar wor 9w g,
THAGY & GEqa®, 7 & fpaw

Ay

ar g weal Favw gwafeml
Fary {@ wm q7 F7 wmax faar,
ga fvae @ EfF 3@ ewm AT
RHJT  HAYE  gr akAT §, A0F F
gFdl B, Afe7 q@ VAT A Y,
gar Af § | A€ W FO LA W
& ooty g fqid ¥ A qundl| awi
& oqerg ¥ TAg wd  faTnt- qw@
& @m o 3R ¥, a8 ewey S
wRaT, WX ST A FEF I3
gregr g wiT oz frae # wE

g MY 9T SeEAT wgl w0 s

2, arQ fammEidy oo fog T

" Hle Yo Fagardr & 1 SWaTHTO
B drAART FWT AT )

‘wTY yaga wgAr WA O FROAr

% amag A a1 fedr w@fY ar

fpal waea BT FAWITET AT SEAY
gfgsst & afvga #1§ wee S,
dfpr e wf@ gwr =ifge Ak
3Iq qeg =fem ¥ aw qud figT FEAU
qgar § & =ww A & afy
T FILT  FAT & TS FIEA
Fgar g, M I fog 3B WY FTM
g, 8% FWT oM |

Ay q@ Ay § oA fam -

8% fag wigaaw S

C{rAdATT  IgasisTir oy, § 9w

1989-90 (July, 1889)

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
MIRZA 1IRSHAD BAIG) : Mr,
Lenka. He is the last speaker.

SHRI KANU CHARAN LEN-
KA (Orisga) : Mr. Vice-Chairman,
Sir, I am the last speaker of the
House today. I know that every-
body s tired and nobody is interes-
ted in listenting, So, I will try to
be brief,

£

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
MIRZA IRSHAD BAIG) : No.
It is not so.

SHRI KANHU . CHARAN
LENKA : I will try to be brief.
Sir, we are discussing the C.A.G.
report in this House. I have gone
through the report. This report .
is reminding me of a proverb in
Oriya. It means that the thief says
that the thief is going away. Catch
him, 9531 ZuEy, ST «FFY | FX
I O 1 HRFG, TIT QI

The C.A.G. has nowhere blamed
the Prime Minister directly. If he |
has blamed any body, he has blaned
Mr. V.P. Singh. So, the decision

that they would resign from (he House
was taken long back becauss they
know that if the C.A.G. reporg
is discussed in the House, every
thing will come to limelight. So
they have taken this frustrated step.
The are not frustrated today. They
have been frustrated for the last
six months. When the Prime Minis-
ter insisted upon bringing the Pan-
chayati Raj Bill in the House. since_
then the opposition is frusirated.
They have no patience. In the
Chief Minister’s Conference, they
were confused whether to support
the Panechayati Raj Bill or rot. So,
they decided to quit Parliament
in this session long before. They
decided then and they were waiting
for a chance. They were waiting
for a plea. The C.A.G. reportg is
not new today. Every year, the
C.A.G. report is placed in the
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House. Why has this report assu-
med so much importance this year?
‘There is nothing new in it. The
C.A.G. report has pointed out many
lapses in the past. It is for the
Government to look intothem. But
why has the opposition made it
an issue this time? During the last
five years, the opposition has .acted
in an irresponsible manner in the
country because they have lost the
confidénce of the public. When
there was drought in the country
and people wanted that everybody
should go to themrand rescue them,
these people were sitting in Delhi
and shouting Bofors and Bofors.
The Prime Minister was touring the
countryat that time. He went to the
people and rescued theminthe flood
areas.

Sir, the opposition has _also
acted irresponsibly on Punjab issue,
Assam issue, on Shri Lanka issue
and on the issue of Maldives. In
all these cases, you will see that they
have acted against the national
interest. The people of India knew
that this opposition has not only
acted against the national interest,
but they have lowered the prestige of
the opposition in Indian politics.
So, they are frustrated now. They
cannot go to the people. Why
they demanding the resignation of
the Prime Minister and not of any-
body else? Why are they not de-

manding the dissolution of Parlia-

ment? Why do they want it?
They know that Mr. Rajiv
Gandhi is the only leader in the
country who is capable to exposing
them to the public. He is
capable of exposing their misdeeds
before the people. They knew that
Rajiv Gandhi is liked by the people
* of India. The people of India have

great confidence in Rajiv Gandhl,

They knew it. And they knew
it that in the coming general elec-
tions, they will not be able to face
Rajiv Gandhi. They feel that if
they can damage the image of
Rajiv Gandhi, they can damage

1989-9¢ (July, 1989)

the image of Congress. So, by
this mind of action, they want to
come to power. So, they took this
decision. The .opposition have
also taken a decision that they will
not allow any work in this House
and that they will try to step the
proceedings of this House. They
want to do it every morning for 10
or 15 minutes until this session is
over. Why have they taken this
decision? They thought that if
they remain in the House and co-
operate, then, when the Panchayat
Bill comes before the House, what
will they say? If they oppose it,
the people of India will reject them.
If they support it, Rajiv Gandhi
will take the name. So, they have
taken this decision that everyday
they will do it.

Sir, with the Agni test in Orissa,
the prestige of India has gome up.
India is a mong the five great powers,
But these Opposition parties, ins- .
tead of praising the scientists of our
country and Rajiv Gandhi, they ar¢
blaming Rajiv Gandhi. And they
said that they do not want Agni,
They do not want missiles in India,
and that they do not want nuclear
weapons. They have lowered the
prestige. Never in the history of
Opposition in the country had this
been done before. It is a shame.
Indian Opposition in the past had
great prestige. But during these
last five years, these people have
lowered down the prestige of Oppo-
sition. The Bofors issue has made
them mad, since the 1 ast two years.
On the issue of Bofors, their beha-
viour seems to be of loafers. Sir,
as the saying goes, spoils have no
other way than to ruin themselves,
This Bofors issue has rung the death-
knell of the Opposition in India.
After some days, these people will
go to the people. People will ask
them as to what they have done in
the Parliament. Sir, I heard today
that some of the Members are not
ready to resign. They are arguing
with their leaders in the Central
Hall. Some of the sensible Mem-
bers are asking their leaders that
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for the sake of one person, (a mad
person like Mr, V.P. Singh—it is
because Mr. V.P. Singh’s activities
will come to limelight)—they de-
cided to resign. Some of them
have started repeating that they
have committed a mistake. An
unwise strategy that has-been im-
posed upon their Members. Some
of them are accusingthe leaders like
Shri A.B. Vajpayye, Shii Ghosh
and others. For the sake of Janata
Dal, the CPM has lost its prestige.

. For the sake of the Janata Party,

the BJP has lost its prestige. Who
is the Leader of the Opposition
in the Janata Party ? Yes Mr.
Gurupadaswamy, is the leader and
heis mad for power. (Interruptions).
He is mad and otherslike Atal Bihari
Vajpayee and Dandavate and Advani
also followed the same suit. But
the cat is out of the bag. Now
the people of India are eagerly
awaiting what Rajiv Gandhi is going
to do for them. They thought that
after the resignation Rajiv Gandhi
will not be able to manage the
Parliament and he will certainly
declare dissolution of Parliament.
By not doing so, Rajiv Gandhi has
shown his courage and his deter-
mination. In this session the histo-
ric Bill of Panchayati Raj will be
passed and by this Panchayati Raj
Bill he is going to give power to the
people at the grassroots level. These
panchayat people ae ready now
to ask this Opposition 2ne question
when the power was being given to
you what you people were doing
in Parliament? They are weeping
now. I saw one of the leaders
today who was practically weeping
and said, what miastakes we have
done. Actually they have been
frustrated. It is npatural because
when they have gone out of the way,
many mistakes they will commit.
The people of India arg aware that
the leadership of Shri Rajiv Gandhi
is very much needed for India,
This CAG report is nothing, only

|
{
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opposition made have been made
a scapegoat. Mr. Subramanian
Swamy has said that V.P. Singh
has destroyed the image of the
Congress Party in the past, and now
he has come to the Opposition
to destroy the image of the Oppo-
sition and he has successfully done
it. I think V.P. Singh has made all
the Opposition leaders mad by giving
them the suggestion that they should
resign from the House. This has
been done.

Now it is the responsibility "of
the Government and the Congress
Party how to conduct the elections,
bow to keep the interests of the
country supreme, how to keep the
dignity of the country and how to
maintain the integrity of the country.
This is the Prime responsibility of
every Member of this august House.
Let us discuss the reportin the House,
not as a revenge ; but keeping the
country’s interests in view. Let us
help our leader Rajiv Gandhi to
go ahead with what he has thought
for the country. .

Thank you Sir.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (sgm

ow
the discussion on the CAG report
is over and the Minister will reply
later on.

Now the House stands adjourned
till 11 A.m. tomorrow Wednesday,
the 26th July, 1989.

The House then adjourned
at fortyfive minutes past
seven of the clock till eleven
of theclock on Wednesday
the 26th July, 1989,



